We may be a ports
company —but we're not
just focused on ports

We’re focused
on customers...

| Annuat Report & Accounts 2003
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Associated British Ports...

Meeting our customers’ needs
makes us the largest and most
profitable UK ports company

We intend to stay that way

Associated British Ports Holdings PIL.C




m<m§=m—x—m <°: ._.—._m basics

:\We are the largest ports

heedto KNOW... operatorinthe UK

2:0ur21 UK ports are in
prime locations and
evenly spread

:No single type of cargo
accounts for more than
10% of our UK ports’
turnover

:50% of our UK ports’
business for 2004 was
e contracted before the
R, year began

30 April 2004
Payment of 2003 final
dividend
i June S i
Trading statement !
Giarch 2064 pre-2004interim results Septomber 2004 November 5004
2003 Annual Repert & Publication of 2004 Payment of 2004 interim
Accounts posted interim results dividend

December 2004
Trading staterment
pre-2004 full-year results




Ocq strategy

"+ Concentrate on UK ports business

<+ Grow existing business

¢+ Develop new business by signing - UKports&irnsporttumover mwsnwwmadwuo;ouoa._sm_ﬂa:
long-term contracts with quality | e Aot
customers delivering internal rate of L
return of atleast 15% I
e . B A —
i+ Avoid major speculative investments T

D

TEIS02m.

LT

i+ Develop value-added pont-related

mmzﬂomm “.____Mzﬂﬁw &transport ™, CX Uo:ww._-m_._muaz

This strategy works: in 2003 we won N O\Q m O\
12 new contracts involving a total capital o
investment of £23m from new and existing
customers, which run for an average of

10 years. Inaddition, ABP Connect, the R Kiraver - camniing oparations 1 T Earings pershare
group’s value-added services business,

increased turnover by 16%.

Our resultsin 2003

<+ @Group turnover —

continuing operations unchanged
7 Group profit before tax +5%
¢+ Earnings per share +3%
¢+ Dividend per share +3%

_ _u_<_n_msavmqmsmqm
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In early 2000, we
mm_a we would..

I+ Obtain new business which meets

new investment disciplines and
focuses on the UK ports business

"+ Develop value-added services

associated with the ports business

> Sell £200m of non-core property

and land

I Review other non-core assets within

Our progress...

2 Over 65 new long-term contracts

won in the period to December 2003

I+ ABP Connect launched —turnover

increased by 16% during 2003

< £176m of non-core property and land

sold by the end of 2003

:* Red Funnel Group sold for£71min

the group 2000 and AMPORTS Aviation division
sold for £32min 2002
: Repurchase own shares i+ Share repurchase programmes

..+ Develop a new deep-sea container

terminal at Southampton

totalling £220m completed in 2001

< Government decision on Dibden

Terminal expected in 2004

000 . ABP Gonnect kunched
Sale of AMPORTS Aviation
£150m share repurchase division announced
programme completed
Dibden publicingu
Red Funnel Group scld P quirybegan B
for£71m £70m sharerepurchass ]
New E70m share programme completed 88 Annualised wm<._mmm ofat
repurchase programme i least £3m perannum
announced Sale of AMPORTS generated by review of UK
Aviation division costhase
AMPORTS UK and completed for £32m o
Northern Cargo Services Significant progress an
acquired for£11.4m Dibden publicingtiryended planning applications in
refation toinvestiment plans
£200m propetty disposal Hams Hall Railfreight forthe Humber

4 targetset Terminal acquired for £0.3m




And this is how it all adds up...

Financial highlights

Poag

Ports &
transport-UK B % transport-USA  £m .% development fm G £m %
Turnover - continuing operations 3491 36.0 16.2 495
Growth +23.4 47 -0.1 - -23.9 -60 +5.4 +12
Operating profit - before
goodwill and exceptional items 152.3 2.5 9.8 12.0
Growth +10.9 +8 +1.0 +67 -8.0 -48 +1.5 +14
Revenues earned from: {": Ships’ dues and wharfage, dredging, supply i} Dockage and wharfage i Property investment — property "+ Southampton Container
of electricity, water, etc ! ) income from tenants on port Terminals (49% owned)
. ! ... i, Unloading and loading cars estates not using the port facilities ..
.. Stevedoring (cargo handiing), use of faciliies ) o . ;.2 Tilbury Container Services
such as cranes to load and unload cargoes, { } Vehicle processing, including i} Property development - income (33% owned)

storage of cargo

port estates using port facilities

™ Pilotage and conservancy where ABP has

statutory responsibility

% value-added services including ambient and

cold storage, blending, bagging and
transportation, haulage and warehousing

receiving and inspection

™t Port-related property income from tenants on ¢} Vehicle-remediation works
it Storage

from sales of surplus non-
operational land and property

Container handiing, storage
(including temperature-controfled
cangoes), ship-planning services,
cargo inspection and
consotidlation

{""t The Cardiff Bay Partnership

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC

(45% owned)

Rental income from a portfolio of
propetties on Cardiff Bay estate




Where it all happens...

Ports & transport — UK

Hull & Goole

Port Director, Doug Morrison

Turnover —unchanged

Growth in roll-on/roll-off traffic, imports

of forest products and grain exports.
Reduction in ¢oal and scrap metal volumes.

Grimsby & Immingham

Port Director, John Copping

Turnover—-up 2%

UK's number-one port.

Growth in vehicles, coal imports, grain
exports, container and roll-on/roli-off traffic.

Southampton

Port Director, Andrew Kent
Turnover—-up 10%

UK’s number-one cruise port.

Growth in cruise and container traffic,
grain exports and vehicles.

South Wales Ports
Port Director, Budha Majumdar
Turnover —unchanged

Growth in timber imports and scrap exports.

Recovery in iron ore and coalimports.
Reductionin steelimports.

Shortsea Ports

Port Director, Nick Patmer
Turnover —up 13%

Growth in roll-on/roll-off traffic and
grain exports.

ABP Connect

Managing Director, Paul Allen

Tumover —up 16%

New business secured in 2002 and 2003.

ABP’s ports handled more than 124 million
tonnes of cargo during the year. They range
in size from Grimsby & Immingham, the UK's
largest port complex based on tonnage
handled, to smaller-sized specialist ports
such as Teignmouth.

The group is committed to supplying

a fast, efficient, cost-effective and reliable
service for customers and a comprehensive
range of high-quality facilities that can
handle any cargo.

Good locations, modern facilities, excellent
road and rail links and substantial capital
investment ensure that ABP’s ports are fully
equipped to meet the changing needs of
customers operating in an increasingly
competitive market place,

Hull & Gaole South Wales

1 Hul Ports
2 Gooke 11 Newport
12 Cardiff

Grimsby & 13 Bany
Immingham 14 Port Tatbot
3 Immingham 15 Swansea

4 Grimsby

Southampton
Shortsea Ports 8 Sautharmpton
5 Kingslyn
6 Lowestoft ABP Connect
7 Ipswich 22 National
9 Teignmouth coverage
10 Pymouth
16 Garston
17 Hestwood
18 Barow
19 Sioth
20 Ayr
21 Troon




...and the cargoes we handle

Port Liquid Coal/coke Iron ore Agribulks Other dry Forest Fresh Other break Containers Roll-on/ Vehicles Ferry/cruise
bulks bulks produsts preduce & bulk & roll-off passengers |
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IROLL-ON/ROLL-OFF
.mmd dminvestment

Marine works at Plymouth to
accommodate Brittany Fenies’
new superferry at acostof £4.3
miliion wili becorne operational in
July 2004.

The Port of Ipswichis to invest
£6.1 million to build a second roll-
on/roll-off berth for Femyways
following a 20-year agresment.

Immingham’s £2.0 million
investmentin terminal facilities
associated with Sea-Cargo A/S
became operational in August 2003.

Southarmpton has invested
£1.2 million in facilities for Channel
Freight Femes,

Seepage 16

£10m £24m £14m

:SMALLERPROJECTS
mmmha investment

mm._oq: investment

Mayfiower Cruise Terminal,
Southampton, benefited froma
£6.5 million major reconstruction

following anew 10-year agreement.

Queen Flizabeth Il Terminal,
Southampton, was refurbished
following a £2.0 million investment
underpinned by anagreement
through to 2008.

Southampton's £1.5 million third
cruise terminal became operational
in August.

Seepage 12

Each yearthe group investsina
variety of smaller projects, for
example, the Port of Newportis
investing £3.5millionin
infrastructure works to supporta
scrap metal and fridge-recycling
operation onthe back of a20-year
agreement with Sims Group.

Seepage 14




Keepingour
customers smiling...

Our customers demand first-
class service and dedicated
facilities. We deliver.

M....w,.w:mmnm:ﬁ new capital mxmmo.mm:c_,m.Umm.mmm.mosﬁqmﬂwmmmmmmmw.m.mmm...“"

: early 2000 h““

Keeping our customers srmiling

i 1 Aselection of our customers

i § Qurcustomersinciude majorintemational

i i shippinglines and motor manufacturers,

i i UKpowergenerators and logistics companies.

i Howwekeepthem

We win business by offering major capital
¢ investmentin exchange forlong-term
i customer commitrnent.

. Thelittlethings stillcount
i Avariety of port-related projects make an

{Camuiaiiveinvestmentin ., ! important contribution to our growth and
e s seauredsinge i profitability.
i Weloveachallenge .
i Roll-on/roll-off customers require a greater
i range ofincreasingly modem facilities tokeep

pace with a growing market.

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC
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A selection of
our customers

i UK ports &transpori contracted revenue: |
: maturity profile by number of contracts

i UK ports & transport coniracted revenue: |
i maturity profile by contract value i

Various customers
£1.5m investment

Upgrade offacilities at
bulk-handiing terminal,
Southampton, Febriary
2003

10

£0.6m investment

Extension of fimber

Aarhus United
AEP Energy
Ahlmark Lines
Ansa
Logistics
Bacardi
Martini

BAE Systems
Bob Martin
Bowater

BP

British Gas
British
Nuclear Fuels
Brittany
Femies
Canary
Islands Fruit
Cargill

Carrs Milling
Castle
Cement
Celtic Energy
Channel
Freight
Femes
CMACGM
Conoco
Corus
CunardLine

terminal, Hudl, March 2003

Danzas
DFDS

Dow
Chemicals
Dow Corning
Duferco
EDF Energy
Fenryways
Finnforest
Finnlines
Ford

Foster
Yeoman
Freightliner
Freshney
Cargo
Services
Gileadell
Agriculture
Grainfarmers
Grange
Fencing
Grimaldi
Group
Grosvenor
Grain
Hanson
Aggregates

i£1.0minvestment

Construction n.v.*,.woq@ﬂ
products terminal,

HMCustoms Rexam
&Excise RMC
HUAL Materials
Hydro Agri RMS Europe
IAWS Rowlinson
Imerys Timber
Minerals Saint-Gobain
Immingham  Samskip
Storage SeaCat
Innogy Scott Timber
international  Group
Power Sims Group
Kuwait StoraEnso
Petroleum Tarmac
Lafarge Texaco
Aggregates  Titan Cement
Lys-Line Toyota
MoD Travis Perkins
North Sea UECC
Lumber UPM
P&O Cruises *A<35._03®
P& Femies  \olkswagen
PAL Line Group
PD Port Vopak
Services Wallenius
PeacockSait  Wilhelmsen
Pentalver Lines
Transport wBB
Rank Hovis Minerals
Red Funnel W.E. Dowds
Forest products mﬁ; nal,

Immingham, May 2003

Newport, June 2003




From cars to coaland
salt to steel, nosingle
cargo accounts for more
than 10% ofthe group’s
UK ports business

Forecast 2004 UK ports.
revenue under contract at
December 2003

50%

ABP manages more UK ports
than any other port operator.
The geographic spread of our
21 ports around the UK means
that we can provide the very
best facilities for every size of
vessel from Lowestoft onthe
east coast and Swanseain
South Walesto Troonin Scotiand
and Plymouthin Devon. During
2003 over 25 of our major
customers operated from
more than one of our UK ports.

Even some of the smallest of
our facilities, such as Troon, are
capable of handling arange of
different cargoes. Ourlarger
ports at Hull, Grimsby &
Immingham and Southampton
handle awide variety of cargo
from ali over the world.
Consequently, our UK ports

business is hot over-dependent
on any one cargo or market for
its revenues. In 2003 no single
type of cargo accounted for
more than 10 per cent of our

UK ports’ revenue. We expect
this to continue in the future.

RS B T e T T
{£0.7minvestment ; {£0.6m investment v £1.0minvestment : €1 1minvestment ;
A Expansionof m»oﬁ.mam , Steelimportand . ’ Storageand distribution Bespoke steelimpont
and distribution facilties, distribution facility, Cardiff, terminal, Immingham, facility, Gardiff, April 2004
Goole, Suly 2003 Qctober2003 January 2004
R SHumber Timber Termnais iforn §ealumber e TMoie Valiey Farmers
vestment a EOBminvestment a ie0.7minvestment ] B0 7minvestmert : £4.0m investment ,
Agribulk facility, , Expansion of forest inprovernents to timber New storage facilities, Hull, Hadevelopment of port
immingham, August 2003 products terrinal, terminal, Hull, March 2004 May 2004 facilities, Teignmouth,
Immningham, November Spring 2005
2003

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC 11




How we keep them

Business doesn’t just cruise
into our ports, we compete
forit by offering customers
major capital investment in
exchange for long-term
commitment

LLOGATIONS: Ayr, Barrow, Hull, Plymouth,
Southampton and Swansea.

THE OPPORTUNITY

Cruise continues to be one of the major growth areas of the tourism
industry. The UKis the number-two source market for cruise passengers
behind North America: between 1980 and 2002, the UK cruise market
more than trebled in size to over 500,000 passengers per year.

The global market is projected to exceed 16 million passengers by 2009
(2000: 10 miffion). Growth factors incliide operator investment of more
than US$12 billion in new ships, growing numbers of younger
passengers, greater demand for short cruises and a booming
Mediterranean market.

The European market is expected to grow faster than the global average,
Recent investments combined with their unique locations and history
mean that the group’s UK poris are well equipped to benefit from the
increased demand.




ABP’s Port of Southampton

is the UK’s number-one cruise
port. Cruise-ship calls
increased by 15 percentin
2003 and the number of calls
handled by the port has more
than doubled during the past
six years.

With facilities capable of
handling at least five cruise
ships simultaneously,
Southamptonis hometothe
UK cruise fleets of Cunard and
P&0, and the port of choice
for cruise lines promoting new
vessels and holding naming
ceremonies. [tis also the home
port of Queen Mary 2, the
world’s largest cruise liner.

To support our customers and
the anticipated growth in their
requirements, we have recently
improved and expanded our
facilities at the Port of
Southampton at atotal costin
excess of £10 million. Inreturn,
key cruise customers have
extended and strengthened
their commitmentstothe port.

iEstimatedworcwide craise i......
uas»: 2000 - 2008

+60%

{Southampton, £1.5m
Hnvestrment, August 2003

rated by Fred ™,

Terminal.

Og:nwcﬁmraﬁﬁﬁnawc_ﬂ.
visitor to the new City Cruige ¥

As aresult of ABP's 2003 investments, the Port of Southampton has further upgraded its
award-winning cruise facilities and services. Improvements introduced during 2003 include
improved embarkation lounges, extended waiting halls, covered set-down areas and
automated airbridges and baggage-handling systems.

R TR i
imarket share

MAYFLOWER CRUISE ™
._.mIZ_z_P_. Southampton,
£, Sminvestrmert, May 2003

61%

QUEEN ELIZABETHII

TERMINAL, Southarmpton,
£2 0m investment, June 2003

increase in cruise-ship callsat ™.
Southampton during the past ™,
&ix YOArs

+122%

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC 13




The little things still count

[hey might be diverse, but
smaller projects alladd to the
pbottomline

ABP's SMALLER PROJECT PORTS: 21
LOCATIONS: all UK ports.

THEOPRORTU
tnaddition to developingits ports to support continued growth in major
cargoes, the group invests in smaller projects to facilitate arange of
activities on its port estates.

Although they are not necessarily linked to the group’s major trades,
these projects provide an important area of growth. Recent projects have
included the development of a yacht maring, a glass-recyciing facility, a
pallet-production facility and capital infrastructure works to suppart a
scrap-metal facility.

Buring 2003, the group invested in 17 new revenue-earning smaller
projects with total investment of approximately £24 million.

14




Leading metals-recycling
company Sims Group setup
afridge-recycling facility at the
Port of Newport in July 2002.

It was already a customer of
the portinits processing and
exporting of scrap metal.
Encouraged by the rapid
success of this environment-
enhancing development, Sims
doubled the capacity of this
facility to 400,000 units per
annum during 2003.

Also in 2003, supportedbya
Welsh Assembly Freight
Facilities Grant, Sims decided
toinvest £8.0 millioninan
extended metal-shredding
facility and to expand the
scope of all of its activities at
the port. The expanded
operation will be one of Sims’
flagship facilities.

ABP is investing £3.5 million

in major capital infrastructure
works to support this expansion
on the back of a 20-year
agreement.

MZHMqDﬁmehz.u
{HSTRIBUTION SB.ImIGCmm
bs. €1.0mi Fl :.umoou

The world's largestsingle- ™,
site fridge recycling plant. 5

Around two million fridges come to the end of their useful lives in the UK each year.
Sims Group's recycling facility located at the Port of Newport operates to the highest
environmental standards in Europe and is designed to maximise Ozone Depleting
Substance recovery during the recycling process.

g&%ﬁam_

NRCHT IARINA, Loweston,
£1.0m investment,

IPALLET-PRODUCTION ™
IFACILETY, Barry, £0.8m

December 2003 __.__..mﬂ_.:ma December 2003

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC 15




We love a challenge

Our roll-on/roll-off customers
need facilities for bigger
ships, more berths for extra
sallings, additional space for
vehicles, faster turnarounds
and some added value too

ABP's ROLL-ON/ROLL-OFF PORTS: 9
LOCATIONS: Aleetwood, Grimsby, Hull,
Immingham, Ipswich, Plymouth, Southampton,
Swansea and Troon.

THEOPPORTUNITY

Roll-on/roll-off vessels carry everything from cars, buses, lorries,
motoreycles and motor/mobile homes to agricultural and earth-moving
equipment and cranes. Many have 12 decks and capacity forup to 6,600
cars or several hundred freight trucks.

Roll-on/roll-off is one of the faster-growing trades handled by the ports
industry. Total volumes are expected to increase by 45 per cent between
2000 and 2010.

Factors driving this growth include the centralisation and rationalisation
of production by metor manufacturers, the increasing requirement for the
UK ta import finished goods, and roli-on/rol-off's status in Europe as the
transport method of choice for finished goods.

WB.S_E%,.E@%B&

: ROLL-ON/ROLL-OFF
ivolumes 1996-2002

FACILITIES, Souihampton,
£1.2minvestment, February 2004 |

+35%

16

Import vehicles atthe
Port of Grimaby, our 2003

import/export ratio was 51/49. ,...w

Around 57 per cent of our 2003 roll-on/roll-off volumes related to
import/export vehicles. Grimsby & immingham and Southampton provide
some ofthe best port-side facilities forimport/export vehicles in the UK,
ABPis the UK’s number-one port operator for the handling ofimport/export
vehicles and our voluimes for this important part of the roll-on/roll-off market
have increased by over 47 per cent during the past four years.




Roll-on/roll-off traffic at the
group’s ports grew by 7.2 per
centto 2.5 million units during
2003. Our volumes have now
increased by 54 per cent
during the past six years.

The rapid expansion of the
market means that customers
are increasingly looking for
facilities that canaccommodate
larger ships and open up new
routes or additional services.
Competitive pressures mean
that they also want faster
turnaround times and value-

added services to help reduce
costs,

Our ports are meeting the
challenge by parinering with
customers to develop state-
of-the-art facilities and
services backed by long-term
agreements.

New marine works at Plymouth
willaccommodate Brittany
Ferries’ new superferry from
March; at lpswich, we are
increasing berthing capacity
so that Ferryways can
increase the frequency of its
services to and from Ostend;
improved terminal facilities at
Immingham enable Sea-
Cargo to operate larger and
faster vessels to and from
Norway; and Southampton’s
commitment enables Channel
Freight Femestolaunchadaily
serviceto and from Radicatel in
France in February 2004.

Plymouth, £4 3minvestmé,
Sauly 2004

{BERTH, Ipswich, £6.1m
finvestment, December 2004

§ABP5 5002 UK rofl-onvroli-off ™,

290,

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC
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ABP’s operational
management

[he keytosuccessisto
recruit and keep the best
inthe business

Paci Allen Andrew Kent % iStephen Waish % iHichard Adam %, iDavid Twidie {Bhiliip Wiiliams % iBudha Majumdar™ 7 {lan$chafield
Managing Director, ABP Port Director, Southampton %, 1General Gounsel %, 1 Group Finance Director % iAssistant to Group Chief ., iGroup Property Director % iPort Director, South Wales . iEngineering Director
Connect { 1 Executive | {Ports

IThe team’s depth of experience is detalled on pages 24 and 25
18




Keeping our
shareholders smiling...

Once again, our shareholders
have benefited from ourrigorous
iInvestment criteria

slapjoysleys

i Keeping our shareholders smiling

Nigk Balmer y mo Lergnies % iDolig Moimigon s, Joha Copping \ Hywel BRées Chaiman’s statel :._Qan 20
iPort Director, Shortsea %, | Group Chief Executive 5 o; Director, Hut & Goole % {Port Director, Grimsby & % [Company Secretary & Head™,  §  Group OJ ﬁmx.wor; 22
vo;m i limmingham | jof Group Personnel i ABP's operational :._ m 3 n 24 i
i : =g i meh_w %6

Associated British Poris Holdings PL.C 19




Chairman’s statement

The group’s continued
profitability is the result of
strategic capital investment,
supported by long-term
agreements with quality
customers

[ CHAIRMAN:
{ROSS SAYERS

 18FEBRUARY 2004

20

| am pleased to report another solid performance
by the group during 2003. Our core UK ports
business performed particutarly well and was the
main factor in underying pre-tax profit increasing
to £141.6 million {2002; £138.1 million) and
underlying earnings per shareincreasing to 31.0
pence per share (2002: 30.4 pence pershare).

Results

The group’s core UK ports and transport business
contributed £152.3 miflion to operating profit in
2003, animprovement of 8 per cent on 2002
{£141.4 million}. The much smaller US ports and
fransportbusiness added £2.5 million to operating
profit from continuing operations, up 67 per cent
on 2002 (£1.5 million). As anticipated, the
programme of non-core property sales resulted in
lower rentalincome and a slightly reduced profit
from property investment activities of £6.6 million
(2002: £6.8 miltion). The delay in the sale of

29 acres of land at the Port of Garston, which was
originally scheduled for 2003, contributed to the
more significant decling in profit from property
development t0 £3.2 milfion (2002:; £12.0 million).

Operating profit of £12.0 miflion (2002: £10.5
million) from the group’s associated companies
reflected strong performances fromthe two
container-handling businesses, Southampton
Container Terminals and Tilbury Container
Services. Profit from the sale of fixed assets rose
to £4.8 million (2002; £0.7 million) while, at

£0.2 million, goodwill amertisation was lower
than last year (2002: £1.6 million), following the
disposal of the AMPORTS Aviation division inthe
LISA towards the end of 2002, With the benefit of
lower interest charges, pre-tax profit and basic
earnings per share increased by 5 percent to
£145.5million (2002: £139.1 million) and by




3percent to31.7 pence per share (2002:
30.9 pence pershare), respectively,

Business highlights

The group continues to concentrate capitat
investrent on commercially attractive projects
generating aninternal rate of retum on
investment of at least 15 per cent, supported by
long-term contracts with quality customers.
During the year, we invested £8.5 million in cruise
tetminal improvements and £1.5 miflion in the
development of a third cruise terminal at
Southampton, and £4.6 million in a new forest
products terminal for Saint-Gobain at Newport. In
our Humber ports we completed £4.0 million of
investmentin timber-related facilities and we
have agreed to invest a further £1.4 million in this
area to support new business. We are also
investing £4.3 million in the enhancement of
Brittany Femies’ facility in Plymouth and £6.1
million in an additional roll-on/roll-off berth for
Ferryways at [pswich. Our agreement with Sims
Group to invest £3.5 million in new facilities at
Newport represents another highlight of the year.

Future devefopments

We expect adecision by the government on our
application to develop Dibden Terminal, the
planned deep-sea container port at Southampton,
in 2004, Theinspector’s report on the public inquiry
was submitted to government, on schedule, atthe
beginning of October 2003. In November, the
House of Commons’ Transport Select Cormmittee
recognised the clear need for additional container-
port capacity in the UKin its report on the UK ports
sector. It stated that; “Suitable berths are essential
irsthe United Kingdom ifitis to retain direct
shipping services rather than being served by
transshipment from Continental ports.”

HAraffic during 2002

Botithampton continued to
thenefitfrom the growth in cruise .

As part of our plans to develop fournew river
terminals on the Humber, we have recently
reached an agreement for a 25-year contract with
DFDS Tor Line PLC for the development of a
£27.5 milkon two-berth roli-on/roll-off facility at the
Port of Immingham.

Dividend

The directors are recommending a final dividend
of B.5 pence per share {2002: 8.25 pence per
share}, which makes a total of 15.25 pence per
share for 2003 (2002:14.75 pence per share), If
approved by shareholders, the final dividend will
be paid on 30 April 2004 to shareholders who are
ontheregister at 26 March 2004.

Board of directors

George Duncan, non-executive Deputy
Chaiman and Senior Independent Director,
retired from the board at the Annual General
Meeting on 15 April 2003. He served the
company as a non-executive director for

17 years, during which time the group

benefited greatly from his considerable wisdom
and boardroom experience. The board and | wish
him well.

Andrew Simon, who joined the board in 19984,
replaced George Duncan as Senior Independent
Director.

lwould also like to report that | have informed the
board that{ do not intend to stand for re-election
atthe end of my cumrent term. | have recently
taken on additional, external responsibilities and
for these reasons, combined with the fact that my
departure at the end of my term of appointment
would have failen during a strategically important
period for the company, it has been agreed that |

will formally step down as Chairman and asa
director of the company immediately afterthe
Annual General Meeting or: 21 April 2004, The
company is infine shape and i retire fully
confident of its future and continuing success.

‘The process of selecting a new Chairman is
underway.

Prospects

Whife any significantimprovement in the general
economic climate is uncertain, the group’s UK
ports business is in the strong position of having
many long-term contracts with quality
customers, We are confident that our healthy
cash flow, diverse spread of geographical and
cargorisk and increased growth during the
second half of 2003, combined with new
contracts secured over the past four years, will
underpin the continued growth of the group’s UK
ports business in 2004.

Ross Sayers
Chairman
18 February 2004

- The new forest products
terminal at Newport

OurHumber perts anriouniced =
A numnber of new investments.
timber facilities

Over 75 per cent of our UK
employees hold shares in

the group and, in ayear of
economic uncertainty, | would
like to take this opportunity
to thank them for their
continued dedication and
commitment toincreasing
shareholder value.

ch ports and transport
:operating profit

+8%
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Group Chief
Executive’s review

It has been ayear of
steady growth driven
by new business wins

{ GROUP CHIEF EXECUTNE:
| BOLERENIUS

EBRUARY 2004 .
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1am very pleased with the performance ofour
core ports and transport business this year, and
our UK operations in particular. They had ancther
good year and contributed 86 per centofthe
group’s total operating profit for 2003. The 12
new contracts that we signed during the year
take the total number of major contracts we have
won since the beginning of 2000 to over 65,

Included within our ports and transport business is
ABP Connect, our value-added services business,
which has also performed well, Tumover increased
by 16 per centto £70.3 million and operating profit
increased by almost 30 per cent to £5.4 million
during theyear, whichisinfine with ourexpectations.
We have set ABP Connect ancther tough target
for 2004 and expect further growthin this area.

Even though our UK ports business has outgrown
the quoted UK ports sector over the past four
years, we believe that thereis still more to come.
We will therefore maintain our strategy of growing
the business in a low-risk way. Assuming we get
the necessary approvals, we planto invest more
than £1 billion overihe next 10years, Upto £600
million is expected to be invested in a deep-sea
container terminal at Dibden, Southampton, four
new river terminals planned for the Humber will
cost around £140million, withthe balance of the
planned investment being utilised by regular growth
projects in all of our ports.

Asthe recent Transport Select Comrmittee report
acknowledged, the UK’s competitive position is
being serioLisly undermined by an imminent lack
of deep-seacontainer capacity. Unless our current
deep-seafacilities are expanded, Southampion
Container Terminals is expected to beat full
capacity within two years. We expecta decision
on Dibdenin 2004.




Ofthe Humber projects, we recently reachedan
agreement with DFDS TorLine PLC forthe
developrment of a two-berth roll-orvroll-off facility
at the Port of immingham, involving an investment
of £97.5 million urider a 25-year agreement. itis
anticipated that this facility will become operational
towards the end of 2005, The propased coal
terminal at Immingham, for which we already have
the necessary approvals, continuestobe
progressed. We expect to receive permission for
both the pianned roll-on/roll-off facility at
Immingham and the short-sea containerteminal
at Hullby the end of thefirst hatf ofthe year. The
fourth terminas will take longer to develop.

We will only build these

new terminals once we have
secured customers forthem.
Our strong strategic position—
ABP’s 21 ports areinsome
of the UK’s bestlocations—
means thatwe canaffordto
be disciplined inhowwe

do business. We onlymake
significantinvestment once
we have secured solid, long-
term contracts, usually of
10years or more, offeringan
internal rate of return of at
least 15 percent.

ntinued to grow during 21
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Although retums from our six vehicle-processing
terminals irthe USA are improving —volumes have
almost doubled over the past three years and we
have won alot of new carimport and export business
—wedo not anticipate any further significant
investment or expansion inthe near future. We will
continue to grow the existing business, butitisa
small part of our overall portsand transport
operations.

Our commitment to organic growth and the
potential in our core UK ports business mean that
we donetexpect to make any major acquisitions
in the near future. We believe that developing new
projects within our own pusiness that can deliver
the required rate of retum represents amuch
more efficient use of capital than paying a
premium and increasing our risk profile by buying
another business.

Turning to other operational matters, we have
made the company leaner and more efficient
during the year through the successful
implementation of a cost-redisction exercise, We
cut over £1.5 million from our cost basein 2003
by reducing headcount by over 150, or 4 per cent,
across all areas of the business. We expect these
savingstoincrease to at least £3 milionin 2004.

Curnon-core property and land disposal
programime is very much on target and should be
completed in 2004, As promised, since 1 January
2000 we have sold £279 million of non-core
assets, completed a share repurchase
prograrmnme and invested the surplus proceeds in
our core UK ports business to generate higher
returns. Approximately £176 million has come
from sales of non-core property and land. We wil!
continue to sell surplus land. As we own
approximately 13,000 acres of land and seabed

inthe UK, thereis plenty of capacity. Our strategy
is to get planning permission before selling non-
operational land. This is purely to optimise ts
valte; we are not interested in speculative
property development ar property projects that
arenot port-related.

The only other potential area of expenditure that|
want to mention relates tothe UK government’s
new security measures to combat terrorism,
which are due to be implemented by 1 July 2004.
The government has been realistic in terms ofthe
enhancements it requires and we do not expect
the costimplications to be dramatic. We have
already notified our customers that our intention
is to pass onany additional costs to them.

Health and safety is discussed in detail in the
corporate social responsibility section ofthis
report on pages 86 and 87. l wantto draw
attention to it here because there were two fatal
aceldents at our facilities during 2003, which is
clearly unacceptable and casts ashadow over
the positive progress that we have made in this
extremely important area over recent years, Qur
health and safety targets will remain extremely
demanding during 2004 and | promise you that
we will continue to work hard to improve this area

| am pasitive about our growth praspects for the
coming year. It
has the potential to transform our business by
increasing the group's operating profit
substantially over a number of years. Buteven
without it, there i still more than enaugh growth
capacityin the rest of our core UK portsand
transport business.

Our business model is stable, resilient and highly
transparent. Hali of the group’s forecast UK ports

Sontinuedtondd v,

Ourcoal _S_voaamn esat
mingham operated atclose ™
focapactyduing2003
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business for 2004 is already under contract.
While any significant improvernentin the global
econamy is Uncertain itis improving siowly, which
is good for business in general. We also finished
2003 strongly, which offers further
encouragement forthe yearto come.

Thank you for your continued support.

@dn \

Bo Lerenius
Group Chief Executive
18 February 2004

is undeniable that Dibden Terminal

Ltuns pvestmenton
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ABP’s operational

management

Each member of our
operational team offers
unigue skills; together they
create a formidable team

_nmm..............................::.... .
von Diractor, Southampton

b:a_.mzimw appoired Port Directorin
1989and has been a board member since
1889. He has worked in the portsand
transportindustry for morethan 30 years.
As Port Director, Andrew has overseen the
arowth in Southampton’s container
business, which now handles 80 per cent
ofthe UK'sentire trade with the Far East.
He has alsoled histeamn in growing the
port'scruise business to establish
Southampton as the UK's premier cniise
portand establishing it as the UK's
principal portforimporting and exporting
vehicles. He has held a number of senior
management rolesinthe company,
including Marketing Managerand
Operations Manager at Southampton,
and Port Manager at King’s Lynn. Andrew
isalsoadirectoroftwo of ABP's
associated companies—Sotthampton
Container Terminals and Tilbury Container
Services.

Hdba Mg By

m_uo; Director, South Wales Ports

w.._n__._m joined ABP in 1998 from Mersey
Docks &Harbour Co., wherehe helda

number of senior :.m:mmmq:m:» posts.He
joined the operational board in 1999 when

he was promoted to Port Director forthe
Shortsea Ports, where hewas
responsible for establishing Trooh asa
majorferry port and building a modern
and versatile silo facility at King's Lynn.
Much of Budha's focus in his cunent role
is on cultivating closer personal
relationships with major custoimers and
increasing awareness of the importance
ofthe South Wales ports to the Welsh
econormy. importam custornmershehas
secured on long-temm contracts include
Saint-Gobain Building Distributionand
Sims Group.

{Photographs of the feam can be found on pages 18and 197
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Paul has beenthe Managing Director of
ABP Connest since its launchin April
2001, when he also joined the operational
board. Heis responsible forthe strategy
and development of the growing value-
added services division, which now
employ's more than 1,000 people. Paul
has spent much of hiscareerinthe
logistics and supply chain management
sector. He joined ABP from Exel, where he
was Global Custormer Director for Nokia.
He started out asa research chemist at IC)
in 1978 before going onto work forMars
inanumber of management roles and for
MSAS McGregor Cory.

i Copping B8

m Port Director, Grimsby & Immingham

.._o_..: joined ABP in 1985, since when :m
has held a number of senior
management positions, He was
appointed Port Manager for the Port

of ipswichfollowing its acquisition in
1997. As Port Director for the South
Wales Ports, he was instrumental in
consolidating Barry, Cardiff, Mewport,
Port Talbot and Swansea into asingle,
cohesive business unit. Since taking
over at Grimsby & Immingham, John has
led a number of initiatives to increase
operational capacity, including Humber
International Terminal Phase 2 and the
Immingham Quter Harbour
development. Before joining ABF, he
worked atthe cutting edge of port
developmentin the UKand
intermnationally.

Doug has worked at ABP for his eritire
career; hejoined the company from
school in 1968. Doug worked in ports
administration for 11 years before moving
{othe dock operation sidle of the business
asa trainee supervisor. Within 10 years, he
was responsible for ail port operations at
Ayr & Troon. He became Port Managerin
1898 and the port grew significantly and
won considerable volumes of new
business under hisleadership. Since
taking control of Hull & Goole and joining
the operational board in 2003, Doug has
overseen considerable investment innew
facilities af the ports.
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m.von Dirgctor, Shortsea Pors

z_ax wasappointed Port Director and
became a member of the operational
board in 2002, since when he has
supervised the development ofa number
ofnew facilities across ABP’s

11 shottsea ports. Nick has held a number
ofmanageiment positions since joining
ABP as agraduate trainee in 1980. He was
Assistant Port Manager for King's Lynn
before moving to former ABP subsidiary
Red Fupnel Group as General Manager
for Femies. i 1997, heretumeti 1o ABP as
Deputy Port Manager for Grimsby &
fmmirngharm, where he played a leading
rolein the development of Humber
Intemational Terminal.

i General GCounsel

Fiyweljoined ABP in 1684 By 1987 he "

had been promotedto Secretary of ABP
and he became Company Secretary two
years later. He was appoitited Head of
Group Personnglin 1999, Hywel's
accomplishments include modemising
ABP's personmed policies and launching a
number of employee share schemes,
Otherinitiatives imtroducad underhis
leadership include an employee-
assistance programme and flexibie
working hours. Hywel has also workedto
extend employee cholce by reactivating
ABP's relationship with the Transport and
General Workers' Union.

ngm: was appointed to the new role oﬁ

General Counsel in May 2002. Heis

responsiblefor providing the group with

legal support. As ABPhad nothad in-
house legal representationforseveral
yeats before his anival, he has had to

learm quickly about the unigue legal

circumstances of each ABP port. Before

joining ABF, Stephen worked for British

Afrways for more than 10years; latterly as

l_egal Director.

_m: became Engineering Ditectorin 2002.
Inaddition to overseeing enginesring
matters at the ports, he is responsible for
health and safety across the group. Heis
waorking consistently to improve the
company’s safety culture. Curent
initiatives include extemnally accredited
health and safetytraininganda
programmeto reduce the number of
work-related accidents, fan joined ABP in
1991 as Assistant Port Engineer for
Goole; hethen worked atHulland the
group's North-East ports before he was
appointed Port Manager forKing's Lynnin
1899, He spent 11 years in the mining
industry priorto joining ABP:

...............................................................

WOB% ﬂaum..z Director

Davi¢l has been Assistant fo Bo Lerenius
since 1999. He has worked for ABP for 36
yearsinavarety of senior management
and accounting roles at head office and
the ports, and consequentiy hasa
thorough knowledge of the business and
the: ports industry. He was Group
Management Accountant at head office
in London for 10 years and prior tothat
Port Accountant for the North-West ports
in Fleetwood, David’s achievementsin his
ctrrent roleinciude improving
commimications withinthe group,
encauraging amore transparent
comorate culture and devolving ABP's
marketing functions from head office to
the ports and business units.

Phillip has worked for ABP since 1984 and
joined the operational board in 2002 He s
respensibleforthe group's entire property
portfolio, including AMPORTS inthe USA,

Since assuming the role, he has
developed the long-term property
disposal strateqy, identified profitable
land disposal cpportunities, increased

the efficiency ofthe estate management
functions and directed land assembly for

ongoeing major infrastructure projects.

Having originally joined the company as

Development Manager for ABP's
property subsidiary, Phillip wentonto
become Head of ABP Group Property
before he was promoted 1o his current

position. He joined ABP from the Portof

Pembroke.
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Operating and
financial review

'he group’s core UK
ports and transport
performancein 2003
was once again very
strong

| GROUP FINANGE DIRECTOR:
: RICHARD ADAM FCA

|18 FEBRUARY 2004
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Group overview

The group’s core ports and transport businesses
and associated undertakings produced a strong
performance for the year. They benefited froma
significart contribution from new business contracts
secured over recent years, cost-reduction
initiatives implemented in 2003, and improving
economic conditions in the latter part of the year.

As expected, the contribution from the group's
property investment activities continued to decline
as aresult of the ongoing property disposal
programme. The exact timing of property disposals
is always difficult to predict and the delay in the
sale of 20 acres of land at the Port of Garston,
originalty planned for 2003, contributed to areduced
performance from the group’s property
development activities.

As aresult of the reduced property sales, group
turnover from continuing operations decreased
marginally to £401.3 million (2002: £401.8 million).
However, the strong performance ofthe core UK
ports and transport business, which contributed
£152.3 million to operating profit, an increase of
7.7 percent on 2002 {£141.4 million), enabled
total operating profit from continuing operations,
before goodwill and exceptional items, to grow
by 2.8 percent to £176.8 million (2002:

£172.2 million).

Benefiting from reduced interest costs, underlying
pre-tax profitincreased by 2.5 percentto £141.6
million (2002: £138.1 million) and underlying
eamings pershareincreased by 2.0 per cent to
31.0 pence (2002: 30.4 pence). With the benefit of
reduced goodwill amortisation of £0.2 million
{2002: £1.6 million) and increased profit fromthe
saleof fixed assets of £4.8 million 2002: £0.7 milion},

pre-tax profit and basic eamings pershare
increased by 4.6 per cent to £145.5 million (2002:
£139.1 million) and by 2.6 percent to 31.7 pence
per share {2002: 30.9 pence per share),
respectively. Taking into account the proposed
final dividend of 8.5 pence per share, the totat
dividend per share increased by 3.4 percent to
15.25 pence (2002: 14.75 pence).

Tuming to operational meatters, the group successiully
implemented a cost-reduction programme at its
UK ports and transport business, streamlined
and relocated the head office of its USA business,
following the disposal of AMPORTS Aviation
division towards the end of 2002, and continued
tomake good progress withits planned sirategic
investments on the Humber and at Dibden,
Southampton. Inline with its strategy of growing
its core business through capital investment, the
group has entered into a further 12 new long-term
customer contracts during 2003 which will result
in £23.5 million of capital expenditure before they
become cperational.

A detailed segmental analysis of the operations
that have produced the group’s resultsis given in
note 2 to the financial statements on page 44; the
group's strategy is discussed in the Group Chief
Executive's review on pages 22 and 23.
Significant features of the operating performance
of each business segment are discussed on the
following pages.




Change
Total  Total  from
2008 2002 2002
£m £m %
Ports & transport —UK 1523 1414  +7.7
Ports & transport— USA 25 1.5 +66.7
Property investment 6.6 68 -29
Property development 32 120 -733
Share of operating
profitin associated
undertakings 120 105 +143
Total underlying operating
profit—continuing
operations 1766 1722 +26
Goodwill amortisation—
continuing 09 {09 -
Exceptionalitems - 5.5 n/a
Discontinued operations - 29 na
Total operating profit 1757 1687 +4.1

Ports & transport-UK

Background

The UK's ports handle approximately 85 per cent
ofthe country’sintemational frade by tonnage and
approximately 75 percent by value. Overall trade
volumes are influenced by the changesin the UK’'s
gross domestic product (GDP), although the actual
growth of individual cargoes can beimpacted by
factors such as the increased intemationalisation
oftrade, exchange rates, the imposition or removal
oftariffs and changes in the relative production
efficiencies of a country’s key trading partners.

After two years of declining volumes, the UK's
ports are expected to have increased throughput
during 2003. Based on the most recent publicly
available data, the table below sets out the total

COAL: Increaseintonnage ™,
harxdled 2003 compared with
2
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volumes handled by the UK ports and by ABF, the
group's principal UK operating entity, during the
four years ended 31 December 2002:

Totaltonnage

{million tornes) 2002 2001 2000 1999
Total UK ports 558.3 566.4 573.1 5656
Change (%) 14 -1.2 +1.3 -05
Total ABP ports 120.0 124.6 1269 1192
Change (%) -3.7 -1.8 +65 -2.3

The top 20 UK ports, most of which are owned by
trusts, local authorities or private enterprises,
handied in excess of 85 per cent of the total UK
port volumes for 2002.

ABP. whichis the langest port operatorin the UK,
handled 21.5 per cent of UK port volumes during
the same period. The company owns 21 ports
located around the country, inciuding thenumber-
one port by volume handled ~the Portof Grimsby &
Immingham—and three more of the top 20 —Hul,
Port Talbotand Southampton. The size and
number of ABP’s ports mean that the groupis able
to handle virtually any type of cargo and has the
largest custemer and cargo base within the UK
ports sector. The geographical diversity of its ports
means that ABP is not heavily reliant on any of the
UK's main frading partner regions {the Americas,
Middle East, Far East, Western Europe and Ireland),
orany one cargo. lt should aisobe noted that ABP's
performance is driven by the rate at which itis able
o add new business toits ports and trade volumes
are only one of the factors which affectits results.

Thevalume decreases ABP experienced during
2002 and 2001 were the result of reductions in
volurmes of oil -a cormnmeodity forwhich profitability is

ROLE-ON/ROLL-OFF:
Increasein units handled 2003 ™
compared with 2002

+1%

not particularly sensitive to changes in volumes —and
iron ore—where theimpact on the group’s profitability
is cushioned by minimum volume guarantees.
Thesereductions offset the growth the company
achievedinthe remaining frades ithandled. The
impact ofexcluding these factorsisillustrated below:

Total tonnage excluding oif and iron ore

(milion tonnes) 2002 2001 2000 1909
Total UK ports 2906 295.6 2822 2716
Change {%6) 1.7 +47 +398 23
Total ABP ports 632 622 583 545
Change (%) +16 +49 +88 -15

During 2003, volumes handled by ABP’s ports

increased by 3.4 per centto 124.1 million tonnes.
The Department for Transport (Dft) is expected to
publish overall market datafor 2003 in October2004.

Notwithstanding the relatively flat volumes
handied by the UK ports industry, individual
cargoes such as containers, roll-on/roll-off and
certain dry bulks, e.g. coal and agribulks, have
grown by more than 5 per cent per annum over
recent years, Charts setoutin figure 1 provide a
graphical illustration of the group's throughput
volumes for roll-on/roll-off including vehicles, coal
and containers from 1999 through 10 2003, These
rates of growth are forecast to continue into the
future, and the group has developed capital plans
to target those cargoes that it believes are capable
of delivering significant and sustained returns.
Further details of the group's strategic plans are
set outin the Group Chief Executive's review on
pages 22 and 23, further information on the roll-
on/roll-off market is provided on pages 16 and 17.

CONTAINERS: Increagain .
teus handled In 2003 compared *
with 2002 H

+6%

i ABP's roll-on/roll-off volumes including

vehicles 1998-2003 (units)
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{ UKPorts2002—
i Volumes by major cargo

ABP2002-
i Volumes by major cargo

Fig2
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Based on the 2002 data published by the Dft, the
group's exposure to the lower margin and lower
growth liquid bulks volumes, at 43 per cent of total
volumes, is lower than the market average of

50 percent. The charts set outinfigure 2 provide
an analysis of the UK market and ABP's port
volumes by major cargo type for 2002,

In addition to general cargoes, UK ports handle
ferry and cruise passengers. During 2002, the UK's
ports handied 28.7 milion interational ferry
passengers. Thatrepresented growth of 3.5 per
centon the previous year, ABP’s ports, in particular
Hull and Plymouth, accounted for around 6 per
cent of the total market. The volume of
international ferry passengers through the
comparny’s ports grew by around B per centonthe
previous yearto 1.8 million (2001: 1.7 miilion).
Southarnpton remains, by some distance, the
nummber-one cruise portin the UK; during 2002, it
handled 328,000 intemational cruise passengers—
61 percent of the overali market inthe UK -
compared with 286,000 in 2001.

Results

Tumoverin the UK ports and fransport business
increased by 7.2 percent o £349.1 milfion in 2003
{2002: £325.7 million) and underlying operating
profit grew by 7.7 per cent to £152.3 million (2002:
£141.4 million). The cost-reduction programme
whichwas announced in 2002 resutted in savings of
over £1.5million during 2003. These savings more
than balanced theimpacton the group’s margins of
the increased insurance costs previously reported
and the lower-margingrowth achieved by the group’s
value-added services operation, ABP Connect.
The cost-reduction programme will generate at
least £3.0 million of savings per annum from 2004.
Total annual throughput at the group's 21 UK ports

..oizmxuoaco_:am.:uaaﬁao...<
hy our UK ports, increased
sigrificantly during 2003

increased by 3.4 per cent to 124.1 miflion tonnes
{2002: 120.0 miltion tonnes). Excluding iron ore
imports driven by Corus in South Wales and low
margin oil, both of which had limited impact on the
group's results, throughput at the group’s UK
ports grew by 5.7 per cent. Importantly, key trades
such as roli-~on/roll-offtrade, deep-sea container
traffic, vehicleimports and exports, agribulks,
forest products, imported coal and cruise-ship
calls continued to grow.

Significant developments in the operating
performance of each business unit are discussed
below.

Hull & Goole

Turngver increased marginally by 0.5 percent,
with growth in imports of forest products, rofl-on
/roll-off traffic and grain exports being partly offset
by reductions in coal and scrap metal volumes.
During the vear, a £0.6 million investment in timber
storage facilities to accommaodate new business
from Grange Fencing, suppliers of value-added
products to B&Q and Jewson, was completed at
Hull. In addition, towards the end of the year the
group agreed to invest £1.4 million in additional
storage facilities onthe back of 10-year
agreements with North SeaLumber (Sales) Ltd and
Rix Shipping. Container traffic handied hy Hul!
was significantly higher than the previous year. A
public inquiry into Quay 2005, the proposed
riverside berth development to enable the port to
handle larger short-sea container vessals, was held
inJuly 2003. The group expects the govemment’s
decision by the end of the first half of 2004.

At Goole, the group completed a £0.7 million
investment in new storage and distribution
facilities under a long-term agreement with RMS

{ABBS 3003 nternational farry ™,

T 1.7m

Europe. Anew £1.0 million railfreight termina!
became operational in December, improving the
port's railinfrastructure and enabling ahigher
proportion of cargo — inciuding imports of steel
coiis and import/export containers ~ to be
transported by rail. The Strategic Rail Authority
awarded the group a £0.7 miflion Freight Facilities
Grant towards the cost of constructing the terminal
inrecognition of the scheme’s environmental benefits,

Grimsby & Immingham

Turncver increased by 2.4 per cent, with growthin
container volumes, grain exports, roll-on/roli-off
traffic, coal imports and vehicle imports/exports.
Grimsby & immingham maintained its position as
the UK's number-one port in the tonnage
statistics for 2002 published by the Dft towards
the end of 2003. immingham’s forest products
trade was boosted by two developments which
became operational duringthe year: the £1.0
million Immingham Forest Products Terminal,
constructed under a term agreemnent with
Bowater Incorporated and anew £0.8 million
warehouse, built under afive-year agreement
with Humber Timber Terminals Lid. In addition, a
new £1.0 million storage terminal for Rowlinson
Timber, built on the back of a 10-year agreement,
became operational during January 2004,

Anew £1.1 million agribulk facility for lAWS, built
at Immingham under a 15-year contract, became
operational in August, and the £2.0 million ABP
Freshney Cargo Services Terminal, which was
developed on the back of a long-term agreement,
also commenced service in August, The new
terminal enabled Sea-~Carge AS-along-term
customer of Freshney Cargo Services—to relocate
from Grimsby to Immingham and improve its
services by using larger and faster vessels,

Grimsby & immingham *,
iramained the UK's number-one ™
ipostby tonnage




The group has atso increased capacity at Grimsby
to support the continued growth of Volkswagen
Group's vehicle volumes. Following the decision
by Cobelfret to move from the Port of Immingham
at the end of 2004, the group is actively seeking
new rolt-on/roli-off business to fill the spare
capacity.

Southampton

Tumover rose by 9.9 percent, withgrowth ingrain
exports, vehicle imports and container traffic. The
port'scruise business continued to grow, with 202
cruisecallsin 2003{2002: 176), including more
inaugural cruise-ship visits than in any previous year,

Three projects totalling £10.0 mitlion to improve
and expand the port’s cruise facilities were
completed in 2003. The Mayflower Cruise
Terminal, P&O Cruises’ UK base, benefited froma
£6.5 million major reconstruction following anew
10-year agreement. Queen Elizabeth 1l Terminal
was refurbished following a £2.0 million investment
underpinned by an agreemnent with Cunard Line,
confiming Southamptonas Cunard’s UK base
untit 2009. 1t is also the home port of Queen Mary 2,
the world's largest cruise liner. The £1.5 million Gity
Cruise Terminal, the port's third cruise terminal,
became operational in August.

ABP alsoinvested £1.2 million in anew roll-on/roll-
off fackity built under a term agreement with
Channel Freight Ferries at Southampton, Services
from this facifity are due to commence inFebruary
2004.

South Wales Ports

Turnover declined by 0.2 per cent compared with
the previous year. Areduction in the imports of
steel slab by Corus was balanced by growth in

CMACGM commencedanew ™,
waskly service to ABP 3
Connest's Exxtor Terminaf at
Irarningham during June 2003

timber imports and scrap exports, together with a
recovery in iron ore and coal import volumes. The
region also saw anumber of significant new
developments during the year.

Timber business benefited from new
developments at Newport and Barry, At Newport,
a£4.6 million investment in new storage facilities,
following a 20-year agreement with Saint-
Gobain, became operationatin June, In
December, anew £0.8 million pallet-production
facikty backed by a 10-year agreement with the
Scott Timber group, the UK's lsading pallet
manufacturer, became operational at Barry.

In excess of £2.5 million is being invested in steei-
handling facilities at Cardiff and Newport.
Investment in Cardiff is backed by two new
customer contracts: a 10-year agreement with
Marshall Maritime Services for a new, bespoke
steel-importing facifity; and a five-year agreement
with Duferco UK Ltd for the modification of an
existing warehouse. At Newport, the group’s
£0.8 miliion investment in a new mobiie harbour
crane was backed by a three-year agreement
with Corus.

The groupis also investing £3.5 million in major
capital infrastructure works at Newport on the
back of a 20-year agreement with Sims Group.
As a separate project, Sims Groupis toinvest
£8.0 million in its scrap metal and fridge-recycling
operations at the port fo make it one of their
flagship facilities. This project is discussed in
more detail on pages 14 and 15.
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Shortsea Ports

Tumover increased by 12.5 per cent, with growth in
grain exports and roll-on/roll-off traffic. Atthe Port
of Ayr, a £1.0 mittion investment ina warehouse
facility built under a 20-year contract with Peacock
Salt became operational in June. A £4.3 million
investment in marine works at Plymouth to
accormmodate Brittany Ferries’ new superferry,
Pont Aven, is due to become fully operational in
July 2004. This investment is supported by a 15-
year agreement with Brittany Ferries,

The £1.0 miilion Lowestoft Haven Marina
development, which has a 140-berth capacity,
was completed in December. At the Port of
Ipswich, we are investing £6.1 million on the
construction of a second roll-on/roll-off berth
following a 20-year agreement with Ferryways
NV, This faciiity will enable Ferryways to expand
its services. A public inquiry into a proposed
£4.0million project to develop port facilities at
Teignmouth was held in September. The group
expects the government’s decision during 2004.

ABP Connect

Turnover inthe group’s value-added services
business increased by 16.3 per cent. New
developments in 2003 included B&QY's decision
to handle containerised UK imports through
ABP Connect’s Exxtor Terminal at the Port of
immingham. Exxtor Terminal also won new
container business from Samskip Ltd and
CMA CGM. Hams Hall Railfreight Terminal in
Birmingham underwent a £2.2 million expansion
following a £1.2 million grant from the Strategic
Rail Authority. The grant was awarded on the
back of anew daily railfreight service between
Hams Hall and Scotland that has reduced the
amount of goods transported by road.

iHali Railfreight Terninal was
wn_oc_u_mu during 2003
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Analysis of 2003 total operating profit
before goodwill amortisation and
exceptional items

Growthin AMPORTS vehicle ™,
volumes since 1 January 2000

6%

Ports & transport—-USA

Background

Following the disposai of the Aviation business
towards the end of 2002, the group’s USA ports
and transport operation now comprises six
vehicle-processing terminals iocated at five port
locations on both the East and West Coasts of the
country. These facilities are operated by
AMPORTS, the group’s USA subsidiary. They
offer arange of services 1o USA andinternational
vehicle manufacturers engaged in the import or
export of vehicles. Business volumes are linked
tothe sales of vehicles by manufacturers and the
rate at which AMPORTS acquires new business,

Results

Turnover from AMPORTS’ continuing ports and
transport operations (which excludes property
investment income) increased by 8.5 per centon
alocal currency basis; however, the weakening of
the US doliar against sterling meant that reported
turnover feli marginally to £36.0 million (2002:
£36.1 million). Reported operating profit, which
benefited from animprovement in the US dollar
revenue eamed per vehicle processed and a
reduction in overhead costs following the sale of
the Aviation division, increased by 66.7 per cent
to £2.5 million (2002: £1.5 million).

AMPORTS processed 587,000 vehicles during
2003, a slightincrease on the 582,000 vehicles
handied during the previous year. The company
continued to win new business, with KIAimporting
vehicles through Baltimore, Maryland, and General
Motors importing vehicles through Benicia,
Califomia, during the latter part ofthe year.

Non-core property and land
sold since 1 January 2000

ﬂwm:_

Property investment

Background

The group’s property investment activities comprise
income generated from tenants on its port estates
who do not make use of its port facilities. The
group expects income from this source to decline
asit continues with its programme of dispasing of
non-core property and fand.

Results

Non-core property and land sales during 2002
and 2003 led to a 7.5 per cent decline in total
turnover from UK and USA property investment
10 £8.6 million (2002: £9.3 mitlion). Consequently,
operating profit from UK and USA property
investment declined by 2.8 per cent to £6.6
million {2002: £6.8 million).

Property development

Background

The group's programme of exploiting the potential
of non-core property at its ports continues. The
timing and scope of prospective disposals has
become more difficult to predict over the vears,
particularly given the protracted and complex
planning requirements that need to be satisfied
priorto a disposal.

Results

The delayed sale of 29 acres of land at the Port of
Garston, originally ptanned for 2003 and whichis
now to be the subject of a public inquiry, was a key
factor in tumover from property development
declining to £7.6 million (2002: £30.8 million).
Operating profit from property development activities
was £3.2 milion (2002: £12.0million).

contribution from associates

+14%

2003 growth in operating profit .m.,.




During 2003, the group sold afurther£6.7 million
of non-core property and land. This brings the
value of non-core property and land sold since

1 January 2000t0 £175.7 milion. The groupremains
on track to achieve its target of £200.0 miltion of
non-core property and land sales by theend of 2004.

Associates

Background

The group's associates comprise a 49 percent
interest in Southampton Container Terminals
{SCT), a33 per cent interest in Tilbury Container
Services (TCS)and a 45 per cent interestin The
Cardiff Bay Partnership (CBP).

Both SCT, which s located at ABP's Port of
Southampton, and TCS, atthe Port of Tifoury,
engage in container-handing activities, SCTisthe:
second largest operatorinthe UK and handlesa
significant percentageof the Us frade with the Far
East. CBPis engaged in the ownership, letting and
management of office properties inCardiff Bay. The

meo_&oﬁuauwn_mmﬁ:mﬁom_u ownsarenow fullylet.

Results

Thegroup’s share in the turmover of associates
increased by 12.2 percentto £49 5 milion (2002:
£44.1 million). lts share of operating profit rose
14.3 per cent to £12.0million (2002: £10.5 million).

Both SCT and TCS experienced increased
container throughput in 2003. SCT handied
1,378,000 container units, an increase of8.0per
cent, and TCS handled 322,000, an increase of
16.1 per cent. CBP produced a result similar to
the previous year, as expected.

Interest

Net interest payableof £35.0 millionwas £2.7 mifiion
below the previous year (2002: £47.7 million). The
reduced net charge was the result of both tower
averagenet borrawings and historically low USA
and UK interest rates. Interest received amounted
1o £0.6 million 2002: £0.7 million). Amounts
capitalised, primarily in relation to costsincuredin
the group’s plans to develop Dibden Terminal at
Southampton, totalled£1.3 million 2002:

£1.1 million).

The group’s underlying average rate of interest

increased slightly to 7.6 percent (2002: 7.4 per

cent); underlying interest cover improved to 5.0
times (2002: 4.7 times).

Taxation

The underlying tax chargeor the year of £39.5
million (2002; £38.7 millior) equates toan
undertying effective taxrate 0f 27.9 per cent, simitar
to the 28.0 per cent efective tax rate for 2002. This
rate compares favourably with the weighted
standard rate of tax of 30.2 per centfor the UKand
the USA, the two countries in which the group
operates and benefits fromthe utilisation of brought
forward capital losses against its UK property sales.

Goodwill amortisation and exceptional items
Goodwill amortisation of £0.2 million was

£0.7 million lower than the previous year foliowing
the disposal of AMPORTS Aviation division
during December 2002.

Exceptional items included a profit of £4.8 million
on the sale of fixed assets (2002: £0.7 million).
This reiated primarily to the further proceeds from
an insurance claim used to reconstruct a
damaged pierinthe USA.

Eamings per share

Underlying earnings per share, before goodwill
amortisation and exceptional items, increased
by 2.0 per centto 31.0 pence per share (2002
30.4 pence per share).

Basic eamings per share, which benefited from
the £4.8 million profitarising from the sale offixed
assets, increased by 2.6 per centto 31.7 pence
per share (2002: 30.9 pence per share}.

Dividend

in determining the level of dividend inany ore period,
the directors pay particular attention to the group's
underlying eamings per share-and undetlying
dividend cover. Based on the group’s pesformance
for the year, the directors have recommended a
final dividend of 8.50 pence per share; this would
make a total dividend forthe year of 15.25 pence
per share, an increase of 3.4 per centon 2002,

Underiying dividend cover of 2.0times remains
close to that for the previous year.

Balance sheet

Shareholders’ funds increased by £63.1 millionto
£1,072.4 miliion and represent 326 pence per
share (2002: 308 pence per share). Theincrease
in shareholders’ funds comprises:

« Retained eamings of £54.1 miltion

o Anunrealised revaluation surplus of £7.8
mitlion on the revaluation oftangible property
assets

« Thenetincreasein share capital of £1.7 million

« A raduction resutting from currency transiation
differences of £0.5 million on foreign currency
netinvestments.

The group’s tangible property assets constitute
53.2 per cent of its netassets. These properties
are revalued internally by qualified surveyorsonan
annual basis and by anindependent firm of
surveyors at least once every five years.
Following the five-yearly independent revajuation
of its entire tangible property portfolio by
Cushman & Wakefield Healey & Baker, the group
recorded arevaluation surplus of £7.8 miltion for
the current year.

The group intends to adopt Financial Reporting
Standard (FRS) 17- Retirement Benefits inrelation
iothe accounting of its pension costs for the
reporting period beginning 1 January 2004,
following the completion of the triennial valuation of
its principal defined benefits scheme as at K3
Decermber 2003. During 2003, the group accounted
forthese costs under the Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice (SSAP) 24 —Accounting for
Pension Costsand provided the disclosures
required under the transitional requirementsof FRS
17. Under SSAP 24, the group recorded a pension
prepayment of £88.1 milionin its balance sheetat
31 December 2003. Based on the disclosures
reported under the fransitional requirements, itis
estimated that the group's pension surpius on full
adoption of FRS 17wouldbe £34.4 rnillion.

Retum on capital employed

Akey part of the strategy implemented in early 2000
was toimprove the group's retum on capital
employed throtigh a disciplined approachtocapital
expenditure and disposal of non-core assets.
Given the significant progress o date, future
improvements inthe returnon capital employed are
likely tobe modest, Nonetheless, the group
remains comemitted to this approach going forward.
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Net cashinflow from
operating activities
including dividends
received from associated

Gross capital expenditure

The group’s 10.7 per cent underlying return on
capital employed was similar to the previous
year; both compare favourably with the 1999
jevel of 9.5 per cent, when the current strategy
wasimplemented.

Cashflow

The group's business model generates strong
operating cash flow. its underlying operating
cash conversion from total underlying operating
profit was 101.2 per cent. Cash flow from
operations, which includes dividends from
associated undertakings, totalled £178.8 million
for the year, compared with £201.5million in
2002. At £60.3 million, free cash flow was below
the 2002 level of £66.7 million.

Gross capital expenditure of £68.0 mitlion (2002:
£76.7 million) included £4.8 million of further
capital expenditure on the Dibden Terminal
project at Southampton, £5.9 mitiion on the
reconstruction of a damaged pierin the USA and
£5.1 million onthe Mayflower Cruise Terminal at
the Port of Southampton.

There are two elernents to the group’s capital
expenditure: maintenance or infrastructure
expenditure; and revenue-earning capital
projects. Maintenance expenditure during 2003
was just below the ievel of depreciation and the

group aims to maintain this performance in 2004.

By contrast, the only restriction the group places
on revenue-eaming capital projects is that they
earn aninternal rate of return on investment of at
least 15 per cent. The group does not intend to
enter into any major speculative investments.

Revenue-earning capital expenditure amounted
to £41.7 million (2002: £52.0 million). As many of

Rewvenue earning capitat
expenditure 2003

£42m

these new projects will become operational inthe

near future, their impact on the results for 2003
was negligible.

Assuming that itis able to obtain the necessary
consents and customer agreements, the group
intends to invest in excess of £1 billion over the
next 10 years, principally in further riverside
terminals on the Humber, at Dibden Terminal,
Southampton, and in regular growth projects at
its other ports.

Bowrowings and gearing

Due to the strong underlying operating cash flow,
net borrowings decreased by £13.3 millionto
£436.8 million {2002: £450.1 million). Gearing
reduced to 40.7 per cent (2002: 44.6 percent) as
aresult.

Share price

The group's share price increased by 12.4 per
centduring the year and closed at 449.0 pence
on 31 December 2003, The group’s total
shareholder retum for the year was 17.1 per cent,
compared with 20.3 per cent for the FTSE top-
250, 17.9 per cent forthe FTSE 100and 27.7 per
cent for the FTSE transport sector. The
underperformance of the group’s stock against
these indices was primarily due to two factors:
the recovery in stock prices of constituents which
had significantly underperformed during the past
few years; and cyclical rotation by portfolio
managers, respectively. The group continues to
outperformthe FTSE 100, FTSE top-250 and the
FTSE transport sector over three- and five-year
comparative periods. During 2003, the share
price ranged from a high of 454.75 pence in
Decemberto a low of 359.0 pence in February.

Gearing at 31December 2003

40.7%

2003 total shareholder retum

Accounting standards and policies

The group has not adopted any new accounting
standards during the year. The financial
statements for the year ended 31 December
2003, included within this annual report, are in full
compliance with all applicable accounting
standards.

Significant accounting policies

As the group is an infrastructure-based provider
of services, a significant proportion of its balance
sheet is represented by tangible operating assets
such as land, buildings, dock structures, roads,
quays, floating craft and plantand equipment.
The depreciation charge applied to these assets
affects both their carrying value and the group's
profit and loss account. The group determines
depreciation rates by referring to engineering
assessments of the useful economic lifespan of
each asset. It considers the cument rates to be
consistent with normal practice and appropriate
given its past experience.

Five-year total sharehalder
return from 1 January 19891to

- 97%




The investment property portfoliois the group's
second largest asset by value. its policy isto
undertake internal valuations annually and
independent external valuations at least once
every five years. The portfolio was valued at
£570.3 million by Cushman & Wakefield Healey &
Baker as at 31 December 2003.

The group adopted FRS 17 - Retirement Benefits
under its transitional arrangements in 2001 and
continued to report on this basis during 2003.
The disclosures required under the transitional
arrangemnents are given in note 5 to the financial
statements on pages 46to 49. An actuarial
valuation of the group’s main defined benefit
pension scheme was carried outin accordance
with FRS 17 as at 31 December 2003. This
confirmed that the pension scheme remains in
surplus. Under FRS 17, the group’s pension
arrangements had a surplus of assets over

i ies of £34.4 million at the end of 2003. The
group is therefore maintaining its contribution
holiday in 2004. Full adoption of FRS 17 during
2003 would have reduced the group’s pre-tax
profit by £10.5 million.

The group provides deferred tax far all timing
differences that have originated but not reversed
at the balance sheet date except in relation to
property revaluation gains and capital losses.
Non-provision in relation to property revaluation
gains is penmitted under FRS 19— Deferred Tax.
The group does not recognise the deferred tax
asset in relation to capital losses as their future
utilisation cannot be assessed with reasonable
certainty.

Pension scheme sumpius at
31 Decernber 2063

mwh_,:

Intemational accounting standards

The group is aware ofthe challenges involved in
adopting intemational accounting standards
{IAS). During 2003, the group beganits
preparations for the adoption of IAS from
1January 2005, An initial assessment of the
impact of IAS has been performed and presented
tothe Audit Committee; further detailed work will
continue during 2004,

Risk management

The group maintains a risk management working
group toidentify the major risks it faces and to
formalise its risk objectives and risk management
processes. The group’s embedded risk
management processes, which are described on
page 77 in the corporate governance statement,
take into account the significance of any potential
social, environmental and ethical issues
applicableto its operations. They enable the
board to receive quality mformation on all
significant risks and facilitate the formulation of
effective responses on atimely basis. All risks,
including significant social, environmental and
ethical risks, which could have animpact onthe
group’s short and long term objectives are
identified, quantified, assessed for likelihood and
addressed appropriately.

Operationalrisks

The group’s core UK ports and transport
business generates in excess of B6 per cent of
both its turnover and operating profit. The group’s
prospects and its ability to deliver returns to
sharehelders are therefore closely linked to the
performance of its UK ports and transport
business. The group believes that its core
business benefits from many characteristics that
position it to deliver sustainable future returns.

May04

These include:

* lts market leadership of the UK ports industry
* The geographic spread of its facilities

* Thediversity of the cargoes it handles

* Thestrength of its customer base

+ The contracted nature of its future revenues.

Nonetheless, both its short and medium term
performance could be impacted by a number of
factors which are discussed below.

Portvolumes

While approximately 50 per cent of the revenue
generated by the group’s UK ports business over
the next yearis underpinned by customer
contracts, changesin volumes handled by the
UK ports could impact operating performance,
Overall volume changes are broadly linked to
changes in the UK’s GDP, although this does not
necessarily hold true at individual cargo level.

Operating costs

Insurance costs continued to rise during 2003,
albeit more slowly than in previous vears, Also, in
response to the increased threat of temrorist
activity, the Dt announced its intention to
introduce additional security measures which
port operators are expected toimplement by
1July 2004. The group has already notified
customers of its intention to pass onto themany
resulting increase in security costs. The cost-
reduction programme that the group
implernented in 2003 will deliver cost savings of
atleast £3.0 million per annum from the
beginning of 2004. Nonetheless, any increasein
overall costs which the group is unable to pass on
toits customers can be expected toimpact its
financial performance.

{Annual cost savnas generaied
by cost-reduction programme

“oam
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Property

The group’s ongoing non-core property dispesal
programme means that income generated from
property investment activities can beexpectedto
decrease as further disposals are completed. In
addition, the timing of profits generated through
property sales is always difficult to predict and the
potential for such disposals is normally contingent
upon obtaining satistactory planning consents. The
process related to obtaining planning consents has
the potential toimpact the timing and the income
generated from future property disposals.

Capital expenditure

The group’s strategic focus remains on driving
growth through capital investment in its core
business. It plans to invest in excess of £1 billionin
its UK ports and transport business over the next
10years. The group has an extremely successful
track record of managing projecis and operates
stringent criteria in relation to capital appraisals.
The efficient management of this expenditure will
impact on the value the group is able to deliver to
its shareholders both in the short and long term.

Amaior part of the group's planned future capital
expenditure relates to the: development of adeep-
sea container terminal at Dibden, Southampton.
The outcome from agovernment public inquiry
into this development is currently expected during
2004 and the group remains corifident about the
prospects for this project. However, if the decision
is talken not to proceed, project costs of £40.4
million capitalised to date will be written off to the
profit and loss account.

Key performance indicators
In order to manage the performance of the
business, the group has developed key

FB5UF five-year progress report can be found on page 36
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performance indicators that support the strategy
and objectives of the ports. Several forman
integral part of the senior management incentive
bonus scheme. The key measures include:

« UK ports and transport growth rates

» Underlying pre-tax profit growth

» Underlying earnings per share growth
¢ Return on capital employed.

Treasury risk

Treasury matters throughout the group are
controlled centrally and carried out incompliance
with policies approved by the board. The group's
main financial risks are capital structure and
funding, liquidity, interest rate, foreign exchange
and credit risk. The group aims to manage these
risks to an acceptable level. It does not enter into
speculative transactions in financial instruments.

Capital structure and funding

The group finances its business with a mixture

of shareholders’ funds, long-term debt capital,
committed bank bormowings, short-term borrowings
and finance and operating leases. Its policy isto
maintain its overall gearing at between 50 and 70
per cent. Its strategy is o have in place sufficient
funding to mestits anticipated rading and capital
expenditure requirements. The 40.7 per cent gearing
ratio at 31 December 2003 is beneath the lower
end of the group’s target range, leaving the group
well placed to fund its planned capital expenditure
programme for its core UK ports business.

Liquidity risk

Borrowing facilities are maintained at a level that
is forecast to provide areasonable surplus beyond
the future needs of the group. At 31 December
2003, the group had £204.7 million of undrawn

committed bank facilities (2002: £192.7 million).

Liquidity risk is managed by varying the maturities
of outstanding debt and by sourcing the overall

debt requirement from a variety of lenders. Further,
liquidity risk is mitigated by ensuring that covenants
take into account the group’sexpected performance
and debt requirements for the foreseeable future.

Interest rate risk

Risks arising from changes in interest rates are
managed by maintaining an appropriate balance
between fixed and fioating rate debt. At the end of
the year, 70 per cent of the group's borrowings
were fixed (2002: 68 per cent), The group uses
derivative instruments, such as interestrate
swaps, when appropriate to hedge against
changes in interest rates and to adjust the
balance between fixed and floating rate debt.

Foreign exchangerisk

The group conducts a proportion of its business in
the USA. Movernents in the sterling/US doliar
exchange rate can therefore impact the translation
of profits generated by the USA business and the
value ofthe group's USA interests, as represented
by net assets. Thegroup'’s policy istohedgea
proportion of its balance sheet translation risk
using US dallar-denorminated borrowings orother
appropriate instruments. The group does not
hedge its profit translation exposure due to the
uncertainty attached to profit forecasts and the
timing of any remittances tothe UK, it does not
speculatein foreign currency.

The average steriing exchangerate used to
franslate US dollar profits was US$1.6355 (2002:
US$1.5036). The year-end exchange rate used to
translate US dollar assefs and liabilitles was
US$1.7902 (2002: US$1.6099).




The group’s prospects and
its ability to deliver returnsto
its shareholders are closely
linked to the performance
ofits core UK ports and
transportbusiness. The group
believes that its core business
is well positioned to deliver
sustainable returnstoits
shareholders due toits market
leadership of the UK poris
industry, the geographic spread
ofits facilities, the spread of
its cargo and customerbases
and the contracted nature of
its future revenues.

131 December 2003
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£205m
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Creditrisk

In common with other companies, the groupis
exposed to credit-related losses in the event of
non-performance by counterparties to financial
instruments. The group mitigates this risk by
selecting only those counterparties with an
investment-grade credit rating. Debtorexposures
with counterparties are reviewed on aregular basis to
avoid any excessive relianceon asingle courtterparty:

Ctherkeyrisks
The risk management working group has identified

to achieve continuous improvement. Employees
withinthe group's UK business are set the objective
of improving health and safety performance.

Environmental

The UK port estates comprise over 13,000 acres of
seabed and land. The grouip’s obligations inrelation
to environmental stewardship are a significant risk.
In operating its business tomeet the demands of
the country’s frade, the group has in place policies
and procedures designed to ensure that its activities
are conducted with due regard for their potential

the fallowing as key risks that could adversely impacton the environment.
affect the group’s ability to achieve its objectives,
unless managed effectively. Industrial relations
Industrial action by the group’s employees can
Competition affect the group’s abifity to provide facilities and

Allofthe group’s ports and terminals are subject to
competition from facilities operated under a variety
of ownership structures. The group aimsto mitigate

gervices toits customers. The group manages this
potential risk by maintaining an ongoing diglogue
and constructive relationships with employee

this by buiilding long-term contractual refationships  representatives.
with its key customers and developing facilties and
services tomeet their reciuirements. Tenorisnv/disasters

Acts of terrorisim or natural disasters have the
potential to limit the group's ability to operate. In
addition to the detailed contingency planning which
has been implemented across all of its operating
locations, the groupmitigates these risks by investing
in security policies, pr

Key customers

Although no single customer accounts for more
than 10 per cent of the group's operating profit,
like all businesses the group is dependent upon
retaining and winning customers. Thisrisk is
managed by providing first-class facilities and
services to all existing and potential customers.

Health and safety

The nature of the group’s business means that the
health and safety of its empioyees and other persons
involved inits operations is a continuous nisk, The,
group manages this risk through the enforcemen
of rigarous policies and procedures that are backed
by astrong commitment from the board and desigried

Group Finance Director
18 February 2004

-Plannedtotal capital
expenditure for UK ports over
the next 10 years

+m._ bn

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC 35




Five-year progress report

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Profitand loss account

Group turnover — continuing operations £m 401.3 401.8 375.8 3427 308.9
UK ports and transport turnover — continuing operations £m 34941 325.7 304.2 261.3 244.0
Underilying UK ports and transport operating profit - continuing operations* £m 152.3 1414 137.2 126.5 118.6
UK ports and transport operating profit £m 151.4 140.5 136.3 126.0 118.2
Total underlying operating profit - continuing operations* £m 176.6 172.2 167.1 161.1 149.8
Exceptional items £m 4.8 2.6 0.6 15.4 (76.9)
Underlying interest cover* Times 5.0 A7 4.3 3.8 3.6
Underlying profit before taxation* £m 141.6 138.1 130.4 124.3 1135
Profit before taxation £m 145.5 139.1 129.5 138.9 328
Underlying earnings per share* Pence 31.0 304 281 26.3 2341

Basic earnings per share Pence 3.7 30.9 27.8 30.6 0.1

Dividends

Dividend per share Pence 15.25 14.75 13.75 12.75 11.50

Underying dividend cover* Times 2.0 2.0 21 2.1 241

Cash flow statement

Net cash inflow from operating activities including dividends received

from associated undertakings £m 178.8 2015 168.8 1935 179.1

Undenlying operating profit cash conversion® Percentage 101.2 114.6 99.2 114.9 1138

Gross capital expenditure £m 68.0 76.7 62.4 88.9 64.6

Free cash flow £m 60.3 66.7 46.0 1214 105.6

Repurchase of shares £m 3.7 - 68.3 184 54.2

Balance sheet

Net borrowings £m 436.8 45041 508.9 440.7 542.2

Gearing Percentage 40.7 44.6 5341 45.3 59.9

Netassets £m 10724 1,008.3 958.4 9722 8047

Net asset per share Pence 326 308 294 285 262

* Before goodwil! amortisation and exceptional items.

All comparatives for the years 1999 to 2001 have been restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 19 - Deferred Tax.
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Group profit and loss account

for the year ended 31 December

Total Totak
2003 2002
Notz £m £m
Turnover including share of associated undertakings
Continuing operations 450.8 445.0
Discontinued operations - 27.9
450.8 473.9
Less: share of turnover in agsociated undertakings 49.5)  (44.9)
Group tumover 2 401.3 429.8
Costof sales {192.1) (211.8)
Gross profit 209.2 2180
Administrative expenses 3 _(45.5) _(59.89)
Group operating profit 163.7 168.2
Analysed betweear:
Continuing operations before goodwill amoriisation and exceptional items 164.6 161.7
Goodwill amortisation — continuing {0.9) (0.9)
Exceptional items ~ continuing 3 - (5.5)
Discontinued operations before goodwill - 386
Goodwill amortisation - discontinued - {C.7)
Share of gperating profit in asscciated undertakings 12.0 10,5
Total operating profit 175.7 168.7
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations 3,25 ~ 7.4
Profit on sale of fixed assets 3 4.8 0.7
Profit on ordinary activities before interest 24 180.5 178.8
Net interest payable B {35.0) (37.7)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 145.5 1394
Analysed between:
Underlying profit before tax, goodwill amartisation and exceptional items 141.6 13841
Goodwill amortisation {0.9) (1.6
Excepticnal tems 3 4.8 26
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 8 41.2) (38.0)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 104.3 10141
Dividends 10 {(50.2) {48.5)
Retained profit for the group and its share of associated undertakings 27 54.1 52.6
Earnings per share - basic 11 3N.7p 30.9p
Earnings per share - diluted 11 31.5p 30.8p
Earnings per share — underlying i1 31.0p 30.4p
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Balance sheets

as at 31 December

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
Note m £m £m £m
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 12 14.5 15.4 - -
Tangible operating assets 13 871.5 834.0 - -
Tangible property assets 14 570.3 568.8 - -
investments i5 51.8 50.2 994.5 939.6
1,508.1 1,468.4 994.5 833.6
Current assets
Property developments and land held for sale 16 416 38.3 - -
Debtors — due within one year 17 95.3 93.4 544.8 549.6
Debtors — due after one year 17 88.1 82.9 - -
Cash and short-term deposits 18 7.1 6.4 ~- -
2321 221.0 544.8 549.6
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year 19 {126.7) (129.9} {37.5) (38.9)
Net current assets 105.4 1.1 507.3 510.7
Total assets less current liabilities 1,613.5 1,659.5 1,501.8 1,450.3
Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year 20 (436.1) (449.5) {(429.4) {441.0}
Provisions for liabilities and ¢charges 23 {94.4) 92.0) - -
Deferred income 24 {10.6) (8.7} - -
Netassets 1,072.4 1,009.3 1,072.4 1,009.3
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 28 82.3 82.0 823 82.0
Share premium account 27 841 774 84.1 774
Revaluation reserve 27 634.2 627.9 669.8 614.3
Other reserves 27 ar.2 37.0 52.0 51.8
Profit and loss account 27 234.6 185.0 184.2 183.8
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,072.4 1,008.3 1,072.4 1,008.3

The financial statements on pages 38 t¢ 65 were approved by the board of directors on 18 February 2004.

Richard Adam FCA
Group Finance Director

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC

39




Group cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 December

2003 2002
Note £m £m

Met cash inflow from operating actlivities 28 1754 1991
Dividends received from associated undertakings 3.4 24
Retums on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 0.5 08
Interest paid (34.9) (36.9)
interest element of finance lease rental payments {0.3) {1.0)
Net cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance (34.7) (37.1)
Taxation (24.0} (25.7)
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Tangible operating assets (62.4) (70.0)
Tangible property assets (7.3 B.7)
Grants received 1.7 -
Sale of fixed assets 7.3 34
Mcvement on investment in own shares 15 0.9 1.3
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and finangcial investment (59.8) (72.0)
Free cash flow 60.3 56.7
Acquisitions and disposals
Purchase of business and subsidiary undertakings - {0.3
Sale of subsidiary undertakings 28 1.9) 28.4
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from acquisitions and disposals {1.9) 29.1
Equity dividends paid (43.3) (48.6)
Cash inflow before use of liguid resources and financing a1 490
Management of liquid resources 28 {0.6) (2.0}
Financing
lssue of shares 54 4.8
Repurchase of shares (8.7
Decrease in borrowings {8.5) (48.8)
Capital element of finance lease rental payments {3.5) (3.3)
Net cash outflow from financing (10.4) {47.3)
Decrease in cash in the year 28 {1.9) 0.1)

Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net Uo_.«oé_scm

for the year ended 31 December

Note ma m:.
Decrease in cash inthe year 28 {1.9) ©.1)
Cash outiiow from decrease in borrowings and lease finance 124 521
New finance leases (2.6} -
Cash outflow from movement in liquid resources 28 0.6 2.0
Currency translation differences 28 5.1 48
Change in net borrowings resulting from cash flows 13.3 588
Net borrowings at 1 January {450.1) 5o8.g
Net borrowings at 31 December 21,28 {436.8) (450.1)
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Statement of group total recognised gains and losses

for the year ended 31 December

2003 2002
Note £m £m
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 104.3 1011
Surplus/(deficit arising on revaluation of tangible property assets 14 7.8 {5.5)
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 27 0.5) 0.9
Total recognised gains forthe year 111.6 94.7
ut - -
Note of group historical cost profits and losses
for the year ended 31 December
2003 2002
Note £m £m
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 145.5 1381
Realisation of properly revaluation surpluses of previous years 27 1.5 8.3
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before taxation 147.0 147 .4
Taxation on profit on ordinary activities 41.2) (38.0
Dividends (60.2) (48.5)
Historical cost profit for the year retained for the group and its share of associated undertakings 55.6 60.9
g™ - - - “
Reconciliation of movements in equity shareholders’ funds
for the year ended 31 December
Group Compary
2003 2002 2003 2002
Note £m £m £m fm
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 104.3 1011 56.1 75.4
Dividends (50.2} [48.5) (50.2y {48.5)
541 52.6 5.9 269
New share capital subscribed 5.4 4.7 5.4 53
Repurchase of shares 26 3.7 - 8.7 -
Surplus/ideficit) arising on revaluation of tangible property assets 14 7.8 5.5) - -
Unrealised surplus on revaluation of subsidiary undertakings 27 - - 55.5 i8.7
Currency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 27 (0.5) {0.9) - ~
Netincrease in equity shareholders’ funds 63.1 50.9 63.1 50.9
Equity sharenolders’ funds at 1 January 1,009.3 958.4 1,009.3 958.4
Equity shareholders' funds at 31 December 1,072.4 1,008.3 1,072.4 1,008.3
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis in accordance with applicable accounting standards and the Gompanies Act 1985, except as noted below,
under the historical cost cenvention as modified by the revaiuation of operational land, investment properties, land at ports held for development and investments in subsidiary and
associated undertakings.

Basis of consolidated financial statements
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the company, its subsidiary undertakings and its share of the resuits of associated undertakings. The results of subsidiary
undertakings acquired are included from the date of acquisition. The results of discortinued operations are includad up to the date of disposal.

New financial reporting standards
The group continues to account for pensions in accordance with Staternent of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAP) 24 — Accounting for Pension Costs. The group is continuing to
apply the fransitional disclosure requirements {see note 5) of Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 17 — Retirement Benefits.

Turnover and profit recognition

Turnover comprises the amounts receivable in respect of ports and transport services provided to third parties, income from investment properties and sales of land and property
developments, excluding related sales taxes. Tumover and profit, in relation to the provision of ports and transport services and income from investment property, is recognised when
the provision of the service is complete. Turnover and profits or losses arising on the sale of sites or completed developments are recognised when contracts for sale have been
exchanged and when all material conditions have been satisfied.

Financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments utiised by the group comprise interest rate swaps and forward foreign exchange contracts. All such instruments are used for redging purposes to
manage the risk profile of an existing underlying exposure of the group in line with the group's risk management policies, which are set out inthe cperating and financial review cn page
34, Amounts payable or receivable in respect of interest rate swaps are recognised as adjustments to interest expense over the period of the contract. Exchange gains and losses on
forward forsign exchange contracts are recognised on maturity of the underlying transaction. Profits orlosses arising on the early termination of interest rate swap transactions and
forward foreign exchange contracts are recognised when the agreement is teminated or transferred to a third party.

Goodwill

Purchased goodwil arising on consolidation, representing the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of net assets acauired, is capitalised in the year in which it arises andis
amortised on a straight-iing basis over its estimated useful economic life. The estimated useful economic lfe is calculated having due regard 16 the period over which the group expects
o derive economic benefit from the assets. For acquisitions made since 1 January 1998, the estimated useful economic life does not exceed 20 years. Priorte 1 January 1998, as a
result of accounting policies in force at that time, purchased goodwill arising on consclidation was written off against reserves in the year of acquisition,

Tangible operating assets

Operational land, pra-1 January 1999, is held at the 31 December 1398 vaiuation with subsequent additions being valued at cost and transfers from tangible property assets being
rnade at the carrying value of the last balance sheet date. All other tangible operaling assets are carried at cost adjusted for subsequent additions and disposals. Finance costs directly
attributable to the construction of certain major additions to fixed assets are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis with reference to the expected usefut ives of the various types of assel. These lives range up to a maximum of 50 years for capital
dredging costs, dock structures, roads, quays and buildings; up to 30 years for floating craft; and between two and 30 years for plant anc ecuipment, Freshold land is not depreciated.
Significant capital investment grants are credited to the profit and loss account over the useful lives of the assets concerned. The balance of such grants not yet fransferred to the profit
and loss acoount is inciuded as deferred income. Any transfers of tangible operating assets to investrent properties are reflected net of any unamortised capital investment grants,

Tangible property assets

Investrent properties and land held for development are stated at open market value. in accordance with SSAP 18 - Accounting for Investrment Properties, revaluations are
conducted annually with any surpluses or deficits being transferred to the revaluation reserve. No provision is made for depreciation of freehold properties or for amortisation of
leasehold properties held on leases having mere than 20 years unexpired. This departure from the requirements of the Companies Act 1985, which requires all properties to e
depreciated, is, in the opinion of the directors, necessary for the financial statements to show a true and fair view in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

The depreciation or amortisation (which weuld, had the provisions of the Act been followed, have reduced profit for the year) is only one of the factors reflected in the annual valuation
and the amount attributable to this factor cannot reasonably be identified or auantified separately.
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1 Accounting policies {continued)

Tangible property assets {continued)

Transfers of property from fixed assets to current assets - property developments andland held for sale — are made at the higher of market value on the date of transfer or the carrying
value at the last balance sheet date, This departure from the requirements of the Companies Act 1985, which requires transfer at the lower of cost and net realisable value, is, inthe
opinion of the directors, necessary for the financial statements to show atrue and fai view in accordance with applicable accounting standards. Had the provisions of the Act been
followed, the net assets of the group would bs artificially reduced on transfer, whereas in reality, such a reduction has not occurred; andt the profit on disposal, calculated by reference to
alower carrying value, would give rise to an artificially high profit. Transfers of property from property developments to fixed assets are made at the lower of cost and estimated net
realisable value as at the date of transfer.

Leased assets
At theincepticn of finance leases, the capital cost of the asset isincludedin the financial statements both as a tangble operating asset and as an obligation to pay future rentals.
Amounts payable in respect of operatingleases are charged to the profitandioss accounton a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Property developments and land held for sale
Property developments and land held for sale are stated at the lower of cost (or transfer value i transferred from tangible operating assets or tangible property assets) and net realisable
value.

Retirement benefits

The group operates a number of defined benefit pension schemes. The majority of the scheme members are in funded schemes with the assets being held in separate trustee-
administered funds,

In accordance with SSAP 24 — Accounting for Pension Costs, the expected cost of pensions in respect ofthe group’s defined benefit pension schemes is charged to the profit and loss
account 50 as to spread the cost of pensions over the senvice lives of employees in the schermnes. Past service surpluses and other variations from the regular cost are spread over the
expected remaining service lives of current employees in the schemes. The pension cost s assessed in accordance with the advice of independent actuaries.

Provision s maintained for unfunded retirement benefit arrangements less attributable taxation on afull provision basis. Interest at the rate recommended by the actuaries is credited to
the provision and charged to the profit and loss account. Payments are charged to the provision.

The group aiso contributes to anumber of defined contribution pension schemes. These costs are charged to the profit andloss account in the year inwhich contriputions becoms
payable.

The group has included the ransitioral disclosures regiuired under FRS 17 - Retirement Benefits in Note 5b.

Taxation

Current tax, including UK corporation tax, is provided at amounts expected tobe paid {or recovered) using the tex rates and laws that have besn enacted or substantialiy enacted by
the balance sheet date.

Othar than for timing differences arising due to capital losses, and property revaluation gains, deferred tax is recognised in respect of al timing differences that have originated but not
reversed at the balance sheet date. Timing differences are differences between the group’s taxable profit and ts results as stated inthe financiat statements that arise from the inclusion
of gains and iosses in tax computations in periods different from those inwhich they are recognised in the financial statements. The group does not provide for timing differences arising
from capital losses as the future utilisation of these losses cannot be assessed with reasonable certainty. No daferred tax is provided in relation to property revaluation gains asthe
group expects any crystalisec gainstobe offset by brought-forward losses.

Deferred tax is measured at the average tax rates that are expected tc applyin the periods in which the timing differences are expected to reverse, hased on faxrates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date. The group’s deferred tax provision is measured on an undiscounted basis.

Foreign currencies

Transactions of UK companies denominated in foreign currencies are transiated into sterling at the rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and fabiities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at that date. Where matching forward foreign exchange contracts have been
entered into, the rate specified in the relevant contractis used. These ranslation differences are recognised in the profit and loss account.

The profit and loss accounts of foreign subsidiary undertaxings are translated into sterling at average rates for the year; the balance sheets are transiated into sterling at the rates of
exchangs ruling at the balance shest date. Al exchange differences arising on consolidation are taken directly to reserves. All other transiation differences are taken to the profitand loss
account, with the excepiion of differences on foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are used tc finance or provide & hedge against group equity investments in foreign
enterprises which are taken directly to reserves together with the exchange difference onthe net investment in these enterprises.
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Notes to the financial statements
2 Segmental analysis
Aralysis of group turnover, profit on ordinary activities before interest and net assets by class of business and geographical segment is given below. Turnover is disclosed by origin.
Thereis no material difference between turnover by origin and turnover by destination.
UK usa Total UK Usa Total
2003 2003 2003 2002 2002 2002
£m £m £m £m fm emn
Group turnover
Ports and transport
Continuing operations 349.1 36.0 385.1 325.7 36.1 361.8
Discontinued operations - - - - 279 279
3491 36.0 385.1 325.7 64.0 389.7
Property investment 6.8 1.8 86 7.3 20 9.3
Property development 7.6 - 7.6 30.8 - 308
Group turnover 363.5 37.8 401.3 363.8 66.0 429.8
Profit on ordinary activities before interest
Ports and transpornt
Continuing operations 152.3 2.5 164.8 141.4 15 142.9
Discontinued operations - - - - 3.6 3.6
152.3 25 154.8 141.4 5.1 148.5
Property investment 5.0 1.6 6.6 50 1.8 6.8
Property development 3.2 - 3.2 12.0 - 120
Share of operating profitin associated undertakings 12.0 - 12.0 10.5 - 10.5
Total underlying operating profit 172.5 4.1 176.6 168.9 8.9 175.8
Goodwill amortisation (note 12) {0.9) - 0.9 0.9 0N (1.8)
Exceptional iterms ~administrative expenses (note ) - - - 5.5) - {5.5)
Total operating profit 17186 4.1 175.7 162.5 8.2 168.7
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations (note 3) - 7.4
Profit on sale of fixed assets (note 3) 4.8 0.7
Profit on ordinary activities before interest 180.5 176.8
Netassets
Net operating assets
Ports and transport 1,420.4 43.2 1,463.6 1,355.2 425 1,397.7
Property investment 67.8 "3 79.1 73.2 9.4 82.8
Property development 39.7 - 39.7 39.2 - 38.2
Share of associated undertakings 51.8 - 51.8 49.3 - 49.3
Continuing operations 1,579.7 54.5 1,634.2 1,516.9 519 1,568.8
Less: group items
Goodwi(lf {ncte 12} 14.5 15.4
Net borrowings (note 21) (436.8} 450.1)
Net liabiltios {139.5) {124.8)
Net assets 1,072.4 1,009.3
The group’s share of associated undertakings is stated after deducting the group’s share of net borrowings of £23.1 million {2002: £22.1 million}.
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3 Exceptional tems

Net profit arising from the sale of fixed assets totalled £4.8 millicn {2002: £0.7 million), which includes £5. 1 million (2002: £0.5 million) relating to an insurance claim resuiting from a
damaged pier in the USA. The exceptional tax charge arising from these items totalled £1.7 million.

Buring the year ended 31 December 2002, the group recerded £5.5 million of exceptional operating expenses in refation to a review of its cost base, generated a profit of £7.8 mitiian
inrespect cf the sale of AMPORTS Aviation division and a £0.4 million charge on the ciosure of Southern Emergency Vehicles, a small vehicle-modification business located inthe

USA. The exceptional tax credit arising from these items totalled £0.7 million, comprising a £1.7 millicn credit for the restructuring charge in respect of the group’s review of its cost
base and a £1.0 million charge relating to the sale of AMPORTS Aviaticn division.

4 Profit before interest and taxation
Profit before interest and taxation is after charging/(crediting):

Depreciationinote 13)

Owned tangible fixed assets 28.2 235

Leased tangible fixed assets 20 1.8
Grant amortisation (note 24) (0.6) (0.6
Operating lease rentals

Plant and machinery 39 37

Property 5.1 56
Auditors' remunsration

Audit services — statutory audit 0.3 0.3

Tax services — advisory services a1 02

Other services — internal audit - 0.1

Non-audit services in excess of specified imits require pre-approval by the Audit Committee. Included in auditors’ remuneration is £50,000 (2002: £45,000)in respact of the audit of the
company. In addition to the above services, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP acted as auditors 1o the group’s main defined benefits scheme — The Assaciated British Ports Group

Pension Scheme. The appeintment of auditors to the group’s pension schemes and the fees paid in respect of those audits are agreed by the trustess of each schame, who act
independently from the management of the group.

Profit before interest and taxation is stated after charging £0.1m (20C2: £nil} for breaches of section 3 of the Health and Safety at Work, etc. Act 1974,
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Notes to the financial statements

5 Retirementbenefits

The group continues to account for pensions in accordance with Staterment of Standard Accounting Practice {SSAP) 24 — Accounting for Pension Costs and the disclosures givenin
(a) are those required by that standard. The group is continuing to apply the transitiona disclosure requirements of Financial Reperting Standard (FRS) 17 —Retirement Benefits

{see () below).

a SSAP 24 - Accounting for Pension Costs

The group participates in a number of pension schemes, principally inthe UK. The major scheme is a funded defined benefits scheme - The Associated British Ports Group Pension
Scheme [ABPGPS). The defined benefits section of this scheme was closed to new members with effect from 1 April 2002. New members joining ABPGPS from 1 April 2002 are
offered membership of a defined contributions section which at 31 December 2003 constituted less than C.3 per cent of the total asset value. The asssts of the group's pension
schemes are held in trust funds independsnt of its finances.

For ABPGPS, the pension costs under SSAP 24 have been assessed in accordance with the advice of afirm of actuaries, Hewitt, Bacon & Woodrow.

The most recent valuation of ABPGPS, the group’s largest funded defined benefit scheme, was undertaken as ai 31 Decembar 2000. The market value of the agsets of the scheme at
tre valuation date was £484.4 million. The value of the assets represented 137 per cent of the benefits which had accrued to members after allowing for future expecied increases in
earnings and certain benefitimprovements. The regutar cost has been assessed onthe bhasis of the projected unit method. The assets of the scheme have been taken into account at
their market value. Consistent with this, the labiities were valued using financial assumpticns derived from yields on index-linked and fixed-interest government securities. In particular,
it was assurned that pensions would increase by 2.5 per cent per annum (the implied rate of inflation), salaries would increase by 4.0 per cant per annum and investments would yield
5,0 per cent per annum (4.5 per cent per annum post-retirement on accrued ligbilities).

In deriving the pensicn costs under SSAP 24, the surplus in the scheme is being spread over the future working lives of existing members.

2003 2002
Analysis of pension credit: fm £m
Group scheme

Amortisation of past senvice surpluses including interest on the balance sheet prepayment i3.8 13.9
Regular annual cost of providing current and future service benefits 7.1) 7.2
Total added to prepayment of pensicn contributions 6.8 8.7
Cost of pension benefits in other group schemes {1.3} (1.2)
Net pension credit 5.5 5.5

No employer's contributions were made to ABPGPS during the year; based onthe mostrecent valuation of ABPGPS, the group is maintaining its contribution holiday.

b FRS17-Transitional disclosures

The pension costs reported in 5a above have been calculated in accordance with SSAF 24. Under the transitional arrangernents of FRS 17 — Retirement Benefits, the group is
isciosing the following information that would have been reported ifthe group caloulated its pension costs for the year ended 31 December 2003 and valued its scheme assets and
liabilities as at 31 December 2003 in accordance with FRS17.

i Thelatest formal ravaluation of the scheme was carried oLt as at 31 December 2000. The valuation of the liabiiities detailed below has been derived by projecting forward the

position as at 31 December 2000 and has been performed by an independent actuary, Hewitt, Bacon & Woodrow. FRS 17 gives the present value of pension liabilities by
discounting pensicn commitrments (including an allowance for salary growth), using a AAcorporate bond yield.

46




5 Retirement benefits (continued)
(il The major financial assumptions used by the actuaries under FRS 17 were as follows:

Asat Asat Asat

31 December 31December 31 December

. . 2003 2002 2001
Financial assumptions: Y% % %
Inflation 2.5 2.35 2.5C
Rate of increase in pensionable salaries 4.0 3.85 4.C0
Rate of increase for pensions in payment 25 2.35 2.50
Rate of increase for deferred pensions 25 2.35 2.50
Discount rate 5.4 5.50 575

{iy The assets and liabilities ofthe pension scheme, along with the expected rates of return on the scheme's assets under FRS 17 asat 31 December 2003, 31 December 2002 and
31 December 2001 were as follows:

Asat Asat Asat
31 December 2003 31 December 2002 31 December 2001
% m % fm % £m
Equities 7.5 200.3 7.0 174.5 7.0 233.1
Bonds 5.1 206.8 5.1 193.7 5.4 182.3
Cash and otherinvestments 4.8 39 4.5 17.6 50 8.3
Total market value of pension schems assets 411.0 385.8 4237
Present value of pension scheme liabiiities {373.4} 352.0) {320.0)
Unfunded retirernent benefit liabilities {3.2) 3.5 (3.6)
Net pension surplus 34.4 30.3 100.1
Deferred tax liability {10.3) .1) (30.0)
Net pension asset under FRS 17 241 21.2 70.1

{iv} If thes amounts set out in 5b (i) had been recognised in the financial statements, the group’s net assets and profit and loss account reserve under FRS 17 as at 31 December 2003
and 31 December 2002 would be as follows:

Asat Asat

31December 31 December

2063 2002

Net assets: £m £m
Net assets (note 2) 1,072.4 1,000.3
Armount representing SSAP 24 pension prepayment (note 17) (88.1) 82.9)
Deferred tax liability on SSAP 24 pension prepayment (note 23} 26.6 24.9
Unfunded retiremant benefit liabilities (note 23) 22 3.3
Pension asset net of deferred tax liability under FRS 17 {note 5b i) 241 21.2
Net assets —as adjusted under FRS 17 1,037.2 975.8
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Notes to the financial statements

5 Retirement benefits (continued)

Asat Asat

31December 31 December

2003 2002

Profit and loss account reserve: m £m
Profit and loss account reserve (note 27) 234.6 185.0
Armount representing SSAP 24 pension prepayment (note 17) (88.1) (82.9)
Deferred tax llability on SSAP 24 pension prepayment (note 23) 26.6 249
Unfunded retirement benefit liabilities (note 23) 22 3.3
Pensicn scheme asset net of deferred tax liability under FRS 17 (note 5b (i) 241 21.2
Prefit and loss account reserve —as adjusted under FRS 17 199.4 151.5

(v) Thefoliowing amounts would have been recognised in the group’s profit and icss account and the statement of group total recognised gains and losses in respect of pension costs

under FRS 17 for the vear ended 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2002:

2003 2002
£m &m

Operating profit
Current service cost 7.2 {7.1)
Past service cost - -
Total charge to cperating profit {7.2) 7.1)

Finance income
Expected returns on pension scheme assets 226 26.6
Interest on pension scheme liabilities (19.1) (18.6)
Interest on retiremeant benefit liabilities 0.2y 0.3)
Net credit to finance incoms 3.3 77
Net pension (charge)/credit under FRS 17 {3.9) 0.6
2003 2002
Statement of group total recognised gains and Josses: em £m
Actual return less expected return on pension scheme assets 18.5 71.2)
Actual return less expected return on pension scheme fiabilities 6.8 54
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of pension scheme liabilities (15.8} (5.0}
Changes in assumptions underlying the present value of unfunded retirgment benefit liabilities 0.2 -
Actuarial gain/(loss) recognised in statement of group total recognised gains and losses under FRS 17 7.7 {70.8)




5 Retirement benefits (continued)

{v} The movement inthe pension scheme surplus and details of experience gains and losses under FRS 17 during the years ended 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2002 were

as follows:
2003 2002
Movemnerit in the pension scheme surplus during the year: £m £m
Net pension surplus at 1 January under FRS 17 30.3 100.1
Moverment in year:
Current servica cost {7.2) {r.1}
Employer contributions 0.3 0.4
Past service costs - -
Gther financial income 33 7.7
Actuarial gain/loss) recognised in statement of group total recognised gains and losses 77 (70.8)
Net pension surplus at 31 Decemberunder FRS 17 34.4 30.3
2008 2003 2002 2002
Details of experience gains and losses in the years ended 31 Decernber 2003 and 31 December 2002: £m % £m %
Actual return less expected return on pensicn scheme assets 16.5 4 (71.2) (18)
Actual return less expected return on pension scheme liabilities 6.8 2 54 2
Actuarial gain/{loss) recognised in statement of group total recognised gains and losses 7.7 2 (70.8) (203
6 Netinterest payable
Fixed Variable
rate rate Total Total
2003 2003 2003 2002
£m £ £m £m
Interest payable and similar charges
Eurchonds 28.0 - 28.0 28.0
Bank loans 0.2 5.3 55 7.8
Bank overdraft and other borrowings - 0.2 0.2 0.2
Finance leases 1.1 - 1.1 1.0
Liabilities for retirement benefits {note 23) - 0.2 g.2 0.3
Other Q2 0.2 0.4 0.7
Less: finance costs capitalised on payments for fixed assets - (1.3) (1.3) 1.1
29.5 4.6 34.1 36.9
Interest receivable and similar income - {0.6) {0.6) 0.7
Total group 29.5 4.0 335 36.2
Share of interest in asscciated undertakings 1.2 0.3 1.5 1.5
30.7 4.3 35.0 37.7

The Bank of England base rate is used as the basis for calculating finance costs capitalised as being directly aftributable to the construction of certain major additions to fixed assets.
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7 Directors and employees
Full detaiis of directors’ emoluments, including sharehcldings and options, are shown in the remuneration report on pages 82 fo 84.

2003 2002
£m fm
Staffcosts
Wages and salaries 814 ©0.1
Social security costs 7.1 7.2
QOther pension costs - net credit {note 5a) {5.5) {5.5)
83.0 91.8
2003 2002
Number Number
Monthly average number of persons employed 3,336 3,636
8 Taxation on profit on ordinary activities
2003 2002
£m £m
UK corporation tax at 30.0% based on the profit for the year 31.5 27.0
Adjustment in respect of prior years (1.8} -
Total UK taxation charge 28.7 270
QOverseas taxation - current year {0.8) 2.4
Total current tax 28,9 29.4
Deferred taxation {note 23) 9.4 6.3
Total group 38.3 35.7
Share of taxation of asscciated undertakings 29 2.3
41.2 38.0

The exceptional tax charge included within the above totaled £1.7 million (2002: £6.7 millicn credit, comprising £1.7 million credit for restructuring charge in respect of the group’s

review of its cost base and £1.0 million charge for the sale of AMPORTS Aviation division).
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g Taxation on profit on ordinary activities (continued)

The current tax charge for the year is lower (2002: lower) than the standard rate of taxation in the UK of 30.0%. The differences are explained below:

2003 2002
£m fm
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1455 1391
Less: share of associates’ profit before tax (10.5) 8.0)
Group profit on ordinary activities 135.0 130.1
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of30.0% 40.5 38.0
Effects of:
Excaptional tax charge/(credit) 0.4 ©.7)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 0.3 1.9
Accelerated capital allowances and other timing differences (9.4} 6.3)
Adjustment to tax charge in respect of prior years {1.8) -
Utilisation of capital losses {1.1) {4.5)
Current tax charge for the group 28.9 20.4

9 Profit attributable to shareholders

The company has not presented its own profit and loss account as permitted by section 230 ofthe Gompanies Act 1985. Tha parent company's rasult for the financial year amounted

1o aprofit of £56.1 millicn (2002: £75.4 millicn).

10 Dividends
2003 2002
£m £m
Interim dividend pald of 8.75p (2002: 6.5p) per ordinary 25p share 22,2 21.4
Proposed final dividend of 8.5p (2002: 8.25p) per ordinary 26p share 28.0 27.1
50.2 48.5

If approved, the final dividend would be payable on 30 April 2004 to shareholders on the register at the close of business on 26 March 2004,
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11 Earnings per share

The calculation of the earmings per share is based on 322.0 million (2002: 327.0 millior) ordinary shares being the weighted average number of shares in issue and ranking for dividend

during the vear.

The directors consider that underlying earnings per share is a more appropriate basis for comparing performance between periods than basic earnings per share. Figures calculated
on this basis have been provided to show the effect of excluding goodwill amortisation, exceptional administrative expenses, profit on disposal of discontinued operations and profit on

sale of fixed assets.
Profit Earnings pershare
Reconciliation of the profit used for calcutating the basic and underlying eamings per share; m fm P p
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation ~ basic earnings per share 104.3 101.1 37 309
Goodwil amortisation (ncte 12} 0.9 16 02 05
Exceptional items —administrative expensas (note 3) - 55 - 1.7
Profit on disposal of discontinued operations {note 3) - (7.4) - (2.3
Profit on sale of fixed assets {ncte 3) (4.8) 0.7 {1.4) 0.2)
Aftributable tax 17 {0.7) 0.5 {0.2)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation — underlying earnings per share 102.1 99 4 31.0 30.4
Number of shares Earnings pershare
) . ) ) 2003 2002 2003 2002
Recondiliation of weighted average number of shares used for caiculating basic and diluted earnings per share: m m P P
Weighted average number of shares —basic earnings pér share 329.0 327.0 N7 30.9
Dilution arising from share option schemes 2.0 3.0 {0.2) 0.3
Weighted average number of shares —diluted earnings per share 331.0 330.0 315 30.6
12 Intangible assets
Goodwill
£m
Cost
At1 January 2603 and at 31 December 2003 18.7
Amortisation
At 1 January 2003 3.3
Charge foryear (note 2) 0.9
At 31 December 2003 4.2
Net book value
At 31 December 2002 5.4
At 31 December 2003 14.5
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13 Tangible operating assets

Dock Assets
structures, inthe
Operational roads,guays Floating Plantand course of
land Buiklings  anddredging craft  equipment  construction Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2003 361.2 1.7 386.2 453 159.5 69.3 1,083.2
Additions - 12.6 82 1.4 153 201 858
Transfers within tangible operating assets - 12.4 18.5 1.5 5.1 (37.5) -
Transfers from fand heid for sale 0.2 - — - - - 0.2
Transfers from/(to) tangible property assets (note 14} 45 34 0.5 - - (1.8 6.8
Disposals - (1.5) (1.5} 2.7 5.3) 0.1 (11.1)
Exchange adjustments (1.6 (1.5) (2.5 - 0.4) 0.1 (6.1}
At 31 December 2003 364.3 1171 3774 45.5 174.2 60.1 1,138.6
Depreciation
At 1 January 2003 - 23.5 117.8 20.2 87.9 - 249.2
Transfer to tangible property assets (note 14) - {0.1) (0.1) - - - 0.2)
Charge foryear - 3.7 10.2 3.3 11.0 - 282
Disposals - (1.4) 0.3} 2.0) (4.8) - (8.5)
Exchange adjustments - 0.6) 0.7} - 0.3) - (1.6}
At 31 December 2003 - 251 126.7 21.5 83.8 - 2671
Net book value
At 31 December 2002 361.2 68.2 236.6 25.1 716 69.3 834.0
At 31 December 2003 364.3 92.0 250.7 24.0 80.4 60.1 871.5

Alltangible operating assets are stated at cost with the exception of operational land. Operational land is included at valuation as at 31 Decermber 1998, as permitted under FRS 15—
Tangiole Fixed Assets, or, if transferrec from property assets after 31 Decernber 1898, atthe carmying value 2t the last balance sheet date prior to transfer. The group's operationa! land
and buildings held at 31 December 1998 were valued as at that clate on the basis of existing-use value in accordance with the Appraisal and Valuaticn Manua issued by The Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors. The valuations were carried out by independent valuers Healey & Baker, International Real Estate Consultants. The total valuation amounted to
£507.5 million, of which £326.7 milion was apportioned to land, representing an excess of £291.2 milion over #ts historical book cost at that date.

Operational land, buildings and dock structures are held freehold with the exception of short leasehold properties with an historic net book value of £1.6 million 2002: £1.9 miltion).
Floating oraft includes assets held under finance leases with & book cost and accurmulated depreciation at 51 December 2003 totaling £30.2 million (2002: £29.9 milion) anc

£14.2 milion (2002: £12.5 million), respactively. The depreciation charge for the year includes £1.7 million (2002: £1.6 milion) in respect of these assets.

Plant and equipment includes assets held under finance lsases with a book cost and accumulated depreciation at 31 December 2003 totalling £3.1 million (2002: £0.5 mifion) and
£0.8 million (2002: £0.5 milion), respectively. The depreciation charge for the yearincludes £0.3 million (2002: nil) in respect of these assets.

The cost of tangible operating assets includes £9.1 milion (2002: £7.8 million} of cumulative finance costs capitalised.

Casts in respect of Dibden Terminal total £40.4 million (2002: £35.4 miflion), of which £35.2 million (2002: £30.2 milion) is included within assets in the course of construction and
£5.2 milion (2002: £5.2 millior) is inciudad within land at ports held for development {note 14). The inspector's report on the public inguiry into the application to develop Dioden
Tarminal was submitted to the UK government in October 2003. The government’s decision is expected in 2004, The group remaing confident about the prospects for this project;
however, if the decision is taken not to proceed with the project, the costs capitalised will be written off to the profit and loss account.
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14 Tangible property assels

Port-related Cther mnv_uwﬁ

investment  investment heldfor
properties properties  development Total
£m £m £m £m
At 1 January 2003 486.4 535 28.9 568.8
Additions 7.0 - - 7.0
Transfers within tangible property assets 2.8 {1.5) (1.3 -
Transfersto fand held for sale {1.4) (2.0) {1.7) .10
Transfers to tangible operating assets (note 13) {4.9) 0.6 2.7 (7.0)
Disposals - 0.1} - 0.1)
Exchange adjustments 0.1 {0.9) {0.3) .1
490.0 426 229 5625
Surplus on revaluation (note 27) 2.1 5.0 0.7 7.8
At 31 December 2003 492.1 54.6 23.6 570.3
Historic cost at 31 December 2003 190.7 22.3 11.5 224.5

Tangible property assets, other than investment properties in the course of construction, have been valued on the basis of open rnarket vaiue in accordance with the Appraisal and
Valuation Manual issued by The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors. The valuations were carried out as at 31 December 2003 by independent valuers, Cushman & Wakefield
Healey & Baker. Investment properties in the course of construction are stated at cost, inciuding interest and other net outgoings with the exception of underlying land, which is

included at carrying vaiue before construction commenced. Costs of £0.7 million (2002: £0.6 m
investment properties. All the above properties are owned freehold with the exception of £0.8 mi
leasehold. The cost of tangible property assets includes £0.3 million (2002: £0.3 million) of cumulative finance costs capitalised.

15 Investments

n) in respect of these properties are included in the carrying value of port-related
n {2002: £0.9 millicn) of port-related investment properties which are owned

Group Company
Interestin

associated Owm Subsidiary Own
undertakings shares Total unkdertakings shares Total
£m em fm £m £m £m
At 1 January 2003 49.3 0.9 50.2 938.7 09 939.6
Share of profit for the vear 7.6 - 7.8 - - -
Dividends receivable {5.1) - 5.1) - - -
Investment in subsidiary undiertakings - - - 0.3 - 03
Surplus arising on revaluation of subsidiary undertakings (ncte 27} - - - 55.5 - 55.5
Other movements - (0.9) 0.9) — {0.9) 0.9
At 31 December 2003 51.8 - 51.8 994.5 - 994.5

In presenting the figures for the company’s investments in subsidiary and associated undertakings, the company has adopted the alternative accourting rutes under the terms of

schedule 4, part ll, Section Cto the Companies Act 1985 and revalued these assets at 31 December 2003 to directors’ valuaticns.

The company has an Employee Share Cwnearship Trust (ESOT) to acquire from the market and hold shares 1o meet the exercise of options arising from grants under the Executive
Share Opticn Scheme as an afternative to the issue of new shares, At 31 December 2003, the ESOT held nil shares (2002: 0.3 million shares with a nominal value of £0.1 milion. The

market valug of these shares at 31 December 2002 was £1.3 mitlicn}. The dividends an the shares held have besn waived by the trusiees with the exception of 0.01p per share.
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16 Property developments and land held for sale
Property developments and Jand held for sale include £4.1

developments held for sale.

on {2002; £4.3 milion} of land held for future development and £37.5 milion {2002: £34.0 million) of land and completed

Property developments and land held for sale are stated at the lower of their cost or transfer value, and net realisable value as determined by the directors at 31 December 2003. The

historic cost of property developments and iand held for sale totalled £32.8million (2002: £33.0 million) and includes £0.2miflion (2002: £0.2 million) of finance costs capitalised.

17 Debtors
Group Company
2063 2002 2003 2002
£m £m £m £m
Due within one year
Trade debtors 57.8 54.1 - -
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 544.6 549.2
Amounts owed by associated undertakings 9.7 7.1 - -
Other debtors 10.0 10.1 0.2 04
Corporation tax recoverable 0.7 3.2 - -
Prepayments and accruedinceme 15.5 14.8 - -
Property completicns due 1.6 41 - -
95.3 93.4 544.8 549.6
Due after one year
Prepayment of pension centributions 88.1 82.9 - -
183.4 176.3 544.8 548.6
18 Cash and short-term deposits
Group Company
2063 2002 2003 2002
£m £m £m £m
Short-term deposits 5.5 4.9 - -
Cashat bank and in hand 1.6 15 - —
7.1 6.4 -~ —

Liguid resources comprise short-term deposits with banks with maturity dates between seven days and 12 months.
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19 Creditors — amounts falling due within one year

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
£m £m £m £m
Borrowings
Bank overdraft 4.0 19 2.0 0.7
Bank loans 0.3 2.2 - -
Obligations under finance leases 3.8 34 - —
81 7.5 20 07
Other
Trade creditors 247 214 - -
Amounts owed to associated undertakings 0.2 1.2 - -
Other creditors 11.8 i3.9 - -
Taxation and social security 23.1 218 - -
Dividends 28.0 27.2 28.0 27.2
Accruals 30.8 36.9 7.5 11.0
126.7 129.9 37.5 38.9
20 Creditors - amounts falling due after more than one year
Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
£m £m £m fm
Borrowings
Furobonds 2008 (6 %:%) 120.0 120.0 120.0 120.0
Eurchonds 2011 (11 7/s%) 100.0 1C0.0 100.0 100.0
Eurobonds 2015 {10 /%) 75.0 75.0 75.0 75.0
Bank loans—unsecured 1356 147.9 1354 147.3
Obligations under finance leases - secured 6.2 75 - -
Less: daferred borrowing costs 16 be amortised {1.0) .4 {1.0) (1.3)
435.8 449.0 429.4 441.0
QOther
Accruals 0.3 0.5 - -
436.1 449.5 429.4 441.06

The bank loans are repayabie between 2005 and 2006, Ofthe unsecured bank oans, £0.3 milion (2002: £0.6 miltion) are repayable by instalments and bear interest at afixed rate of
12.35 per cent. The remaining £135.3 mifion (2002: £147.3 milion) bear interest linked 1o national inter-bank rates.
Obligations under finance leases are secured onrelated leased assets.
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21 Group net borrowings

2003 2002

£m £m

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year {note 19 8.1 7.5
Creditors —amounts falling due after more than one year (note 20} 435.8 449.0
443.9 456.5

1 ess: cash and short-term deposits (note 18) 7.1) 6.4
436.8 450.1

The group's share of net borrowings of asscciated undertakings not included in the balance sheet total £23.1 million (2002; £22.1 millicn).

An analysis of maturity of gross financial figbilities is given innote 22a.

22 Financial instruments

The group's policies as regards derivatives and financial instruments are set outin the operating and financial review on page 34 and the accounting policies on page 42. Short-term

debtors and creditors have been excluded from these disclosures.

a Maturity profile of gross financial liabilities Finance Finance
Debt leases Other Total Debt feases Other Total
2003 2003 2003 2003 2002 2002 2002 2002
Amounts faling due: m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Within one year o less, or on demand 4.3 3.8 09 9.0 4.1 3.4 6.1 13.6
more than one year, but not more than two years 03 4.0 1.0 5.3 03 38 1.1 5.0
More than two years, but not more than five years 254.3 0.7 1.3 256.3 147.0 38 16 152.4
wore than five years 1750 15 25 178.0 2943 - 2.4 297.7
433.8 10.0 5.7 449.6 445.7 10.8 12.2 468.7

Other gross financial fiabilities comprise accruals due after more than one year of £0.3 milion (2002: £0.5 milon} and provision:

£2 2 milion (2002: £3.3 million), restructuring £0.3 million (2002: £5.5 million), onerous contracts £2 8 million (2002: £2.7 million) and other £0.1 million (2002: £0.2 milion},

5 — excluding deferrad taxation —for retirement benefits of

Undrawn borrowing facilities expiring: fm £m
Within one year or less ~uncommitied 374 398
More than two years — committed 204.7 182.7

2421 2323
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22 Financial instruments (continued)
b Interest rate profile

The following interest rate profiles of the group’s financial liabilities and assets analysed by principal currency are reported after taking into account interest rate swaps entered into by

the group.
Cther non- Othernon-
Fixed Floating interest Fixed Fioating interest
rate rate bearing Total rate rate bearing Total
Gross financial fiabilities; fm £m £m €m £m £m £m £m
Sterling 304.9 979 3.2 406.0 3078 118.7 8.9 4334
US doliar - 43.3 0.3 43.6 - 35.3 - 3563
304.9 141.2 35 449.6 307.8 152.0 8.9 468.7
The weighted average interest rate for fixed rate financial liabilities is 9.4 per cent (2002: 9.4 per cent}. The weighted average period for which the rate is fixed is 7.7 years
(2002: 8.5 vears).
tnterest on fioating rate liabilities is based on the relevant national inter-bank rate and is fixed in advance for periods of up to six menths.
Other Cther
Floating  non-interest Floating  non-interest
rate bearing Total rate bearing Total
2003 2003 2003 2002 2002 2002
Gross financial assets: £m £m £m £m £m em
Sterling 43 0.1 4.4 3.8 0.4 4.0
US doliar 2.7 - 2.7 2.4 - 2.4
7.0 041 7.1 6.0 0.4 6.4

Gross financial assets comprise short-term deposits of £5.5m

n (2002: £4.9 milfon) and cash atbank and inhand of £1.8

ilion (2002: £1.5 million),

Interest on floating-rate deposits is based on the relevant national inter-pank rate and is fixed in advance for periods of up to six months. Other non-interest bearing financial assets

comprise current bank accounts.

¢ Fairvalues of financial assets and liabilities

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated

amourit fairvalue amount fairvalue

Gross financial liabilities: £m £m fm £m
Debt 433.9 503.8 4457 5218
Finance leases 10.0 11.7 16.8 11.3
Other liabilities 5.7 5.7 12.2 12.2
449.6 521.2 468.7 545.3

The carrying value of financial assets equates to the estimated fair value for both 2003 and 2002.

Market values have been used to determine the fair value of all foreign currency contracts and listed instruments. The fair value of other items has been calculated by discounting

expected cash flows at prevailing interest rates at the yearend,
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22 Financial instruments (continued)

d Hedging

As explained in the operating and financial review on page 34, the group's policy is to hedge certain interest rate and forsign exchange risks by using interest rate swaps and forward
foreign currency contracts.

2003 2002
Unrecognised gains and losses on instruments used for hedging and the movements therein: £m £m
Unrecognised losses at 1 January 1.2) 0.5
Gains/losses) arising during the year that were not recognised 0.5 0.7
Unrecognised losses on hedges at 31 December (0.7 {1.2)
Losses expected t0 be recognised in next financial year {0.2) {0.3)
Losses expected to berecognised after cne year {0.5) 0.9
Unrecognised losses on hedges at 31 December 0.7) (1.2)

e Currency exposures

The extent to which the group’s operating entities hold monetary assets and liablities in currencies other than in their local currency has been reviewed. Takinginto account theimpact
of forward foreign exchange currency conlracts, the group hatino material profit and loss exposure to foreign exchange gains or [0sses on monetary assels and liabiities denominated
inforeign currency as at 31 December 2003

23 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Group
Ret nt Deterred Onerous

benefits taxation Restructuring contracts Other Totat

£rn £m £m £m £m £m

At 1 January 2003 3.3 80.3 5.5 2.7 0.2 g2.0
Foreign exchange - 0.4 - - - 0.4
{Creditycharge for year (1.0 941 - 0.6 - 8.7
Utilised in year 0.3) - 5.2 0.5 0.1} 6.1
Interest 02 - - - - 0.2
At 31 December 2003 2.2 89.0 0.3 2.8 0.1 94.4
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23 Provisions for liabilities and charges (continued)

Retirement benefits

The provision for retirerment benefits represents the present value, estimated on an actuarial basis following an independent assessment carried out as at 31 December 2002,
net of attributable taxation of £0.9 milion (2002: £1.2 mitlion), of liabilties in respect of pensions and allowances of former employees of predecessor undertakings and of
unfurided and non-tax-exempt pension arrangements.

Deferred taxation
Group
2003 2002
£m £m
Excess of capital allowances over depreciation 63.0 54.8
Retirement benefits 26.6 24.9
Other {0.6) 0.6
89.0 80.3
No potential or actual liability is shown in respect of fixed assets — property gains, which are more than covered by capital losses.
Restructuring
The restructuring provision refates to the group's review of its cost base {see note 3}.
Onerous contracts
The provision for cnerous contracts represents amounts provided in refation to property leases where the unavoidable costs under the lease excesd the economic benefit. In
determining the provision cash flows have been discounted on a pre-tax basis.
Other
Other provisions relate to the closure costs of Southem Emergency Vehicles, a small vehicle-modification business located in the USA,
24 Deferred income
Group
o 2003 2002
Movemnents on capial investment grants are set out below: £m £m
Balance not yet credited o profit and loss account at 1 January 8.7 89
Grants receivable 25 0.4
11.2 2.3
Credited to profit anci loss account {0.6) {0.6)
Balance not yet credited to profit and loss account at 31 December 10.6 8.7

25 Disposal
During the year ended 31 Decernber 2002, the group received £32.0 million cash proceeds from the sale of AMPORTS Aviation division and paid disposal costs of £2.6 millicn. During
the year ended 31 December 2003, £1.9 mitlion of related costs were paid in respect of this transaction.
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26 Share capital

2003 2002
£m £m
Authorised
500,000,000 ordinary shares of 25p 125.0 125.0
Issued, called-up and fully paid
323,235,303 (2002: 328,123,684} ordinary shares of 25p 82.3 82.0

During the year, the comparty repurchased and subsequently cancelled 850,000 ordinary shares with a nomingl value of £0.2 million. These shares, representing 0.3 per cent of the ordinary
sharesinissue at 31 December 2002, were purchased to offsst most of the new shares issued during the second half of 2003 as the resutt ofthe exercise of options by employess under the
company’s varicus share option schemes. The total cost of the purchase (including expenses and stamp duty) of £3.7 milion was charged to the profit and loss account reserve.

Share option schemes
During the year, options exercised unoer the schemes resutted in the issue of 1,838,734 ordinary shares of 25p each. The company received a total of 4.9 millon i respect of these shares,
A summary of options granted to employess {including executive directors) and outstanding at 31 December 2003 under share option schemesis given below:

Date option Number

Price normally of options

Date granted pet share exercisable  outstanding

Savings-related scheme October 1996 234.0p until 2004 180,400
Savings-related scheme October 1997 222.00 until 2005 246,698
Savings-related scheme October 1998 208.0p until 2006 608,816
Savings-related scheme March 1999 217.0p until 2007 503,258
Savings-related scheme . Qctober 1999 249.0p until 2007 478,932
Savings-related scheme October 2000 255.0p 2004 10 2008 690,412
Savings-related scheme October 2001 320.0p 2005 10 2009 720,122
Savings-related scheme October 2002 327.0p 2006102010 1,012,117
Savings-related scheme October 2003 337.0p 2007 to 2011 793,256
Executive scheme September 1896 296.0p untit 2006 20,000
Executive scheme September 1997 293.5p until 2007 28,000
Executive scheme Septermnber 1997 285.0p until 2007 10,000
Executive scheme September 1998 253.0p until 2008 11,5C0
Executive scheme September 1998 255.0p until 2008 32,500
Executive scheme September 1999 293.0p unti 2008 61,000
Executive scheme September 2000 311.0p until 2010 375,760
Executive scheme Aprit 2001 406.5p 2004 10 2011 50,000
Executive scheme September 2001 A00.0p 2004t0 2011 1,139,350
Executive scheme April 2002 466.0p 2005t0 2012 34,334
Executive scheme September 2002 419.0p 2005102012 1,314,957
Executive scheme September 2003 422 0p 2006102013 1,489,867
US Stock Purchase Plan Cctober 2001 361.0p January 2004 37,790
US Stock Purchase Plan Getober 2002 348.0p January 2005 22,994
tJS Stock Purchase Plan October 2003 357.0p January 2006 33,837
Californian Stock Purchase Plan October 2001 361.0p January 2004 21,159
Californian Stock Purchase Plan October 2002 348.0p January 2005 20,486
Callifornian Stock Purchase Plan October 2003 357.0p January 2008 3,667
9,861,212

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC
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26 Share capital {continued)

Share option schemes (continued)

All grants of options made under the Savings-Related Share Option Scheme are, as permitted by the rules of the scheme, made at a price equal to 80 per cent of the average middie-
market quotations as derived from the Daily Official List of the London Stock Exchange, for the dealing days specified in rule 6(i) of the scheme.

All grants of options under the Executive Share Option Scheme have been made at the full, undiscounted market price of the shares immediately preceding the date of grant.

Tha grant of options made under the US and Californian Stock Purchase Plans wers, as parmitted by the rules of those plans, made at a price equal to not less than 85 per cent of the
closing market price, as derived from the Daily Official List of the London Stock Exchange, on the previous dealing day before the date of grant.

ABP Share Incentive Plan
In respect of the ABP Share Incentive Plan, the company received a total of £0.5 million (2002: £0.4 million] for the 121,885 (2002: 101,604) ordinary shares issued.

27 Reserves
Group
Other reserves

Share Capital Profit

premiceny Revaluation Merger redemption andloss

account resetrve reserve reserve account

£m £m £m £m £m

At 1 January 2003 77.4 627.9 19.8 17.2 185.0
issuie of ordinary shares 49 - - - -
Qualifying Employee Share Trust 18 - - _ (1.8)
Surplus arising on revaluation of tangible property assets (note 14) - 7.8 - - -
Realisation of property revaluation surpluses of previcus years - (1.5) — - 15
Repurchase of shares {note 26) - - - 0.2 8.1

Retained profitfor the year - - - - 54.1
Currency transtation differences on foreign currency net investments = - - — {0.5)
At 31 December 2003 84.1 634.2 19.8 17.4 234.6

During the year, £4.3 milionwas recelved by the company upon the exercise of options awarded under the Savings-Related Share Option Scheme. Employess paid £2.5 milionto the
group fortheissue of these shares and the balance of £1.8 millior comprisad contrioutions to the Qualifying Ermployes Share Trust from the employing company:.
At 31 Decemnber 2003, cumuiative gooawil written off was £20,9 million (2002: £20.9 milion), including £4.2 milion (2002: £4.2 million) in respect of associated undertakings.
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27 Reserves (continued)

Company
Other reserves
Share Capital Profit
premium Revaluation Merger redemption and loss
account reserve reserve reseive account
£m fm £m £m £m
At 1 January 2003 774 614.3 346 ir.2 183.8
Issuse of ordinary shares 4.9 - - - -
Qualifying Employse Share Trust 1.8 - - - (1.8)
Surplus arising on revaluation of subsidiary undertakings (note 15) - 55.5 - - -
Repurchase of sharas (note 26) - - - 0.2 (3.7
Profit for the year - _ _ _ 59
At 31 December 2003 84.1 669.8 34.6 17.4 184.2
28 Group cash flow statement
Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow from operating activities: fm £m
Group operating profit 163.7 158.2
Non-cash items:
Depreciation and grant amortisation 276 245
Amortisation of goodwii 0.9 16
Pension prepayment mavement (5.2) 6.7
Cash inflow/{outflow} frorm movements in working capital:
Property developments and fand held for sale 1.7 11.9
Debtors (3.0} 3.4
Creditors (3.9) 6.7
{Decrease)/increase in provisions (6.4) 6.3
Net cash inflow from operating activities 175.4 199.1

Buring the year ended 31 December 2002, included within net cash inflow from operating activities, is £4.4 miflion in relation to discontinued operations. These operations utilised
£0.3 million in relation to capital expenditure and financial investment.

2003 2002
Analysis of decrease in borrowings and lease finance during the year: £m £m
Barrowings dus within one year:
Decrease in unsecured loang (1.9 (1.4
Increase in finance leases Q4 0.2
Borrowings due after one year:
Decrease in unsecured loans {7.1) {47.8)
Decrease in finance leases (1.3) (3.5
Decrease in amortised costs 0.4 0.4
(9.5} (52.1)

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC
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28 Group cash flow statement (continuad)

Effectof
foreign
At exchange At
1.January Cashflow rates 31 December
Analysis of changes in net borrowings during the year: fm fm fm €m
Cash at bank and inhand 15 c.2 0.1} 1.6
Bank overdrafi (1.9 2.1) - {4.9)
0.4 1.9 0.1y {2.4)
Borrowings - amounts faling due within one year (excluding overdrafts) 5.6 15 - @.1)
Barrowings — amounts falling due after more than one year {449.0) 8.0 5.2 {435.8)
(455 0) 7.6 5.1 (442.3)
Liguid rescurces 4.9 0.8 - 5.5
Net borrowings {450.1) 8.2 5.1 {436.8)

Liquici resources comprise short-term deposits with banks with maturity dates betwaen seven days and 12 menths.

29 Related party transactions

The group has interests inthree associated undertakings: Southampton Container Terminals Limited, Tilbury Container Services Limited and The Cardiff Bay Parmership. The nature of
these investments is described more fully in note 32 to the financial statements.

Curing the year, the group charged these undertakings atotal of £21.7 million (2002: £23.8 million) in respect of property management and operaticnal services. At the year end,

£5.7 million (2002: £5.2 million) remained owing by these undertakings in respect of these charges,

The amounts disclosed in this note as owing by these undertakings at the vear end are aggregated with other loans made to or temporary deposits made by these associated
undertakings of the group for the purposes cf the disclosure of the balances with associated underfakingsinnotes 17 and 19.

30 Financial commitments

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 002
em £m £m £m
Capital expenditure contracted but not provided for 7.2 19.8 - -
Operating leases
Commitments during the next financial year in respect of operating lease payments are as follows:
Land and buildings
Leases which expire within cne year 1.5 0.3 - -
|.eases which expire within two and five years 0.2 29 - -
Leases which expire after five years 3.3 2.4 0.9 0.9
Other leases
Leases which expire within one year 0.3 0.4 - -
Leases which expire within twe and five years 1.6 15 - -
|eases which expire after five years 0.2 0.4 - _
71 7.9 0.9 0.9

64




31 Contingent liabilities

Group Company
Contingent liabilities under claims, indemnities and bank guarantees: m £m £m £m
Bank guarantees in respect of subsidiary undertakings - - 0.6 2.8
Other guarantees and contingencies 3.9 4.0 - -
Other guarantees and contingencies primarily relate to performance bonds.
32 Principal subsidiary and associated undertakings
% held by
group
Subsidiary undertakings
Ports and transport
Associated British Ports (see below)”
Northern Cargo Senvices Limited 100
Southampton Free Trade Zone Limited 100
The Teignmouth Quay Company Limited 100
ABP Marine Ervironmental Research Limited 100
American Port Services Inc. (registered and operating in the USA) 100
AMPORTS Cargo Services Limited 100
AMPORTS Vehicle Terminals Limited 100
Property
Grosvenor Waterside (Holdings) Limited 100
Grosvenor Waterside Developments Limited 100
Grosvenor Waterside Investments Limited 100
Associated undertakings
Ports and transport
Scuthampton Container Terminals Limited 49
Tilbury Container Services Limited 33°
Property
The Cardiff Bay Partnership A5

*Under the Transport Act 1981, the company has powers over Associated British Ports corresponding to the powers of a holding company over awholly-owned subsidiary undertaking.
1 Associated British Ports also owns 49 per cent of the issuad preference share capital in Tilbury Container Services Limited.

All subsidiary and asscciated undertakings are registered anc operate in England and Wales except for American Port Services Inc., whichis registered in the USA, and The Cardiff Bay

Sartnership, which is unincorporated and has its principal place of business at 150 Holoorn, London, EGIN 2LR. The group’s interest in subsidiary undertakings is represented by
ordinary shares. All shares held are of the same class with voling rights in the same proportion to the sharehelding.
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:Company Secretary &
:mmn of Group Personnel
“The group noaa::$ tobelieve
that financial participationis key
to aligning the interests ofits
employees and shareholders. We
are pleased that over 75 percent
of our UK employees hold an
interestin mgm shares ofthe
company.”
Hywel Rees

:Group Finance Director &
‘Group Chief Executive ichairman, CSR {Engineering Director
" :..m:mmo;._m:ﬁ committee i
*Our business has many “Whilst we were Qmmmmn with the “The healthand mmﬁémﬁso_.xoﬁ its
stakeholders. We strive constantly feedback received onour employeesis of paramount
to ensurethatwe understand, inaugural CSR report, whichwe importancetothecompany. In
_ monitor and manage our publishedin May 2003, we have 2004, we wilionce againwork to
| obligations to them.” continued ourefforts to further reduce ourreportableinjuries per
Bo Lerenius develop our reportingand thousandemployeesto12as
practices in this important area comparedto ouractualincidence
during theyear” rateof17.7 for2003.”
Richard Adam lan Schofield
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iEnvironment

Our accountability...

We are committed to

maintaining the highest
standards of corporate
governance

{Customer

“Duferco UK has been working
with ABP throughout the UK for
sometime. ABP understands our
requirements and this agreement
serves to underine our faith in the
long-term success ofa
partnership with ABP South
Wales in achieving the Duferco
group’s future objectives.”

Bob Brannan,
Managing Director, Duferco UK {Community

T e reality is we disagree with a

lot of companies about what they
are doing and we are delighted
thereis acompany we canpat on
the back after some discussion
and debate. They have been very
positive.”

Michael Krause,

Yorkshire Wildlife Trust

"iThe Port of Southamptonis at the

heart of the maritime industry here
onthe South Goast, supporting
thousands of local jobs. Itisavital
artery for the UK’sintemational
trade, providing essential
shipping connections from the
UK to destinations all overthe
wonld.”

David Jamieson, MP,
Parliamentary Under-Secretary

of State for Transport

Our accountabifity

Board of directors

Statement of directors’ responsibilities
Independent auditors’ report
Directors’ report

Corporate governance

Remuneration report

Shareholder analysis

Corporate social responsibility summary
Notice of meeting

Five-year summary

Company information
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iAichard Adam "~
iGroup Finance Director, 46

Board of directors

iAubrey Adams
iNon-executive, 54

Our board is made up
of people who will both
inspire and challenge
the business

Since joining the company in 1999,
Richard has pioneered the group’s
proactive comemunications with
investors and stakeholders,
strengthened its financial management
and overseen the successful disposal
of non-core assets. Heis chaimman of
the risk management working group,
CSR management committee and
the main defined benefit pension
scheme. Richard qualified as a
chartered accountant with KPMG in
1882 before gaining broad experience
in avariety of senior financial posts,
predominanity within the media sector.
Bytheageof 30, hewas GroupFinance
Director of TVS Entertainment plc,
which, atthe time, held the TV
franchise for the South and south-east
of England; he raised £300 mitlion for
the acquisition of new businesses. In
1993, he was Chief Financial Officer
at Internationai Family Entertainment
UK and a key figure in the launch of
its ‘Farmily Channel’ on satellite
television. Between 1996 and 1599,
hewas Group Finance Director of
Hodder Headtine plc, the book
publishing business now owned by
WH Smith. Pre-tax profits grew by 64
percent during his time at Hodder
and he is credited with improving the
group’s financial controls, Richard is
anon-executive director of SSL
Intemational ple.
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Aubrey has been a member of the
board since 1996 and is a member
of the Audit, Nomination and
Remuneration Committees. His
extensive, first-hand knowledge of
property matters has contributed
greatly to the success of the group’s
estate managerment activities and
non-core property disposal
programime. Aubrey has spent the
majority of his career within the
property sector and is Group Chief
Executive of Savills, the international
property consultants. He was
previously Managing Director and
Finance Director of the company.
Priortejoining Savills, Aubrey was
Financial Director at Peachey
Property Gorp ple; he was
instrumental in reorganising the
group and increasing its market
capitalisation from £20million to
£300 miflion by 1288. He joined
Peachey from Price Waterhouse.
AFellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants, Aubrey is also
Chairman of the Accounting
Committee, a non-executive
director of Wigmore Hall and sits on
the General Councii of the British
Property Federation.

i Bowdler
on-executive , 56

Timjoined the board in 2001. Heisa
member of the Audit, Nomination
and Remuneration Committees. In
advising the board, Tim draws on his
experience of running an expanding
and successful public company. He
has more than doubled the size of
Johnston Press, one of the UK’s
major regional newspaper
publishers, since becoming Chief
Executivein 1997. He joined
Johnston Press plc as Group
Managing Director in 19984 from
Cape plc's building and architectural
products companies, where he was
managing director of a division.
Tim's career began in
manufacturing: he trained as a
production engineer before rising
through a variety of managerial
positions to general management,
Beginning as a graduate
management trainge at GKN
Sankey Lid, he went on to work for
Tyzack & Partners Lid, Chloride
Group ple, Sandvik Ltd and RHP
Bearings Ltd. Timis a Fellow of the
RSA, apast president of the
Newspaper Society and a member
of its Council, a director of the Press
Standards Board of Finance and a
non-executive director of The Press
Associationl id,




iStuart Chambers
cn-executive, 47

Stuart became amember of the
board in 2002 and is a member of
the Nomination and Remuneration
Committees. He shares his
expertise as a highly experienced
chief executive of a public comparny
with the board on many business
matters. He has been Group Chigf
Executive of Pilkington plc, one of
the world’s leading glass
manufacturers, since 2002. Stuart
joined Pilkington in 1996 asthe
group vice-president responsible for
marketing and business
development of Building Products;
in 1998, he was promated to
managing director of Primary
Products Europe, and thento
president of Building Products
Worldwide. Stuart began his career
by using his acadernic background
in applied physics as a chemical
engineer and market analyst for
Shell. He worked in a number of
Shell's divisions, including Shell Qil
UK and Deutsche Sheli AG, before
becoming Shell Oil UK's regional
manager for retail in 1986. He joined
Mars as a national account manager
in 1988, becoming European sales
director four years later and the
vice-president for sales and
marketing of Mars Ejlectronics
International in 1995.

iGroup Chisf Executive, 57

Since bacoming Group Chief Executive
in May 1999, Bo has developed the
management team, refocused the
group on its core ports and transport
business and instigated a programme
todispose of non-essential assets.
He is amember of the Nomination
Committee. Although he had not
worked intheports industry directty, Bo
had a comprehensive understanding
of ports and port users’ requirements
when he joined the group due to his
experience as Vice-Chairman and
Chief Executive of Stena Line. He
was responsible for Stena’s strategic
investments and managed the merger
ofthe cross-Channel ferry operations
with P&0in 1998. Previously, Bo was
Group President of building materials
group Emstromgruppen and adirector
of Tarkett and Nordjso Farg. He has
also held a nurmber of non-executive
directorships in Swedish listed and
private companies. Bois president
of the government-funded Seaand
Water Advisory Board, an executive
committee member of the Swedish
Chamber of Commerce forthe UK, a
director of Intemational Association
of Ports and Harbors and a member
ofthe UK Trade & Investment Ports
and Logistics Advisory Group and
the CBl London Council,

ierek Bach
iNon-executive, 55

Derek has been amember of the
board since 1998. He is Chairman

of the Remuneration Committee and
amember ofthe Audit and
Nomination Committees. Derek is
suitably equipped to advise the board
onstrategic financial matters due to
his career ininvestrnent management
and banking. He is the managing
director of Specialised Lending
Services (SLS}and a board member
of Corporate Banking and Financial
Markets at the Royal Bank of
Scotland (RBS). He joined RBSin
1982 to establish SLS, which
provides businesses introuble or
shiowing signs of difficutty with
strategic advice. He has since held
anumber of posts, As director of
grouprisk, Derek was responsible for
the effective control and monitoring of
risk within the group including market
and operational risk management.
He was also seconded to Tesco
Personal Finance as Chief Executive
for ayearin 1997 as part ofajoint
venture. Previously, Derek wasa
director of 3t Group plc, wherehe
was UK managing directorand
chairrnan of its property companies
andinvestment committee. Heis
President and Chairman of the
London Chamber of Commerce

and industry.

Ross joined the board as anon-
executive director in October 2001
and became Chairman after the
2002 AGM; heis amember ofthe
Nomination and Remuneration
Committees. Ross has a wealth of
experience in the transport industry
following a long and distinguished
career, As executive Chaimman of
State Rail Authority of New South
Wales, he was responsible for
introducing a major change
programme that enhanced customer
sepvice standards, reduced operating
costs and led to the upgrading of the
railway infrastruciure and rolling
stock. Priorto this, he was executive
Chairman of New Zealand Railways.
Ross then moved into the utility
industry to become Chief Executive
and Managing Director of China Light
and Power Limited {CLP), Hong
Kong's ninth-langest listed company.
He refocused CLP onimproving
customer service and performance
standards and reducing operating
costs. In 2000, Ross was appointed
Chairman of Innogy, a position he
hetd until RWE acquired the
company in 2002. Ross isa Fellow
Chartered Accountant (N2), anon-
executive director of Intertek Group
pic and Network Rail, and chairman
of the advisory panel, for Macquarie
European Infrastricture Fund.

iAndrew Siman, OBE ™
iNon-executive, 58

Andrew became a member of the
board in 1994. Heis amember of the
Audit, Nomination and
Remuneration Committees. The
considerable international
experience that he contributes to
the board is bolstered by his
significant experience in strategy
process and development, Andrew
has been involved in over20
businesses as chainman or non-
executive director during his career.
He spent 23 years at Evode Group
as managing director, Chief
Executive Officer and Chairman; he
developed the group’s adhesives
and sealants business from a £10
million to a £300 miltion international
speciality chernicals and materials
group and achieved a number of
rmarket-leadership positions. Since
its takeover, Andrew has
accumulated a diversified porifolio
of non-executive and chairman
positions in UK, European and North
American companies across mary
sectors. Heis Chaiman of Kaffee
Partner, Deputy Chairman of Dalkia
plc, a non-executive director of
Brake Bros and Finning international
and sits on the supervisory board of
SGLCarbon.
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Statement of directors’ responsibilities in
respect of the preparation of financial statements

Company law requires the directors to prepare
financial statements for each financial year which
give atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and the group and of the profit or loss of
the group for that period. In preparing those
financial statements, the directors are required to:

* Select suitable accounting policies and then
apply them consistently

+ Make judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent

« State whether applicable accounting
standards have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained
in the financial statements

s Prepare the financial statements onthe going
concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the group and the company wil
continue in business.
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The directors confirm that the financial statements
comply with these requirements. The directors
are responsible for keeping proper accounting
records that disclose with reascnable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the company
and the group and to enable them to ensure that
the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 1985. They are alsc responsibie
for safeguarding the assets of the company and
the group and, hence, for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irreguitarities.

The directors are responsible for the maintenance
and integrity of the group’s website where the
group's Annual Report & Accounts is available.
Information published on the internst is accessible
inmany countries where legal requirements may
differ from the United Kingdom’s legislation
relating to the preparation and dissemination of
financial statements.




Independent auditors’ repo

of Associated British Ports Holdings PLC

We have audited the financial statements which
comprise the group profit and loss account, the
balance sheets, the group cash fiow statement,
the statement of group total recognised gains and
losses and the related notes. We have also audited
the disclosures required by Part 3 of Schedule 7A
tothe Companies Act 1985 conttainectin the directors’
rernuneration report (“the auditable part”).

Respective responsibilities

of directors and auditors

The directors' responsinilities for preparing the annual
report and the financial statements in accordance
with applicable United Kingdom law andaccournting
standards are setoutinthestaternent of directors’
responsibilities. The directors are alse responsible
for preparing the directors’ remuneration report.

Our respensibility isto audit the financial staternents
and the auditable part of the directors’ remuneration
reportinaccordancewith relevantlegal and regulstory
reguirements and United Kingdom Augditing
Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board.
This report, including the opinion, has been
prepared for and only for the company’s members
as a body in accordance with Section 235 of the
Companies Act 1985 and for no other purpose.
We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this reportis shown or into whese
hands it may come save where expressly agreed
by our prior congent inwaiting.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the
financial staternents give atrue and fair view and
whether the financial statements and the auditable
part of the directors’ remuneration report have
been properly prepared in accordance with the
Comparies Act 1985, We also report to youf, in

our opinion, the directors’ reportis not consistent
with the financial staternents, if the company has
nat kept proper accounting records, if we have not
received all the information and explanations we
require for our audtt, or ifinformation specified by
law regarding directors’ remuneration and
transactions is not disciosed.

We read the other information contained in the annual
report and congsider theimplications for our report
if we become aware of any apparent misstatements
or material inconsistencies with the financial
statements. The other information comprises only
the directors’ report, the unaudited part of the
direstors’ remuneration report, the Chairman’s
statement, the operating and financial review and
the corporate governance statement.

We review wheather the corporate governance
staternent reflects the company’s compliance with
the seven provisions of the Combined Code specified
forour review by the Listing Rules of the Financial
Services Authority, and we report if it does not, We
arenot required to consider whether the board’s
statements on internal control cover all risks and
controls, or to form an opinion on the effectiveriess of
the company’s or the group's corporate governance
procedures or its risk and control procedures.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board.
An auditincludes examination, on atest basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
inthe financial statements and the auditable part of
the directors’ remuneration report. [t alsoincludes
an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgments made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the

accounting policies are appropriate to the
company’s circumstances, consistently appiied
and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit 5o as to obtain
all the information anct explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficent evidence to give reasonable assurance that
the financial statements and the auditable part of the
directors’ remuneration report are free from material
misstaternent, whether caused by fraud or other
iregularity or error. Informing our opinion, we also
gvaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
ofinformation in the financial staternents.

Opinion
in our opinion:

» Thefinancial statements give atrue andfairview of
the state of affairs of the company and the group
at 31 December 2003 and of the profit and cash
flows of the group for the year then ended

+ The financial statements have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act1985

« Those parts ofthe directors’ remuneration report
required by Part 3of Schedule 7Atothe Companies
Act 1985 have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companias Act 1985,

%s,oct?rn I n%_, e’

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and
Registered Auditors

London

18 February 2004
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Directors’ report

Principal activities and business review

The principal activities of the group comprise the
provision of port facilifies and retated services to
shipowners and other users of seaports inthe UK
and USA. The group awns and operates 21 ports
within the UK and provides vehicle-processing
services at five port locations in the USA. italso
provides value-added transport-related services
inthe UK, and generates income from the
ownership and development of properties at port
locations within the Ur and USA.

The progress of business during the year and
anticipated future developments are discussed in
the Group Chief Executive's review on pages 22
and 23 and the operating and financial review on
pages 2610 35.

Results and dividends

Group pre-tax profit on ordinary activities for the
year was £145.5 milfion (2002 £139.1 million).
See the consolidated profit and loss account on
page 38 for further information.

The company paid an interim dividend of

.75 pence per share on 1 November 2003.

The directors recommend a finat dividend of

8.5 pence per share, making a total for the year
of 15.25 pence per share, Thisis anincrease of
3.4 per cent on the 2002 dividend of 14.75 pence
per share. If approved at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting (AGM), the company will pay the
final divicdlend on 30 Aprit 2004 to ordinary
shareholders on the register at close of business
on 26 March 2004.

Directors and theirinterests

Derek Sach and Tim Bowdler retire by rotation as
independent non-executive directors at the
forthcoming AGM. As they continue to be eligidle
under the company's Articles of Association, they
offer themseives for re-election.
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Andrew Simon, wha has been a non-executive
director fornine years, became the Senior
Independent Director following the retirement of
George Duncan at the 2003 AGM. He will
continue in this role for at least one more year,
subject to the passing of an ordinary resolution at
the 2004 AGM.

The board considers that Andrew Simon, Derek
Sach and Tim Bowdler are independent of
managemert, free from any business or other
relationship that couldinterfere materially with
their independent judgrment, and bring wide and
varied commercial experience foits deliberations.

None of the directars cffering themselves for re-
election has a service agreement with the
company. Details of directors’ service contracts,
remuneration, interests in the shares of the
company and options over shares are disclosed
in the remuneration report on pages 78to 84,

No director has, or had at any time duringthe
year, held a material interest in any contract or
arrangement of significance to which any group
undertaking was or is a party.

Further details on the backgrounds and abilities of
the directors are set out in their biographies on
pages 68 to 69. For details of the independence
of non-executive directors, see the report on
Ccorporate governance on pages 7410 77.

Investment property

The groug's tangible property assets as at

31 December 2003 were valued at £570.3 miliion
{2002: £568.8 million) on an open market basis.
As aresuit, the groupincreased its revaluation
reserve by £7.8 million.

Payment of suppliers

The group's policy is to establish a fair and
transparent relationship with suppliers based on
mutuai trust. This includes agreeing reascnabls
terms and conditions before business takes
place. The group's policy and practice is to settle
invoices on the terms agreed.

Atyear end, the group owed the equivalent of
38 days of purchases (2002: 30 days) tc trade
creditors based on the average daily amount
invoiced by suppliers during the year.

Purchase of own shares

During 2003, the cempany purchased and
subsequently cancelled 850,000 shares with a
nominal value of £0.2 milion, or 0.3 per cent ¢t the
share capital ag at 31 Decernber 2002, The total
costwas £3.7 million, which has been chargedto
the profit and loss account reserve. The company
purchasad these shares to offset most of the new
shares issued during the second half of the
financial year following the exercise of opticns by
employees under its various share schemes.

Substantial shareholdings

An analysis of substantial holdings in the
company’s shares at the year end is provided on
page 85.

Charitable and political donations

The group donated £78,000 {2002: £74,000} o
charities during the year. It did not make any
contributions for pofitical purposes (2002:
£2,000).

Employees and employment policies

The corrpary strives for excellence intreating its
employees as individuals, It provides opportunities
for active participation and personal development
with the twin goals of motivating individuals and
hetping them to enhance their skills.

its commitment to employees is based onthree
principles:

» Craating a ‘leve! playing field’ through the
development and implementation of policies
and practices which provide equal
opportunities for all existing and potential
empioyees

* Ensuring employess have access to
information that enables them to contribute to
and participate in the group’s success

« Providing employees with clear and fair terms
cf employment and access to a wide range of
benefits.

The company uses share schemes to give
employees a direct stake in the business and
align their interests with those of other
shareholders. During 2003, the company made
an offer under the Share Incentive Plan (SIP) and
granted options under both the Savings-Related
Share Option Scheme (SRSOS) and the
Executive Share Option Scheme (ESOS). In
2004, the company intends to grant aptions
underthe SRSOS and make further offers under
the SIP and ESOS, the fatter being ai the full,
undiscounted market price of the shares at the
date of the grant. The company also made offers
o employess underthe US and Californian Stock
Purchase Plans in 20083; further offers are
scheduled for 2004,

The group is committed to giving full and fair
congideration 1o applicants for employment who
are disabled. If an employee becomes disabled
during their employment, the group makes every
effort to ensure that, wherever possible, the
person can either continue in their present rote or
retrain for a different rcle. Further details of the
group’s managernent of its employees are
provided in the annual corporate social
responsibility report.




Special business at the Annual General Meeting
The approval of the remuneration report set out
on pages 7810 84 willbe putto the AGM as an
ordinary resciution.

At the AGM of 15 Agrit 2003, shareholders
approved an ordinary resclution to permit the
directors to aliot shares 1o the value of the lesser
of (i) the unissued ordinary share capital of the
company and (i) one-third of the issued equity
share capital of the company, for one year ending
on the date of the AGM in 2004. Atthe
forthcoming AGM, the directors wish to renew
ihat perrission for a further year in respect of an
amount equivalent to one-third of the issued
equity share capital. The authorised share capital
of the company is £125,000,000 divided into
500,000,000 ordinary shares of 25 pence each.
As at 18 February 2004, one-third of the issued
equity share capital equalied £27,498,996 or
109,995,887 ordinary shares. The directors have
no present intention of exercising such authority
other than to issue shares pursuant to the
company's employee share schemes.

The directors also request power to allot shares
worth up to £4,124,849 (16,499,396 ordinary
shares), representing approximately five per cent
of the issued equity share capital of the company
asat 18 February 2004, without offering them first
1o existing shareholders. The authority would
expire at the AGM in 2005. The directors believe it
i in the best interests of the company that, as
pemitted by the Companies Act 1885, they should
be in possession of a relatively small number of
shares 16 enable them to take acvantage of any
appropriate opportunities that may arise.

The directors further request permission for the
company tobuy up to 32.9 millon of its own
shares, equivalent 1o approximatety 106 per cent of
theissued equity share capital, in the open market.

The authority would again expire at the AGMIn
2005, Before buying any shares, the directors
commit to take into account the company's cash
resources, capital requirements and the eftect of
any purchase on earnings per share. The purpose
of the authority is to mitigate the market impact of
share issues from employee share schemes.

itis the group’s palicy not to make donations

to poiitical parties. The Palitical Parties, Elections
and Referendums Act 200C (PPER Act), which
came into force in 2001 and covers activities
throughout the European Union, provides very
hroad definitions of political donations and EU
political expenditure. The broadness of these
definitions may well allow for the inclusion of a
number of normal business activities that might
not be thought of as political expenditura in the
canventional sense. These could include
sponsorship of industry forums, involvement in
marketing activity, seminars and functions to
which politicians might be invited and granting
employees time off to campaign for and hold
public office or take part in union activities. Itis
unfortunate that the PPER Act’s definition of
these matters involves a number of areas of
uncertainty and ambiguity that require guidance
and ctarification by government or the courts.
As a precaution and to avoid contravening the
legisiation, we and other companies have been
advised that it would be prudent to obtain
approval from shareholders to incur areasonable
levet of expenditure in the course of these
normal business activities. Resolution 9 seeks
the authority to incur total expenditure of up to
£50,000 in total over a period of four years
expiring at the 2008 AGM. The board of directors
emphasises that it will nct use this authority to
rmake any political donations as that expression
would have been understcod before the PPER
Actwas introduced.

Shareholders’ approval will be sought at the AGM 10
make a change to the employee share schemes
that the company operates for the benefit of the
group’s employees. The change, following recent
changes in the guidelines of the Association of
British Insurers, wiil be to simplify the equity
dilution limits so that they are as follows:

(i) on any date, the aggregate nominal amount of
shares which may be allocated undera
scheme may not, when added to the nominal
amount of shares gllocated in the previcus 10
years under all employee share schemes of the
group, exceed 10 per cent of the equity share
capital of the company; and

{ill on any date, the aggregate nominal amourt of
shares which may be allocated under ascheme
forthe benefit of selected senior employees of
the group may not, when added to the nominal
arnount of shares alkocated in the pravious 10
years under all such schemes, exceed & per
cent of the equity share capital of the company.

For these purposes, shares are allocated when rights
10 acquire or cbtain them are granted and otherwise
when they are issued or transferred. Rights which
lapse, by reason of non-exercise or otherwise, cease
to count. No account js taken of shares which are
acquired by purchase rather than by subscription
axcept where such shares were first issued to an
employes trust for the purpose of satisfying a
participant’s rights. No account is taken of shares
which an employee purchases at market value
usinghis own funds.

ttis proposedthat the company’s Articles of Association
(which were last updated in 2002) be amended to
take account of the Companies {Acguisition of
Own Shares) (Treasury Shares) Regulations 2003
{the "Reguiations”). The Regulations are effective
whether or not the Articles of Association are

formally amended, the amendments relating to
treasury shares pursuant to Resolution 14 are
being made in order to make the Articles of
Association consistent with the Regulations.

The Regulations cameinto force on 1 December
2003 and made certain amendments to the UK
Companies Act 1985 inrelation to freasury shares.
The armendments allow companies to retain any of
their own shares they have purchased as freasury
stock with a view to possible re-issue at a future
date, rather than cancelling them as had previcusly
een required by legislation. If the company were
to purchase any of its own shares pursuant to the
authorities sought in Resolution 13 it would
consider holding them as treasury stock, provided
that the number did not at any one time exceed 10
per cent of the company’sissued share capital.
This would give the company the ability to re-issue
treasury shares quickly and cost effectively, and
would provide the company with additional
fiexibility in the management of its capital base.

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP have expressed
their willingness to continue in office as auditors of
the company. Resclutions will be put to the AGM
proposing their reappointment as auditors and
authorising the directors te set their remuneration.

By order of the board

Xw e fon)

Hywel Reas
Company Secratary
18 February 2004
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Corporate governance

Combined Code

The board of directors is responsible for and
committed ta the maintenance ot the highest
standards of corporate governance throughout the
group. it supports the principles laic down in the
Combined Code on Corporate Governance {the
Combined Code) as updated following the Higgs
Report (' Review of the role and effectiveness of
non-executive directors’) and Sir Robert Smith's
recommendations in refation to audit committees.

Asthe revised code only became effective on

1 January 2004, the company was nctrequired
to comply with it for the year ended 31 December
2003, Howevet, as thisreport shows, the
company already complies with almost all cfthe
new principles and provisions. The board has
agreed the additional steps required to achieve
full compliance during the year ending 31
December 2004.

Board of directors

Composition of the board

The beard comprises a non-executive Chairman,
five independent non-executive directors and two
executive directors. The role of non-executive
Chairman is separate from the role of Group Chief
Executive and there is a clear division of responsibiliies
beatween the two. Andrew Simon became the Senior
Independent Director following the retirement of
George Duncanon 15 April 2003.

The board operates as a team and no individual
or group is encouraged to dominate the decisions
itmakes.

All directors are subject to election by sharehclders
at the first opportunity after appointment, andio
re-election every three vears. Details of directors
subrmitted for re-election at the company’s
forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) are
provided in the directors’ report, together with
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the board’s argument for their re-election. Further
details on all directors are providedin their biographies
on pages 68 to 69.

Independence of non-executive directors
The group’s non-executive directors bring wide
and varied commerciai experence to the board'’s
deliberations and fully participate in the resolution
of matters reserved for the board.

Notwithstanding his presence on the board for a
period of more than nine years, the board considers
that Andrew Simon remains an independent and
valuable member of the board. t benefits significantly
from his background and experience and considers
himc be free from any business or other relationship
that could materially interfere with his independent
judgment. In recognition of the experience he has
gained through his non-executive involvement
with a range of UK ana international businesses,
the beard nominated Andrew as the Senior
Independent Director from 15 April 2003.

Derek Sach, who provides the board with expertise
in banking and treasury matters, is a senior executive
of the Royal Bank of Scetland ple, one of the
group’s key relationship banks, As a result, he
does not participate in any decisicns in relation to
the selection of the group’s banking relationships
or procurement of any financing or other derivative
instrument from any financial institution. He is also
excluded by the Roval Bank of Scotland plc from
any decisicns that relate to the group. Derekis
considered by the board to be free from any
business or other relaticnship that could materialy
interfere with his independent judgment.

All non-executive directors are therefore
considered to be independent of management
and free frorm any business ar other relationship
that could materially interfere with their
independent judgment.

Management structure
The board of drrectors is responsible for:

» Setting the strategic direction of the group

* Establishing high standards of behaviour

Establishing policies and internal controls to

safeguard the company's assets

+ Developing robust corporate governance and
risk management procedures

* Supervising management

Monitoring operational performance.

The board of Associated British Ports (ABP), the
group's principal subsidiary, manages operational
matters refating 1o the UK business. The ABP board
consists of the Group Chief Executive, the Group
Finance Director, the six Port/Managing Directors
for the group’s UK operating units, the Group
Property Director and the Engineering Director.

The AMPORTS board manages operational
matters relating to the group’s USA business. It
comprises the Group Chief Executive, the Group
Finance Director, the AMPORTS Chief Executive
Officer and the AMPORTS Chief Financial Officer,

The executive directors and the ABP and
AMPORTS boards operate within clearty defined
limits of authority and must refer any matters
outside thase limits to the board of directors for
consideration.

How the board operates

The board meets eight times a year inthe normal
course of business and maintains close dialogue
between mestings. Board mestings are held at
the company’s head office and the group's port
iocations around the UK,

i 2003, the board met eight times. With the
exception of Stuart Chambers, who missed two
meetings as a consequence of the dates beaing

set prior to his appointment to the board, all
directors were present af each meeting.

The schedule of matters reserved for the board
inciudes health and safety, annual budgets,
strategic plans, payment of dividends, reporting
to shareholders, approval of acquisitions and
divestments, approval of major capital
expenditure projects and consideration of
significant financing.

The Company Secretary would minute any
unresolved concerns expressed by any director.
Were a director to resign over an unresolved
issue, the Chairman would bring the issue to the
attention of the board.

Board members are provided with all relevant
information on atimely basis in order to enable
the board to discharge its duties effectively. The
Chairman is responsible for ensuring that all
directors are briefed property on issues arising at
board meetings.

Ali directors have access to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary, who is
responsible for ensuring that board procedures
are followed.

New directors receive background information on
the company, including board papers from recent
meetings, details of recent operating
performance, annual budgets and strategic plans
and analysts’ reports on the company. Any
directors without previous public company board
experience would be provided with training on
their roles and responsibilities. All directers are
permitted to undertake subsequent training
refevant to their duties at the company’s expense.
Any dirsctor may also take independent
professional advice in furtherance cof his duties at
the company's expense,




During 2003, the independent non-executive
directors, led by the Senior Independent Diregtor,
met 1o assess the Chairman's performance. i is
intenided that this process will take place each
vear and that the Chairman will hold at least one
meeting a year with the non-axecutive directorsin
the absence of the executive directors. The board
has alsoimplemented a formal annual
performance evaluation for the board, its
committees and individual directors.

Board committees
There are three main committees of the board,

The Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises the following
non-executive directors:

Aubrey Adams (Committee Chalrmany)
Tim Bowdler

Derek Sach

Andrew Simon

Aubrey Adams, whois a qualified Chartered
Accountant and has previously worked as
group finance director of a UK isted company,
replaced Dergk Sach as Ghairman of the Audit
Committee on 15 Apri 2003. The Committes’s
three mestings in 2003 were attended by all of
its members. The company Chairman, Group
Chief Executive, Group Finance Director, non-
executive director Stuart Chambers, Head of
Internai Audit and representatives from the
company’s external auditors were also invited to
attend the meetings. The Committes also met
with the Head of Internal Audit and
representatives frem the external auditors in the
absence of executive directors, The Chairman of
the Audit Committee maintains regular dialogue
with the external audit partner and the Head cf
Internal Audit between Committee meetings.

The Committee's terms of reference were updated
during the year and are now available from the
group’s website, www.abports.co.uk. Its key
duties include:

+ Keeping under review the scope, results and
effectiveness of the external audit, and the
independence and objectivity of the external
auditors

Making recommendations in relation to the
appointment or dismissal of external auditers,
their remuneration and terms of reference
Reviewing the effectiveness of internal financial
contro! and risk management systems,
including the internal audit function

Monitoring the integrity of annuai and interim
financial statements, particularly in refation to
any significant financial reporting judgments
and compliance with Stock Exchange and
legal requirements

Monitoring compliance with palicies in refation
to the procurement of nor-audit services and
employment of personnel previously employed
by the company’s external auditors

Reviewing arrangements for the confidential
reporting by employees of concerns relating to
financial reporting or other matters.

The Remuneration Committee

A separate report on the Remuneration
Committes is set out on pages 78 to 84 as part
of the company’s remuneration report. The
Committee's terms of reference are avaliabie
from the group's website, www.abports.co.uk.

The Nomination Committee

The Nomination Gommittee comprises the
company's non-executive Chairman as
Chairman, the Group Chief Executive and the
following non-executive directors:

Aubrey Adams
Tim Bowdler
Stuart Chambers
Derek Sach
Andrew Simaon

The Committee meets as and when necessary,
and at least once a year. It held one meeting in the
presence of all members, except for Stuart
Chambers, during 2003. Members aiso maintain
informal dialogue on an ongoing basis.
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Corporate governance

The Committee's terms of reference have been
updated recently and are available from the
group’s website at www.abports.co.uk. Its duties
include reviewing the size, structure and
composition of the board and succession
planning. The Committee takes into account the
balance of skiiis, knowledge and experience of
the board in making its recommenciations and
uses external search firms or open advertising to
compile shortlists of candidates for board
membership.

Relations with sharehclders

The board is committed to maintaining good
communications with shareholders. Other than
during close periods, the Group Chief Executive
and the Group Finance Director maintain a regular
dialogue with institutional shareholders
throughout the year. The executive directers give
presentations to institutional shareholders and
analysts immediately after the announcement of
the group's half-year and full-year resuits. These
are subsequentiy made available on the group's
website. The group also encourages
communications with private sharehoiders
throughout the year and welcomes their
participation at shareholder meetings.

The Group Chief Executive and the Group
Finance Director also conduct one-to-one formal
meetings with the group's key sharsholders
following the announcernent of half-year and fuli-
year results. The group obtains independent
feedback on these mestings throughiits
corporate brokers. This is circulated to all board
rmembers along with other feedback received
during the mestings.

The company aims to faclitate any requests
from its sharehoiders for meetings with board
directors and responds formally to all queries and
requests for information from existing or potential
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shareholders. Ross Sayers, Charman, and
Andrew Simon, Senior Independent Director,
alse maintain contact with major shareholders
o ensure that any potential concerns can be
raised directly.

The company issues trading statements in
advance of its close periods and provides an
indicaticn of trading at the time of the AGM. All
board members attend the AGM and, in
particuiar, the chairmen of the Audlit, Nomination
and Remuneration Committees are available to
answer questions. Resolutions are proposed on
each substantially separate issue and the agenda
inclucies aresclution to adopt the group's Annual
Report & Accounts. Notice of the AGM s sent to
ail shareholders at least 20 working days before
the meeting. Details of the proxy votes forand
against each resolution are announced after the
result of the hand vote is known.

Thegroup’s Annual Report & Accounts,
preliminary and interim announcements, trading
statermnents and press releases are available onits
website, www.abports.co.uk. Allcommunications
from the company can be obtained in electronic
form by e-mailing pr@abports.co.uk.

Going concem

After making enquiries, the diractors believe that
the group and the company have adequale
resources to coniinue in operational existence for
the foreseeabie future. For this reason, they
continue to adopt the going concern basis i
preparing the financial staternents.

Internal control

The board acknowledgas that it has overall
responsibility for the group's system of internal
control and for reviewing its effectiveness. The
systern is designed to manage, rather than
eliminate, risk in achieving business objectives.

While it is subject to regular review and update, it
should be recognised that such systems can
provide only reasonable, and net absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

During 2003, procedures were in place
throughout the group to ensure compliance with
the report of the Turnbull Committee {'internal
Contral: Guidance for Directors on the Combined
Code’). The key components of the group’s
system of internal control are described below.

The group has in place clearly defined lines of
responsibility and limits of delegated authaority.
Comprehensive procedures provide for the
appraisal, approval, control and review of capital
expenditure.

The Group Chief Executive, Group Finance
Director and senior operational and financial
managers meet on a regular basis to discuss
particular issues affecting each business unit,
including their major risks.

The group maintains a comprehensive annual
planning and management reporting system. A
detailed annual budget is prepared in advance of
each year and supplemented by revised
forecasts during the course of the year. In
addition, a three-year strategic plan is updated
annually. Actual inancial results are reported
monthly and compared to budget, revised
forecasts and prior-year results. The board
reviews all reports for approval.

The internal audit functicn supports the directors
in assessing the effectiveness cfinternal controls
at each business unit through a pre-agreed audit
programme. This programme addresses the full
spectrum of the group’s potential risks by
undertaking reviews in areas such as health and
safety, environment and information technology.




Where control weaknesses are identified, conective
actionistaken and, where sppropriate, communicated
1o other operating units to encourage and enhance
best practice around the group.

Every year, each operating unit completes a control
self-assessment questionnaire that measures
and assesses risk areas and principa!l centrols.
This guestionnaireis part of the risk management
process and is reviewed by internal audit. The
results, which are presented to the Audiit Committee,
complement the existing internal and external
audit procedures.

Risk management

As recommended by the Turnbull Committee,
the group maintains a risk managerment working
group fo identify the major risks facing the group
and formalise the group’s risk objectives and risk
management processes, This working group
comprises senicr executives from the group’s
operations and is chaired by the Group Finance
Director. The working group’s recommendations
are reviewed and updated annually and have
been adopted by the board.

The embedded risk management processes
described below take intc account the significance
of any potential sacial, snvironmental and ethical
issues applicable to the group’s operations.
These processes enable the board to receive
information on all significant risks and faciitate
the formulation of effective responses on atimely
basis. All risks, including significant social,
environmental and ethicai risks, which could
inpact on the group's short- and fong-term
chiectives are identified, quantified, assessed for
likelhood and addresssed appropriately.

The group's overall risk management objective is
to take such strategic and commercial risks as
enable it to grow the business through a thorough

understanding of the risks and responses
required for success. The group’s definition of
risk is “an uncertainty or event that could, unless
effectively managed, significantly affect
Associated British Ports Holdings PLC's ability
to achieve its current or future chiectives.”

The group has identified five major risk
management objectives:

To ensure that the nealth and safety ofits
employees and other persons is not put at risk
by its undertaking

‘fo continue to avoid disasters or catastrophes
by managing those physical and other risks
that have the potential to damage significantly
the financial position of the group, its reputation
or its ability to provide services

To identify, assess and prioritise opportunities
to grow the business, having regard for the
need to manage the group’s commersial rigks
in operating its business, to endeavour to meet
the demands of trade while having due regard
4or the potential impact of its actividies onthe
envircnment

To ensure that it has in place mechanisms to
understand, monitor and mestits cbligations to
allits stakeholders.

The group aims to manage risk wherever possible
by embedding processes and ensuring controls to
manage risk areinherent in day-to-day operations.
To this end, morthly reports received by the Group
Chigt Executive from the operating units cover
key aspects of the business such as commercial
matters, nealih and safety issues, personnel issues,
financial resuits and future business prospects.
These reports alse comment on existing risks and
identify specifically any ernerging risks along with
actions baing takern to manage them. Risks suich
as health and safety and the environment are
further menitored by written reports submitted 10
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the board on a regular basis. In addition, risk ¢o-
ordinators submit regular updates to head office
on risks relevant to their operations.

Compliance with the provisions

ofthe Combined Code

The board considers that the company has
complied in full with the principles set out in
Section 1 of the original Gombined Code
throughout the year ending 31 Decerniber 2003.
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Remuneration report

Introduction

This report sets out the group’s policy and
disclosure in relation to directors’ remuneration. It
has been prepared in accordance with the
Directors’ Remuneration Report Regulations
2002 and explains how the group has applied the
principles of the Combined Code on Corporate
Governance in relation to remuneration of
directors.

The company will seek the approval of this report
at the forthcoming Annual General Mesting on

21 April 2004, Directors of the company do not vote
on any matters reiating to their own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee

The board of directors is responsible for executive
remuneration. it has established a Remuneration
Committee to make recommendations on policy,
framework and the cost base of executive
remuneration within a formal terms of reference.
The terms of referance for the Committee are
availabie from the company’s website.

In acdition to Ross Sayers, the company’s non-
executive Chairman, the Remuneraticn
Committee comprises the follewing independent
non-executive directors:

Aubrey Adams

Tim Bowdler

Siuart Chambers

Derek Sach (Committee Chairman)
Andrew Simon

Derek Sach was appointed Chairman of the
Rernuneration Committee following the
retiremnent of George Duncan on 15 April 2003.
The Committee:

« Sets the cormpany's broad policy on executive
reamuneration
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» Oversees any major changes in employee-
penefit structures throughout the group

+ Determines targets for any performance-
related pay schemes the company operates

o Agrees the terms and conditions of individual
executive directors, including their annual
remuneration.

Tre Committee is authorised to appoint any advisers
it requires to fulfil its responsibilities, the choice and
use of which are Committes matters. Currently, it
has appointed New Bridge Street Consultants to
provide independent advice on determining
appropriate levels of remuneration. New Bridge
Street Consuliants also manage the measurernent
of performance against vesting targets for the
company’s Long Term Inceritive Plan (LTIP).

The Committee also has access to Hywel Rees,
Company Secretary & Head of Group Personnel.

In addition, the Remuneration Committee takes
irto account the views of the Group Chief Executive
in determining remuneration for Richard Adam,
Group Finance Director, and the directors of
Associated British Ports, the group’s main operating
antity. The Group Chief Executive does not attend
any Committee mestings at which his own
remuneration is discussed.

Remuneration policy

The group’s remureration policyis designed to attract,
retain and motivate key senior executives with the
relevant skills to achieve its business objectives, and
to align their interests with those of shareholders by
recognising and rewarding performance. To achieve
this, rermuneration packages for executive directors
arc reviewed annually and designed to provide market
competitive rates of total remuneration based on
personal parformance with theincentive of addhional
remuneration cnachieverment of chalenging targets.
Market rates are determined by reference to other
companies of similar size, activities and complexity.

The policy also aims to ensure that rewards for
executive directors are linked to the group’s
short- and long-term performance. The Committee
keeps both the fixed and variable elements of each
director’s overall package under review. The variable
element represents a significant percentage of the
overall package for executive directors following
the introduction of performance-related annual
bonuses in 2000 and implementation of the LTIP
in 2003. To further strengthen the link between
the interests of shareholders and management,
the company requires executive directors to retain
aproportion of the shares they may receive through
the LTIP until they are worth the sarme as their annual
base salary.

Components of 2004 executive remuneraticn:

Richard Adam

Bo Lerenius




The percentage figures for base salary, annual
konus, benefits and pension contributions
rapresent amounts expected to be paid in respect
of 2004 for on-target performance; LTIP and share
option percentages represent estimated values for
2004 grants using a Black Scholes model; the
share option percentages assume that all vesting
conditions are met in full; and the LTIP
percentages have been discounted to reflect
vesting conditions under & Black Scholes modst.

The company maintains contact with its principal
sharsholders onremuneration matters as necassary
and does not intend to make any changes toits
remuneration policy for the coming year.

Executive directors

The remuneration package for executive directors
comprises acompetitive basic salary, a
performance-related annual cash bonus, share-
related incentive schemes, pensicns suppiement
and other benefits, In determining executive
remuneration, the Committes takes into account
pay and employment conditions across the group.

Basic salary

The Commitiea's objective isto ensure that the
basic salary for each director is appropriate and
competitive for the responsibilities involved. Base
salanies are reviewed annually with input from the
company’sindependent remuneration consultants
as approptiate; any increases are awardsd oniy
after taking into account individua performance,
changes in responsibilities and external advice as
to appropriate salary levels for each position.

Following a review of executive directors’
remuneration undertaken in Cctober 2002, Bo
Lerenius, Group Chief Executive, and Richard
Adam, Group Finance Director, received base
salary increases of 9.8 per cent and 22.4 per cent,
respectively, for the year commencing 1 January
20083. These increases were designed o realign

the base salaries of the executive directors with
the market rates of salaries offered by the
company’s peer group as determined by the
independent remuneration consultants, and
grarted after taking into account their input.

Following the most recent annual review of
remuneration, base salaries for executive
directors are to increase by 3.3 per cent for the
year commencing 1 January 2004,

Performance-related bonus

In order to reward performance against short-
term targets, the Committee has established a
non-pensionable annual performance-related
bonus scheme for executive directors and other
seniormanagement.

For executive directors, the maximum bonus is
capped at 60 per cent of base salary, upto 30 per
cent of base salary is payable for on-target
performance; a further 30 per cent of base salary
is payable for exceptional outperformance
against targets. Other senicr managers are
eligible for payment of up to 20 per cent of base
salary for on-target performance, and a further
20 par cent of base salary for exceptional
outperformance of target.

The group’s performance targets relate to some
or all of the following:

» Growth in the group's underlying ports and
transport cperating profit

» Growth in the group's underlying earnings per
share

* Attainment of return on capital employed
targets

* Attainment of group health and safety targets.

The group will pay bonuses inthe range of 2
per cent fo 43 per cent for 2003, as it achieved its
targets either partly or wholly in relationto the

growth in its underlying ports and transport
operating profit, underlying earnings per share
and return on capital employed. Actual amounts
payable based on the above criteria were
reduced by 5 per cent as the group failed to meet
its target of reducing reportable injuries per
thousand empioyees 0 12 or below.

Share-refated incentives

Executive directors and other senior managers
are entitled to participate in the foliowing share-
related incentive schemes which are designedto
link their long-term interests with those of the
company: the Executive Share Option Scheme
(ESCS), the Savings-Related Share Option
Scheme (SR30S), the Share Incentive Plan (SIP)
and the Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP).
Participation in the LTIP is currently limited to the
executive directors of the company.

Executive Share Option Scheme

Options granted under the ESOS may only be
exercised once the underlying earnings per share
target has besn achieved. They are issued annually
at the share price prevailing on the date of grant.

The vaiue of options granted annually to each
executive director and senior manager is currently
limited to one times their annual base salary.
Detalils of grants made to the executive directors
during the year are set out on page 83.

The target set in relation to the vesting of al
outstanding ESOS options requires the growth
of the group's underlying earnings per share to
exceed the rate of inflation by at least 3 per cent
per annurm for a minimum pericd of three years.
If this targst is not achieved afier three years, the
minimum period will be extendsd by one year at
the end of the third year and by afurther year at
the end of the fourth vear. If the target has not
been met by the end of the fifth year, the options
will lapse.

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC

Options granted to the executive directors in 2000
vested in full during 2003. The group's underlying
earnings per share graw by 31.6 percentin the
three-year period from 1 January 2000 {from 23.1
pence to 30.4 pence), exceeding the movemet in
the retail price index (which increased by 8.7 per cent
o 178.5) by more than the required 3 per cant per
annum, taking the performance period as a whole.

The group uses growth in underying earnings per
share as the target for the remaining options held
by executive directors and other senior managers
as this is an externally audited indicator which can
be verified independently and is closely aligned to
shareholder value. The Committee reviews the
appropriateness of its measure and target
adopted at the time of each grant. Further details
onthe options held by each executive director
under the ESOS are provided on page 83.

The company monitors and, when appropriate,
manages the dilution impact arising from the
exercise of share options granted to employees.

The targets set and actual performance of the group
in relation to unvested option grants are detailed
inthe table below:

2003 target

eamings per
share growth Actual
Base requiredto eamings
eamings triggervesting per share
pershare ofoptions  periodtodate
Grant {pence) {pence) {pence)
2001 26.3 304 31.0
2002 28.1 31.4 31.0
2003 30.4 32.2 31.0

Savings-Related Share Option Scheme

Under the SR3OS, the company grants options to
eligible employees, including executive directors,
at an option price that is 20 per centlower than the
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market price at the date of grant. Employess can
elect to save up to £250 per month for aperiod of
three or five years, At the end of the elected
savings pericd, they can use the proceeds to
acouire shares in the company at the option price.
The company operates similar plans for its
employees in the USA. There are no performance
conditions attached to the vesting of options
granted under the SRSOS. Further details onthe
options held by each executive director under the
SRSOS are provided on page 83.

Share Incentive Plan

Subject to aminimum period of service, all UK
employees, including executive directers, are
eligible to participate in the SIP. Participating
employees can elect 1o purchase up 10 £125 of
shares out of their pre-tax anc National Insurance
salaries per month. The shares areallotted 1o a
trustee on a monthly basis and held intrust for a
period of five years prior to vesting.

Employess can also elect to be awarded free
shares worth £250 each year; participating
employees can receive further sharesupto a
maximurm annual value of £375 if the group
achieves its annual underlying pre-tax profit
target. Shares awarded under this part of the
scheme are again held in trust for a period of five
years prior to vesting.

Awards under the SIP for 2003 were limited to
£250 for each participating employee as the
group failed to achieve its underlying pre-tax profit
target forthe year, The SIP will be open to efigible
employses onceagain in 2004,

Long-Term incentive Plan

The company introduced an LTIP during 2003 to
further strengthen the link between tha most
senior executives’ remuneration and the long-
term performance of the group. it enables executive
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directors o receive annua share awards of up to
100 per cent of their base salary. The vesting of the
shares is based on the company’s performance in
terms of total shareholder retum (TSR) compared
tothe group of FTSE companies ranked batween 50
ana 150 by market capitalisation, excluding companies
in the financial, T and telecommunications
sectors. The exact list of companies is based on
the average market capitalisation of companies
over the three months priar to the beginning of the
performance period. Each performance period
lasts three years and commences at the Deginning
ofthe financiat year in which the award is made.

TSR is averaged over the six months pricr to the
start and end of the performance period. Thirty
per cent of the shares vest for attaining a median
ranking; 100 per cent ofthe shares vest if the
comparny is ranked in the upper deciles; there is
pro-ratavesting for performance between median
and upper decile. No shares vest for below-median
ranking. The company’s independent remuneration
consutants manage the measurement of performance
against vesting targets in fine with the plan niles
circulated to shareholders prior to the approval of
the LTIP in 2003.

During the year, 8o Lerenius, Group Chief Executive,
and Richard Adam, Grougp Finance Director, received
conditional awards of shares equivalent to their
annual base salaries as at 1 January 2003. Further
details on the number of shares issued to each
director under the LTIP are provided on page 83.
Figure 1 sets out the vesting status of this grant as at
31 December 2003.

Vesting status of 2003 LTIP grant

i Grant

Beginning of
performance period

End of performance
period

Number of companies
in comparator group

Rank for 30% vesting
Rank for 100% vesting

Company’s rank at
31 December 2003

2003

1 Jan 2003 |

31 Dec 2005 |

71
36 |
4

49 ;

Fig1




Total shareholderrefums

As required by the Directors’ Remuneration
Report Regulations 2002, the graph below sets
out the group’s TSR compared with the FTSE
top-250 comparator group of companies over
the five-year period 10 31 December 2003.

The company has selected the FTSE top-250
comparator group as its FTSE ranking has
ranged from 97 to 124 during 2003, In line with
market practice, the calculation for TSR assumes
reinvestment of dividends and is based on data
provided by Datastream.

Pension

The company pays executive directors a
suppiement of 25 per cent of basic salary in lieu of
pension arrangements.

Ctherbenefits

The company provides other benefits in ine with
market practice. These include medical cover
and a company car or ¢cash alternative.

Service contracts

The employment contracts of existing executive
directors contain a notice period of one year. The
beard may, if necessary, consider initial contract
periods in excess of one year in the recruitment of
new executive directors. Any such contracts
would ravert t0 a one-year notice period on expiry
of the initial notice perfod.

inthe event ¢f the company facing a claim for
compensation by an executive director for loss of
office, the leve! of compeansation wouid be subject
to mitigation if considered appropriate and legally
sustainable. The service contracts of existing
directors do not contain any provisions for pre-
determined compensation, The tabie below sets
out details of directors’ contracts.

Expected
Executive Date of Notice retirement
director appointment period age
Richard Adam 15.11.1999 Cnevyear 65
Bolerenius  17.05.1999 Onevear &5
External appointments

The company believes that the experience gained by
executive directors through their involverment with
other companies has the potential to be beneficial
to both the individual and the company. The
company’s current palicy on extemal appointments
is to allow executive directors to accept one external
nan-executive appointment providing that the
time commitrments involved do not undermine the
performance of their company duties. Directors
are permitted to retain any fees earned through
such appointments. Fees earned by Be Lerenius
and Richard Adam from external appeintments
for the year ending 31 Decernber 2003 amounted
o £38,524 and £4,000, respectively, Further details
of curent appeintments held by executive directors
are set out in their biographies on pages 68 to 69,

Non-executive directors

Non-executive directors are appointed to the
hoard for an initial term of three years and are
permitted to offer themselves for re-election for
subsequent terms of three years. They do not
hold service contracts with the company.

To determine the fees it pays to non-executive
directors, the board takes into account the need
to attract individuals of appropriate calibre and
expertise, the fees paid to non-executive
directors by other companias of a similar size, and
thetime commitment attached to each appaointment.
The board keeps tees under review. Non-executive
directors do not participatein the performance-
related annuai bonus, any of the group’s equity-
linked remuneration plans or the pension scheme.

All non-executive directors sit on the company’s
Remuneration and Nomination Committees and,
except for Ross Sayers and Stuart Chambers, the
Audit Committee also. Following the publication
cfthe updated Combined Code on Corporate
Governance, the board considered whether it
would be appropriate to make additional payments
o non-executive directors for theirmembership
of these committees. It concluded that it was
apprapriate to pay the respective chairmen of the
Audit and Remuneration Committees and the
Senior Independent Director an additional £7,500
avyeadr, hut thatit was not appropriate to make
additional payrments to other commiftes members.

Audited information

The emoluments information disclosed onpages
82 and 83, which is required by Part 3 Schedule
7A of the Companies Act 1985, has been audited.

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC
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Directors’ emoluments

Performance- Other Performance- Gther
Salary/ffees related borus Pension benefits Total Salaryffees related bonus Pension benefits Total
2003 2003 2003 2003 2003 2002 2002 2002 2002 2002
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Executive directors
Richard Adam 300 129 75 13 517 237 89 59 15 400
Bo Lerenius {a) 450 193 113 17 773 403 180 101 17 671
Total 750 322 188 30 1,280 640 239 160 32 1,071
Non-executive directors
Aubrey Adams 43 - - - 43 38 - - - 38
Tirm Bowdler a3 - - - 33 33 - - - 33
Stuart Chambers () 32 - - - 32 8 - - - 8
George Duncan () 23 - - - 23 75 - - - 75
Derek Sach 40 - - - 40 40 - - - 40
Ross Sayers, Chairman (d) 138 - - - 138 104 - - _ 104
Andrew Simon 38 - - - 38 33 - - - 33
Sir Keith Stuart (&) - - - - - 50 — — - 50
Total 347 - - - 347 381 - - - 381
Total directors’ emoiluments 1,097 322 188 30 1,637 1,021 238 160 32 1,452

&) The highest-paid director during the yearwas Bo Lerenius

B} Stuart Chambers was appainted to the board on 15 October 2002

&) George Duncan retired from the board on 15 Apdl 2003

[d) Ross Sayers was appointed as Chainman on 16 Aprit 2002, following Sir Keith Stuart’s retirement
{8} Sir Keith Stuart retired from the board on 16 April 2002,

Paymentsto formerdirectors
Peter Dean, who resigned as a director on 24 April 2001, has heen retained as aconsultant to advise the company on pension matters and received £15,000{2002: £15,000)in
respect of his services.

Lord Cricknowell, who retired as a director on 28 Agril 1999, has been retained as a consultant to advise the company on parliamentary matters and received £15,000 (2002: £15,000)
inraspect of his services.

James Shaw resigned as a director on 30 June 2001, Under the termis of a compromise agreement, hais entitled fo private medical insurance until 31 March 2004 at an estimated cost
of £2,429 per annum,
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Directors’ share options

Movements in the directors’ hoidings of cptions under both the ESOS and the SRSOS during the vear are as follows:

Executive Share Option Scheme
Options at Options at
1January Granted Exercised 31 December Date of Option Date normalty
2003 inyear inyear 2003z grant price exercisable
Richard Adam 68,816 - (68,816) - Sep2000 311.00p n/a
52,785 - - 52785 Sep 2001 400.00p  Sep 200410 Sep 2011
58,472 - - 58,472  Sep?2002 419.00p Sep 2005 to Sep 2012
- 71,090 - 71,000  Sep 2003 422.00p  Sep 2006to Sep 2013
180,073 71,080 (68,8186) 182,347
Bo Lerenius 156,270 - (156,270) - Sep2000 311.00p n/a
95,738 - - 95,738  Sep 2001 400,00p Sep 200410 Sep 2011
97,852 - - 97,852 Sep2002 419.00p Sep 200510 Sep 2012
- 106,635 - 106,635 _ Sep 2003 42200p  Sep2006to Sep 2013
349,860 106,635 (158,270) 300,225

{a) Optionsneld at 31 Dacember 2003 are oniy exercisable should the performance criteria discussed on page 80 be achieved.
fo) Theaggregate gains made by directors on the exercise of options during the year totalled £243,768 (2002: £712,145). On 23 September 2003, Richard Adam exercised options over 68,816 shares at 311.00 pence per share.
The market price at the close of business on 23 September 2003 was 426.5204 pence per share. Cn 10 October 2003, Bo Lerenius exercised options over 166,270 shares at 311,00 pence per share. The market price at the

close of business on 10 October 2003 was 416,1201 pence per share,

Savings-Related Share Option Scheme

Optionsat Optionsat
1January Granted Exercised  31December Date of Option Date normally
2003 inyear inyear 2003 grant price exercisable
Richard Adam 3,799 - - 3,799  Oct2000 255.00p 6&months from Jan 2004
- 2,737 -~ 2,737 QOct2003 337.00p 6 months from Jan 2007
3,799 2,737 — 6,536
Bo Larenius 3,799 - - 3,799  (Qct2000 255.00p 6 months from Jan 2004
- 2,737 — 2,737 Oct2003 337.00p 8 months from Jan 2007
3,799 2,737 - 6,536
Conditional award of shares made under the LTIP
At At Market
1 January Awarded Vested 31 December price at Date of
2003 inyear inyear 2003 award date award Earfiest vesting date
Richard Adam - 76,433 - 76,433 3925 May2003 1 May 2006
Bo Lerenius - 114,648 - 114,649 392.5 May 2003 1 May 2006

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC
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Directors’ interests
Directors’ beneficial intarests, including family iterests, in the share capital of the company as at 31 Decermber 2003, as recorded in the register maintained by the company under
section 325 of the Companies Act 1985, are set out in the table below.

Ordinary shares of 25p

eachheldbythetrustees

ofthe Employee Share

Ordinary shares of 25p each Ownership Scheme

2003 2002 2003 2002

Richard Adam 3,244 3,000 1,095 814
Aubrey Adams 20,000 20,000 - -
Tim Bowdler 5,000 2,486 - -
Stuart Chambers 5,000 - - -
Bo Lerenius 20,136 9,477 1,095 1,200
Derek Sach 15,000 15,000 - -
Ross Sayers 10,000 10,000 - -
Andrew Simon 5,000 5,000 - -

On 27 January 2004, Bo | erenius and Richard Adam each exercised 3,799 cptions held under the SRSOS with an option price of 255.00 pence per share and retained the shares,

On 20 January 2004, 28 shares were allotted to the trustess of the SIP on behalf of Richard Adam and 28 shares were allotted on behalf of Bo Lerenius. Thera have been no other
changes in total shareholdings by directers in the period from 31 December 2003 10 18 February 2004. None ofthe directors had any nan-beneficial interest in the share capital ofthe
company during the pericd to 31 December 2003, northe period from the year-end to 18 February 2004, The company's Register of Directors’ Interests, which is open to iInspection,
contains full detzits of directors’ shareholdings and options to subscribe.

Derek Sach

Chairman, Remuneration Committee
On behalf of the beard

150 Holborn

LondonECTN 2LR

18 February 2004
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Shareholder analysis

as at 31 December 2003

. Number Number
_umqomznm.mmoﬂ shorhaiders Ordinary shares of 25 pence each —by numberof sharesheld  ofhalders % of shares %
: 1-1,000 5276 MT7 2,743,808 0.83

1,001 -2,000 2,481 19.64 3,783,232 1.18
2,001 --4,000 2,080 16.47 6,227,676 1.89
: 4,001 -20,000 2,214 17.53 18,092,817 5.50
20,001 - 400,000 467 3.70 42,849,936 13.01
i 400,001+ 113 0.89 255,537,834 77.62
Total 12,631 100.0 329,235,303 100.0

Number Number
QOrdinary shares of 25 pence ¢ach - by category of holder otholders % of shares Y%
H : (i) Individuals 9,489 75.13 26,623,184 8.06
i {i) Bankornominees 2,880 22.80 268,360,095 87.58
i i} Insurance company ar 0.29 7,348,877 2.23
{iv) Other company 182 1.44 4,993,605 1.62
i (v} investment trust 21 0.17 189,085 0.05
{vi) Pension trust 5 0.04 727,673 0.22
+ Wil Other corporate body 17 0.13 1,092,704 0.33
...... .......................................................... ,.-......m n—..OHm.— dwumm.ﬂ .mOO-O wmw¢mm|mrwow ._ oo-o

Substantial shareholdings

The following had notified substantial share interests as at 18 February 2004
Number % of lssuect
of shares ordinary capital

il  MB&G Investment Management Lid 24,233,004 7.34
(it  Harris Associates LP 23,053,454 6.99
(i) Jupiter Asset Management Limited 17,738,605 5.38
(v}  Marathon Asset Management Ltd 17,173,647 5.20
{)  Scotlish Widows Invastment Partnership 15,611,236 473
(vit  Threadneedle Asset Managsment Ltd 13,200,392 4.00
{(vil)  Sechroder Investment Management Lid 12,363,409 375
(viit Legal & General Investment Management 11,729,402 3.55
) Aegon Asset Managament 10,700,000 3.24
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Corporate social responsibility

Background and management

We believe that the effective management of
our social responsibilities is a moral obligation
that can also bring significant commercial
benefits.

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) is closely
aligned to the risk management activities
described on page 77, The risk management
process provides the board with information on
all risks, including significant social,
environmental and ethical risks, which couid
affect the group’s short- and long-term
objectives. Our CSR programme provides a
formal mechanism through which to manage
these risks over time and report progress to the
group’s many stakeholders,

The group has established a risk management
working group to overseeits risk management
activities and a CSR management committee to
develop and manage its CSR programme. Both
are chaired by Richard Adam, Group Finance
Director. The committee is responsible for
reviewing and co-ordinating the group's
strategy and policies in all key areas of social
responsibility including the environment, haalth
and safety, empioyees, communities and
corparate ethics.

The group continues to develop its CSR
management systems and engagement
mechanisms. It pubiishes an annual CSR report,
engages positively with socially respansibie
investors, participates invarious indices and
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responds to all requests for information from
socially responsible investment funds.

Developmentsin 2003

We published our inaugural CSR reportin May
2003 and were pleased with its reception. We
aim to ensure that all of the feedback received is
reflected in the next annual repert which will be
published later this year.

Asin many cther companies, CSRis anew
concept for most emplovees. To help increase
awareness of it within the group, we have
provided all senior managers with training on
the subject. The board also receives formal
updates on the group’s CSR activities, We
developed our CSR management structure
during the year by allocating local responsibility
for CSR issues to senior management within
our cperating entities.

Qur CSR programme aims to ensure that the
groupis able 1o monitor, manage and deliver on
its obligations to its various stakeholders. Qur
goals are to:

* Ensurethat the health and safety of our
employaes and third parties, such as visitors
1o our ports, is not put at risk by our activities

* Provide employees with oppoertunities for
active participation through equal
oppontunities, access to information and
clear and fair terms of employment

» Operate our business with due regard forits
potential impact on the environment

* Interact positively with our communities
through partnership initiatives aimed at
delivering real benefits

* Operate our business in fine with the
expectations of our capital providers

« Work in partnership with our customers and
suppliers under clear and reasonable terms.

Senior managers reporting to the Group Ghief
Executive are responsible for the management
of the different elernents of the group’s CSR
activities.

Employees

Inan sffort to improve our overall feedback to
employees and goal setting, we redesigried and
extendad cur performance deveiopment
system te inciude all employees during the year.
This aligned the feedback and objective-setting
processes more closely to key indicatars,
including health and safsty. Including manual
grade employess ona mandatory basisis
intended tc improve both feedback and the
quality of performance-related information. We
beligve focusing on front ling manual grade
employees should also help toimprove safety
practices.

Weimproved our internal communication
processes by producing annual communication
plans for each business unit, including an
annual meeting between business heads and
their empioyees, as well as publishing reguiar
local newslettars.

The impertarice of carporate ethics was
ermphasised to employees at the time of the
distribution of the group's first CSR repart. This
helpad to ralse awareness of our gmsinthis arsa,
Wa also gathered feedback from a representative
selaction of employess on theintroduction of
empioyee forums to prepara for the new
Infermation and Consuttation Directive in 2005,

As part of the development of cur CSR
rmanagement systems, we increased the
nurmber of areas onwhich we collect and
monitor employee-related data. In 2004, we
intend to further extend the coverage of our
systems by gathering data tc support the
rmeasurement of the diversity of our workforee.

Health and safety

During 2003, the group suffered two work-
related fatalties at its UK ports, It was also fined
£100,000 n relation to a 2002 incident at the
Part of tpswich, These incidents ilustrate why it
is so important that the group maintaing its
commitment to heatth and safety. Cur view is
thatinjuries and cases of ill-health suffered at
work are praveniable,

Our policies are backed by avery strong
comrmitment from all lavels of cur business.
They were updated and reissued to all UK
employees during 2003.

in addition, we ceveloped cur procedures for
the management of contractors by providing in-
house training and running four safety




campaigns, the last of which focused
specifically on contractors. In October 2003, the
Institution of Occupationat Safety and Health
{IOSH) launched the firstindepsndently
accredited ‘safety induction passport’ scheme
for cargo-handiing contractors in the ports
industry, which it developed in partinership with
ABP. We will begin roling out the training
programme in 2004 using our I0SH-accredited
trainers.

Environment

We have continued to develep our
environmental management systems and the
appiication of our policies throughout cur
business. During the year, we broadened the
scopeof environmental data collated at head
office and extended our management
framework tc our USA business.

Ongoing risk assessment continues to play an
integral part in our environmental management.
During 2003, we carried out major risk
assessmenis at all of our UK ports, the findings
from which will be incorporated into our
management programme for each location.

In Qctober 2003, the BV introduced new
legislatior; aimed atimproving the management
of ship waste. We took advantage of this
opportunity to further develop our waste
management practices while reviewing and
updating port waste-management plans.

We continue to believe that education and
awareness lead to improved environmental

management. To this end, we launched a major
campaign tC raise awareness among
employees, customers, tenants and other
stakeholders of environmental issues and the
potential benefits of improved environmental
management. The campaign was timed to
coincide with the re-launch of our environmental
website, which can beaccessed at
www.abports.co.uk.

Engagement

We were pleased that ProShare recognised our
continued focus on communication and
engagement by adding our 2002 annual report
tothe shortiist for its best non-FTSE 100 annual
report award.

As part of our 2003 interim report, we
conducted ashareholder survey and were
pleased ta receive more than 1,000 responses.
We welcome the views of all of our stakehclders
and believe that discussion and debate is key
to helping us to understand their needs.
GCormments received through this process and
the feadback received cn our 2002 CSR report
will be taken into account in the development of
future reporting.

Participating in socially responsible indices
enables us to benchmark our performance
against other companies and provides investors
with an independent means of assessing our
social responsibility credentials. During 2003,
we maintained our membership of FTSE4Goed
and DJSI STOXX, Dow Jones's sustainability

index for European listed companies, We were
alsc pleased 1o be selected for the Kempen
SNS Smaller Europe SRl Index during the year.

Future developments

SR remains a developing area for our business
and we are working to improve our policies and
management systems. In our first CSR report,
we committed to arange of inttiatives and
targets against which we have made progress
afvarying degrees during the year. We wil
provide full details inour 2003 GSRreport and
make new commitments based on our
experience to date.

Electronic copias of our GSR reports can be
obtained from our website at
www.abports,¢o.uk; hard copies of the 2003
SR report can be ordered using the enclosed
form.

Richard Adam

Group Finance Director & Chairman,
CSR Management Committee

18 February 2004
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Notice of meeting

The 22nd Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
Associated British Ports Holdings PLC wil take
place at the Queen Elizabeth Il Conference
Centre, Broad Sanctuary, Westrminster, London
SW1P 3EE on Wednesday 21 April 2004 at

12 noon for the following purposes:

Ondinary resolutions

Resolution 1

THAT the directors’ report and the audited
accounts for the year ended 31 December 2003
be raceived and adopted.

Resolution 2

THAT the remuneration report, as setout on
pages 7810 84 of the Annual Report & Accounts,
be approved.

Resolution 3
THAT a finai dividend of 8.50 pence per ordinary
share of the company be declared.

Resolution 4
THAT Mr A H Simon be re-elected as a director.

Resolution b
THAT Mr D 8 Sach be re-elected as a director.

Resolution 6
THAT Mr T J Bowdler be re-elecied as a director.

Resolution 7

THAT PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP be
reappointed as auditors of the company to hold
office untd the conclusion of the next general

mesting at which accounts are laid before the
COmpany.

Resolution 8

THAT the directors be authorised to set the
remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
as auditors.

Resolution 8

THAT the company be authorised forthe
purposes of Part XA of the Companies Act 1985
1o make Donaticns to EU Political Organisations
andtoincur EU Poiitical Expanditure (as such
terms are definedin Section 347A of the said Act)
up 1o amaximum aggregate amourt of £50,000
cver aperiod of four years sndingat the
conclusion of the AGM in 2008; provided that the
company may enter intoa contract or undertaking
under this authority before its expiry which would
ormight be performed wholky or partly after its
expiry and may make Dorations to EU Political
Organisations and incur EU Palitical Expenditure
pursuant to such contract or undertaking.

Resolution 10

THAT the directors be authorised to amend the
Rules of the Associated British Ports Share
Incentive Flan, the Associated British Ports
Executive Share Option Scheme, the Associated
Eritish Ports Savings-Related Share Option
Scherne, the Associated British Ports Long Term
Incentive Plan and the Associated British Ports
US and Californian Employee Stock Purchase
Plans, as summarised in the Directors’ Report,
andto do all such acts and things as may be
necessary to carry the same into effect.

Resolution 11

THAT the directors be authorised to aliot relevant
securities {within the meaning of Section 80 ofthe
Companies Act 1985} up to an aggregate nominal
amount of £27,498,896 {being the lesser of the
unissued ordinary share capital of the company
and one-third of the issued equity share capital of
the company) unti the date of the AGMin 2005,
and at any time afterwards, pursuant to any offer or
agreement made by the company during thattime.

Special resolutions

Resolution12

THAT, subject tothe passing of resolution 11, the
directors be empowered pursuant to Section 95 of
the Companies Act 1985 to allot equity securities
{within the mearing of Section 94 of the said Act) for
cash and/or where such allotment constitutes an
allotrment of shares by virtue of Section 94{3A) of the
said Act, as if Section 89(1) of the said Act dic not
apply to any such allciment, provided that this
power shall be imited to an offer of shares, for a
period determined by the directors, by way of rights
toholders of ordinary shares on the registeron a
fixed date in proportion to their respactive holdings
orinaccordance with therights attached o them
fout subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the cirectors may deem necessary
or expacdient o deal with fractional entitiements that
wouid otherwise arise, or with lagal or practical
problemns under the law orrequirements of any
reguiatory body or stock exchange inany territory}
wpioanaggregate ncminel valug of £4,124 849
(being not mere than & per cent of the issued
ordinary share capital of the company).

The authority will expire on the date of the next
AGM after the passing of the resolution, although
tne directors may still allot shares to complete an
offer or agresment made before the expiry date.

Resolution 13

THAT the company be authorised to make one or
more market purchases of the company’s own
shares (see Section 163(3) of the Companies Act
1985) on the London Stock Exchange of up tothe
lesser of:

{i 32.8milion ordinary shares of 25 pence each
{being 10 per cant of the company’s issuad
ordinary share capital as at 18 February 2004);

(it 10 per cent of the company’s issued ardinary
share capital as at the date this resolution is
passed

at a price per share of not less than 25 pence and
not more than 105 per cent ofthe average cf the
middle market quotations as derived fromthe
London Stock Exchange Daily Official List for the
five business days prior to the day of purchase.

Unless revoked or varied, this authority will expire
at the conclusion of the AGM in 2005, although
the company may still buy shares at any later date
in order to fufil a contract or contracts made
before the expiry date.




All of the company's own shares purchased
pursuant to said authority snal e efther (&)
cancelled immediately upon compietion of the
purchase; or (o) held, sold, transferred or
otherwise dealt with as treasury shares in
accordance with the provisions of the Comparies
Act 1985,

Resolution 14

THAT the Articles of Association inthe form
produced to the meeting and signed by the
Chainman for identification purposes only be
adopted as the Ariicles of the company in
substitution for the existing Articles of
Association.

By order of the board

L\@?&@\

Hywel Hees
Company Secretary
150 Hoiborn
London EGIN 2LR
9 March 2004

Copies of the amended rules of the employee
share schemes referred to in Resolution 10 and of
the revised Articles of Association referred toin
Resolution 14 are available for inspection at the
registered office of the company and at the offices
at Slaughter and May, Cne Bunhill Row, London
EC1Y 8YY from the date of this notice until the
AGM and at the AGM itself from atleast 15
minutes prior to the meeting until the conclusion
of the mesting.

The register of directors’ shareholdings will be
available for reference at the AGM. Members
entitied to attend and vote at the above meeting
are entitled to appoint one or more proxies to
attend and on a poli vote instead of them; a proxy
need not be amember. To be effective, proxies
must be lodged at Computershare Investor
Services PLC, Registrars, The Pavilions,
Bridgwater Road, Bristol, BS13 8FB, nofater than
48 hours before the time of the meeting.

Shareholders may appoint a proxy electronically.
To submit a proxy form via the internet,
shareholders will need an internet-enabled PG

with Internet Explarer 4 or Netscape 4 or above. A

shareholder reference number (SRN) and
Personal ldentification Nurmiber (PIN), both of
which are on the proxy form, are reqguired to
access the service.

The electronic proxy appointment senvice is
optional, Shareholders may continue to submit
their proxy card by post, if preferred. Under
reguiation 20 and schedule 4 of the Uncertificated
Securities Regulations 2001, enly shareholders on
the Register of Members as at 12 noonon

19 April 2004 will be entitled to attend or vote at
the AGM in respect of the number of ordinary
shares registered in thelr name at that time.
Changes to entries in the Register after 12 noon
on 19 April 2004 wil be disregarded in determining
the rights of any person to attend or vote at the
meeting.

Associated British Ports Holdings PLC
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Five-year summary
Group profit and loss account
2008 2002 2001 2000 1999
£m £m £m £m £m
Group turnover
Ports and transport — continuing operations 385.1 361.8 3341 291.0 267.9
Ports and transport — discontinued operations - 27.9 286 47.9 42.2
Parts and transport 385.1 389.7 363.7 338.9 310.1
Property investment 8.6 9.3 10.8 15.9 17.9
Property developrnent 7.6 30.8 30.9 35.8 23.1
401.3 420.8 405.4 3906 3511
Profit on ordinary activities before interest
Ports and transport — continuing operations 154.8 142.9 1376 128.6 118.3
Ports and transport — disgontinued cperations - 3.6 3.0 7.3 7.6
Ports and transport 154.8 146.5 140.6 135.9 126.9
Property investment 6.6 6.8 8.0 12.6 15.0
Property development 3.2 12.0 13.0 115 8.2
Share of gperating profit in associated undertakings 12.0 10.5 8.5 8.4 7.3
Total underlying operating profit* 176.6 176.8 170.4 168.4 157.4
Goodwill amortisation 0.9) {1.6) (1.5 0.8 (3.8)
Provision for restructuring - (5.5) - - -
Exceptional items — other - - - {0.8) -
_ Goodwill and fixed agsets impairment - - - - {80.2)
Total operating profit 1757 168.7 168.6 166.8 73.4
m Profit on disposal of discontinued operations - 7.4 - 14.0 -
Profit on sale of fixed assets 4.8 0.7 0.6 2.2 3.3
. Profit on ordinary activities before interest 180.5 176.8 169.2 183.0 76.7
| Netinterest payable
Group {34.8) (37.3) {39.9) {45.8} (44.9)
_ Associated undertakings (1.5} (1.5) (1.0) 0.2 -
| Interest capitaiised 1.3 1.1 1.2 i5 1.0
{35.01 (37.7) 397 a4l 43.9
_ Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 145.5 130.1 129.5 138.9 32.8
Underlying profit before taxation* 141.6 136.1 130.4 124.3 113.5
|
_ Group financial statistics
_ 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Earnings per share ~ basic 31.7p 30.80 27.8p 30.6p a.1p
_ Farnings per share —underilying* 31.0p 30.4p 28.1p 26.30 23.1p
Dividlend per share 15.25p 14.75p 13.75p 12.75p 11.50p
_ Net assets per share a26p 308p 294p 285p 262p
_ Net borrowings as a percentage ot equity shareholders’ funds 40.7% 44.6% 53.1% 45.3% 58.8%

7 »wmﬂoawooaé__m_jon_wmzo:.Uﬂo<_m_o:*o_\aw:coﬁc_._:@_mxomnzo:m:»msqm_mooaé___m;gjxmamwwmﬁ:jcm;ﬂm;r_uﬂoﬁojQ_mUOmm_oaﬂmao::zcmaoumﬁmw_.o:mmzabﬁoaozmmﬁmoﬂ
fixed assets.
Al comparatives for the vears 199910 2001 have been restated for the effects of Financial Reporting Standard 18— Deferred Tax.
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Group balance sheet

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
£m £m £m £m fm
Fixed assets
intangible assets 14.5 15.4 239 233 10.4
Tangible operating assets 871.5 834.0 798.0 7443 7119
Tangible property assets 570.3 568.8 588.5 614.9 7040
investments 51.8 50.2 48.0 50.4 350
1,508.1 1,468.4 1,468.4 1,432.9 1,461.3
Property develcpments anciland held for sale 41.6 38.3 44.2 29.7 218
Net current assets, liabilities and deferred income {40.5) 47.3) (35.3} {49.7) (36.2)
Net borrowings {436.8) {450.1} (508.9) {440.7) (542.2)
Net assets 1,072.4 1,009.3 958.4 972.2 a04.7
Capital and reserves
Called-up share capital 823 82.0 81.6 85.2 862
Share premium account 84.1 774 70.9 63.1 57.7
Revaluation reserve 634.2 B527.9 6417 8421 £660.9
Otherreserves 37.2 37.0 37.0 33.9 126
Profit and loss account 234.6 185.0 127.2 147.9 B87.3
Equity shareholders’ funds 1,072.4 1,008.3 958.4 972.2 904.7
Group cash fiow
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
£m £m £m £m £m
Net cash inflow from operating activities 175.4 199.1 165.2 1815 177.6
Dividends received from associated undertakings 34 2.4 3.6 2.0 1.5
Net interest paid (34.7) 37.1) (39.9) 46.8) (44,4}
Taxation (24.0) (25.7) (28.2) (14.0 {26.4)
Gross capital expenditure {68.0) (76.7) Bz4) (88.9) (B4 .6}
Sales of fixed assets 7.3 3.4 21 75.0 64.5
Movement on investment in own shares 0.9 1.8 5.6 2.4 (2.8)
Free cash flow 60.3 66.7 48.0 121.4 1056
Acquisitions and disposals (1.9 261 5.5 40.9 2.4)
Eguity dividends paid {49.3) {46.8) (44.5) (40.8) {37.8)
Net cash inflow/{outflow} before financing 9.1 49.2 4.0 121.4 65.4
issue of shares 5.4 4.8 5.6 39 37
Repurchase of shares (3.7} - {68.3) {18.4) (54.2)
New finance leases (2.6} - - -
Borrowings on acguisition of subsidiary undertakings ~ - - (1.6) -
Currency translation differerices 5.1 4.8 (1.5 (3.8) 0.8
Netincrease/(decrease) in borrowings less cash 133 58.8 (68.2) 1.5 141
Net borrowings at 1 January (450.7) (608.9) (440.7) (542.2) (556.3)
Net borrowings at 31 December {(436.8) (450.1) (508.9) {440.7) (542.2
Associated British Ports Holdings PLC o1




Company information

Assaociated British Ports Holdings PLC

150 Holbern
LondonECIN2LR

T +44 (0) 207430 1177
F: +44 (0) 2074301384
pr@abports.co.uk
www.abports.co.uk

Associated British Ports
150 Holbom

London ECIN2LR

T +44 {0} 2074301177
F:+44{0)207430 1384

AMPORTS

9240 Blount Island Blvd
Jacksonville, FL 32226
USA

T +1904 751 4391
F:+19047511712
www.amports.com

Board of directors
Non-executive directors
Ross Sayers (Chairman}®?
Aubrey Adams'?

Tim Bowdler'2*

Stuart Chambers??

Dersk Sach***

Andrew Simon, OBE"#*

Executive directors
Bo Lerenius {Group Chief Executive)?
Richard Adam (Group Finance Director)

1 Member of the Audit Comimittee
5 Member of the Nomination Committee
3 Memberof the Remuneration Committee

82

Secretary and registered office
Hywe! Rees FCIS

150 Holborm

LondonECIN2LR

Registered in England No. 1612178

Auditors
PricewaterhouseCocpers LLP
1 Embankment Place

London WC2N 6RH

Brokers

Cazenove & Co. Ltd
20 Moorgate
London EC2R 6DA

Merrill Lynch international
Merrill Lynch Financial Centre
2 King Edward Street
London EC1A 1HQ

Investment Bankers
Deutsche Bank AG
Winchester House

1 Great Winchester Street
London EC2N 2DB

Registrars

Computershare Investor Services PLC
PCBox 82

The Paviiions

Bridgwater Road

Bristol BS99 79H
www.computershare.com

Solicitors
Slaughter and May
One Bunhill Row
London EC1Y 8YY

Financial calendar
9 March 2004
2003 Annua! Report & Accounts

21 April 2004
Annual General Meeting

30 April 2004
Payment of 2003 final dividend

June 2004
Trading statement — pre-2004 interim resuilts

September 2004
Publication of 2004 interim results

November 2004
Payment of 2004 interim dividend

December 2004
Trading statement — pre-2004 full-year results

February 2005
2004 preliminary resutts

March 2005
2004 Annuai Report & Accounts

Shareholder services

Share dealing services

Computershare Investor Services PLC cperate
asimple, low-cost telephone share dealing
service for the buying and selling of the
company's shares, This service is avafiable
between 8:00am and 4:30pm Monday to
Friday at +44 (0)870702 0003.

Cazenove & Co. Ltd, also provide a simple, low-
cost, postal share dealing service. Further
information, including the necessary forms, can
be obtained from Cazenove & Co. Lid, Share
Schemes Department, 3 Cepthall Avenue,
London ECZ2R 7BH.

T+44(0)207605 1768

Share price information

| atest share price information can be cbtained
fromthe group's website (www.abports.co.uk),
Ceefax, Teletext, and the Cltyline service
operated by the ‘Financial Times".

T+44 (()906 843 1675

Electronic communication

Shargholders wishing to receive
communications from the company by e-mail
should register on-line at
www.computershare.com/register/uk

Enquiries

Administrative enquiries relating to the group’s
shares should, in the first instance, be directed
tothe Registrars.

Intermnet

This Annual Report & Accounts and other
information about the group is available via the
internet at www.abports.co.uk




Where we do business...

Ports & ransport—UK

Ports & transport=UK

Ports & transport-UK

Ports & transpori-UK

Ports & transport-USA

Ports & transport— USA

Grimsby & immingham South Wales ARP Barrow/ABP Silloth ABP Plymouth AMPORTS Port of Benicia
Part Director: John Copping Fort Director: BudhaMajundar  Port Office Port Office Presicient & Chief Executive PCBox 315
Ramsden Dock Road Milbay Docks Officer: Jim Davis 1997 Eim Road
ABP Grimshy/ABP ABP Cardiff/ABP Barry Barrow-in-Furness Plymouth Benicia
Immingham Queen Alexandra House Cumbria LA14 2TW Devor PL1 3EF Headquarters/ CA84510
Fort Office Cargo Road T +44 {01220 822 911 T +44({0}1752 662 131 Jacksonville Terminal T +1707 7452394
Cleethorpe Road Cardif CF104LY . oAl 9240 Blount Isiand Bivd
Grimsoy DNG1 3LL T +44 ()870 609 6699 Port Manager: Steven Young Port Manager:; Colin Greenweli Jacksonville MMMMW__ Rﬂm@mn West
. : y Triplett
T:+44 (0472359181 Deputy Port Manager: ABP Garston/ABP Fleetwood ABP Teignmouth m,r 32226
Clive Thomnas Port Office Old Quay T+1904 751 4581 ABP Group Property
Hull & Goole Garston Teignmouth General Manager: Ray Wolfe
Pert Director; Doug Mosrison ABP Newport Liverpool L19 24w Devon TQ14 8ES 160 Holbormn
Alexandra Dock T +44(0y151 427 5971 T +44 {0)1626 774 044 Baltimore London ECIN2LR
ABP Hull Newport NP20 2UW . ol Attantic Terminals T +44 (02074301177
PO Box 1 T +44 (0)870609 6699 Port Manager: Callum Gouper Port Manager: Colin Greenwell 2004 Childs Street Group Property Drecior
Port Hause Deputy Port Manager: ABP Ipswich ABP Connect Baftimore Philip Wiliams
Northern Gateway Simon Bratt Old Custom House 150 Holsorn MD 21228
Hull HU9 5PC Key Strest London ECIN2LR T-+1 4103500400 Associates
T +44 (01482327 171 ABP Swanse/ABP Port Talbot — Ipswich iP4 T8Y T +44 (01207430177 North& el
Harbour Office T +44(0)1473231 010 ManagingOirector: PaulAlen b chin areet Southampton Conteiner
Southampton Lock Head Port Marager: Robert Smith : wmn_BQ_@ S oUes Terminals
Port Director: Andrew Kent M:@_m coomﬁ . . ABP Marine Environmental  Mp 21295 m,w%m moh_,-mmq
wansea 1 o i loatern Docks
ABP Soutrampton T: +44 (0)870 609 6699 g5 Ly Rescarch Limited {ABPmen) T +14103500400 Southampton SO15 1DA
Qcean Gate Deputy Port Manager: King's Lynn Maritime Way Vice President: T, +44 {023 8070 1701
Allantic Way Peter O'Brien Norfolk PE30 108 Southampton SO14 8AE teoMackadden
Sauthampton SO14 3GN T: +44 (011563 691 555 T: +44 (0}23 80338100 . Tilbury Gontainer Services
T +44 (0j23 8048 8600 Shortsea Ports - Nick i —" . Oundalk Terminal Northfieet Hope House
Port Drector: Nick Palmer Port Manager: Nick Ridshaigh ~ Managing Director: jan Townend MMWWj wﬂmmwn_:m Highway Tiioury Fresport
. Tilbury RM18 7HX
ABP Ayr/ABP Troon ABR Lowestof Moy gosenicss  MD21222 oo T +44 (011375363 700
Port anmc Lowestoft King George Dock G .
frorth Harbour Street NR32 18G Hedon Road SoneralMarager The Cardiff Bay Partnership
Yy T +44 (011502 572 286 Hull HUS 5PR aulBernstein Quisen Alexarcra House
T +44 (031292 281 687 - T +44 {01482 795155 Cargo Road
Port Manager: Nick Ridehalgh Brunswick u
M_o: Zmnm@w” Managing Director: 106 Joe Frank Haris Bivd O.ma& 031\ 4Ly
astair MacFarlane Richard Brough Brunswick T. +44 {0)870 609 6699
GA 31525
UK Dredging T +19122642110
Queen Alexandra Houss .
Queen Alexandra Dock Operations Menager:
Designed by Merchant with nawyblue. Ted Nichois
Caopyediting by Stuarl Daniel. ON-@O Road
Typeset u«.,U_um Typeseting Umited Cardiff CF104LY
Printed by St lves Weslernam Press T +44 AQNG 2083 5200

This Annual Repon is printed on Skye Costed
Extra Mall paper manutaciuced from TCF pulp
sourced from sustainable forests with Nordic
Swan Approval.

General Manager: Jeff Neale




The group’s share
pricé ended the year
at449 pence

Our one, three and five-year
total shareholder return at 31
December2003was 17,37

and 97 per cent, respectively
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150 Holborn

London ECIN21LR

T +44(0)2074301177
F  +44{0)2074301384
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